
STATE OF NEW YORK 
PUBLIC HEALTH AND HEALTH PLANNING COUNCIL 

 
COMMITTEE DAY  

 
AGENDA 

 
May 18, 2017 

10:00 a.m. 
 

New York State Department of Health Offices at 90 Church Street, 4th Floor, Rooms 4A and 4B, 
NYC 

 
  

I. COMMITTEE ON ESTABLISHMENT AND PROJECT REVIEW 
 

Gary Kalkut, M.D., Vice-Chair 
 

A. Applications for Construction of Health Care Facilities/Agencies  
 

Acute Care Transplant Services – Construction  Exhibit # 1 
 

 Number Applicant/Facility 
 

1. 162381 C NYU Hospitals Center 
(New York County) 
 

2. 171167 C North Shore University Hospital  
(Nassau County) 

 
Acute Care Services – Construction  Exhibit # 2 

 

 Number Applicant/Facility 
 

1. 162544 C Memorial Hospital for Cancer and Allied Diseases 
(New York County) 
 

2. 171047 C Erie County Medical Center 
(Erie County) 
 

3. 171075 C Eastern Niagara Hospital 
(Niagara County) 
 

4. 171267 C F.F. Thompson Hospital 
(Ontario County) 

 

Residential Health Care Facilities – Construction Exhibit # 3 
 

 Number Applicant/Facility 
 

1. 171079 C Victoria Home 
(Westchester County) 
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B. Applications for Establishment and Construction of Health Care Facilities/Agencies
 

Ambulatory Surgery Centers - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 4 
 

 Number Applicant/Facility 
 

1. 162556 E Progressive Surgery Center, LLC 
(Suffolk County) 
 

2. 171077 B CMSC, LLC t/b/k/a CitiMed Surgery Center 
(Queens County) 
 

3. 171198 B Star Suites, LLC t/b/k/a Star Surgical Suites, LLC 
(Nassau County) 
 

4. 162112 E Hudson Valley Center for Digestive Health 
(Westchester County) 
 

5. 171110 E University Gastroenterology at the Philip Holtzapple 
Endoscopy Center  
(Onondaga County) 

 
Dialysis Services - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 5 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 

1. 161355 B Freedom Center of Newark, LLC 
d/b/a Fresenius Kidney Care – Newark 
(Wayne County) 
 

2. 162601 B The Rogosin Institute at Methodist Home for 
Nursing and Rehabilitation, LLC 
(Bronx County) 
 

3. 171122 E Freedom Center of Syosset, LLC 
(Nassau County) 

 
Hospice Services - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 6 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 

1. 162451 E Hospice Care in Westchester and Putnam, Inc. 
(Westchester County) 
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Residential Health Care Facilities - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 7 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 162385 E Yonkers Gardens, LLC d/b/a Yonkers Gardens 

Center for Nursing and Rehabilitation 
(Westchester County) 
 

2. 171017 E Massapequa Center  
d/b/a Massapequa Center Rehabilitation and Nursing 
(Suffolk County) 

 
Certified Home Health Agencies - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 8 

 

 Number Applicant/Facility 
 

1. 162220 E Prime Home Health Services, LLC 
(Dutchess County) 
 

2. 162447 E Visiting Nurse Association of Hudson Valley 
(Westchester County) 
 

3. 171041 E Shining Star Home Health Care 
(Kings County) 

 
C. Home Health Agency Licensures 

 
 

 

Home Health Agency Licensures Exhibit # 9
 

New LHCSAs   
 

 2368 L Friends & Family Home Care Services, LLC 
(New York, Bronx, Kings, Queens, Richmond and 
Westchester Counties) 
 

 

 2402 L N and J Home Care, Inc. 
(Queens, Kings, Richmond, New York and Bronx 
Counties) 
 

 

 2410 L Beth Hahesed Home Care Inc. 
(Kings, Queens, Bronx, New York, Richmond and 
Nassau Counties) 
 

 

 2417L Manach LLC d/b/a Lach Home Care Services 
(Bronx and Westchester Counties) 
 

 

 2435L St. Xavier Home Care Services, Inc. 
(Queens, Kings, New York, Bronx, Richmond and 
Nassau Counties) 
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 2455L Long Island Home Care Services, Inc. 
(Suffolk, Nassau and Queens Counties) 
 

 

 2472 L Phoenix’s United Agency Inc. d/b/a Sar One Staffing 
Agency 
(Bronx, New York, Kings, Queens, Richmond and 
Westchester Counties) 
 

 

 2478 L Millennium Children Home Care, LLC 
(Saratoga, Albany, Dutchess and Columbia Counties) 
 

 

 2500 L Serenity Care Agency, LLC 
(Queens, New York, Kings, Bronx, Richmond and 
Nassau Counties) 
 

 

 2507 L Hyman’s Homecare Agency, LLC 
(Nassau, Suffolk and Queens Counties) 
 

 

 2529 L Igvara Home Care Services, LLC d/b/a Comfort Keepers 
(Nassau and Suffolk Counties) 
 

 

 2544 L One Stop Home Care Agency, LLC 
(Queens County) 
 

 

 2549 L Expert Home Care, Inc. 
(Bronx, Kings, New York, Queens and Richmond 
Counties) 
 

 

 2555 L Photuris Home Care Inc. 
(Bronx and New York Counties) 
 

 

 2559 L Royal Home Care 
(Fulton, Montgomery, Hamilton, Saratoga, Warren, 
Herkimer and Schoharie Counties) 
 

 

 2561 L Always An Angel Licensed Homecare, LLC d/b/a 
Always An Angel Licensed Homecare 
(Putnam, Westchester, Rockland, Dutchess, Orange and 
Bronx Counties) 
 

 

 2563 L CitiCare, LLC 
(Kings, New York, Bronx, Queens, Richmond and 
Nassau Counties) 
 

 

 2575 L L.A.M. Care, Inc. d/b/a Comfort Keepers 
(Bronx, Kings, New York, Queens and Richmond 
Counties) 
 

 

 2578 L Divinity Care at Home, Inc. 
(Bronx, Kings, New York, Queens, Richmond and 
Westchester Counties) 
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 2579 L Nancy Marie Taylor d/b/a Taylors Tender Care Home 
Health Service 
(Essex and Clinton Counties) 
 

 

 2584 L Rosetta Care, Inc. 
(Bronx, Kings, New York, Richmond and Queens 
Counties)  
 

 

 2602 L Covenant Home Health Care Services Inc. 
(Queens, Kings, Bronx, New York, Richmond and 
Nassau Counties) 
 

 

 2614 L Triple J and A Corporation d/b/a Right at Home South 
Shore Long Island 
(Nassau and Suffolk Counties) 
 

 

 2632 L GSNY Home Care Services, Inc. 
(Bronx, Kings, New York, Queens, Richmond, and 
Westchester Counties) 
 

 

 151286 ABJ Home Care Inc. 
(Queens, Bronx, New York, Kings, Richmond and 
Nassau Counties) 
 

 

 151306 Caring Family Home Care Inc. 
(Rockland, Orange, Putnam, Westchester and Bronx 
Counties) 
 

 

 151318 Brooklyn Care LLC d/b/a ComForCare 
(Kings, Queens, New York, Bronx, Richmond and 
Nassau Counties) 
 

 

 151346 Enriched Home Care Agency, Inc. 
(Bronx, Kings, New York, Queens, Richmond and 
Nassau Counties) 
 

 

 152037 Family and Child Service of Schenectady, Inc. 
(Schenectady, Albany, Saratoga, Schoharie, Rensselaer, 
Warren, Montgomery, Fulton and Columbia Counties) 
 

 

 152087 LI Home Care Services, Inc. d/b/a SeniCare Plus 
(Nassau, Suffolk and Queens Counties) 
 

 

 152088 B-Well Home Care Agency, Inc. 
(Richmond, Bronx, New York, Kings and Queens 
Counties) 
 

 

 152097 Healthy Life Home Care, Inc. 
(Kings, Queens, Bronx, New York, Richmond and 
Westchester Counties) 
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 152102 Rehoboth Elderly Care and Companionship LLC 
(Nassau, Suffolk and Queens Counties) 
 

 

 161135 Buffalo Homecare Inc. 
(Cattaraugus, Chautauqua, Erie, Genesee, Niagara and 
Wyoming Counties) 
 

 

 162108 Specialty Pharmacy Nursing Network, Inc. 
(Albany, Columbia, Fulton, Montgomery, Rensselaer, 
Saratoga, Schenectady, Schoharie, Warren and 
Washington Counties) 

 

 
Changes of Ownership  

 
 Number 

 
Applicant/Facility  

 
 2072 L American Outcomes Management LP 

(New York County) 
 

 

 162459 VNA Home Health Services, Inc. 
(Putnam and Westchester Counties) 
 

 

 162492 Smile Homecare Agency, Inc. 
(Kings, Queens, Bronx, Richmond, New York and 
Nassau Counties) 
 

 

 162603 ProLife Home Care, Inc. 
(Kings, Queens, Bronx, New York, Richmond and 
Nassau Counties) 
 

 

 171120 The W Group at Catskill, LLC d/b/a Home Sweet Home 
on the Hudson 
(Greene County) 
 

 

 171133 The W Group at Hudson, LLC d/b/a Home Sweet Home 
of Athens 
(Greene County) 

 

 

D. Certificates Exhibit # 10 
  

Certificate of Dissolution  
 

 Applicant 
 

 Glens Falls Hospital Guild, Inc.  
 

 Mount Loretto Nursing Home, Inc. 
 

 Resurrection Nursing Home, Inc. 
 

 Mount Saint Ursula Speech Center 
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Certificate of Amendment of Articles of Organization   

 

 Applicant 
 

 LI Replacement, LLC 

 
Restated Certificate of Incorporation  

 

 Applicant 
 

 NYU Hospitals Center 

 
Certificate of Assumed Name   

 

 Applicant 
 

 NYU Langone Hospital for Orthopedics 
 

 NYU Langone Hospital-Brooklyn 
 

 NYU Langone Health-Cobble Hill 

 
Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation  

 

 Applicant 
 

 At Home Care, Inc. 
 

 Aurelia Osborn Fox Memorial Hospital Society 
 

 Bassett Hospital of Schoharie County 
 

 Friends of Bassett, Inc. 
 

 Little Falls Hospital 
 

 O’Connor Hospital  
 

 The Mary Imogene Bassett Hospital 
 

 Tri Town Regional Healthcare 
 

 Valley Health Services, Inc. 
 

 Valley Residential Services, Inc. 

 
II. JOINT COMMITTEE ON HEALTH PLANNING AND PUBLIC HEALTH 

 

Jo Ivey Boufford, M.D., Chair of the Public Health Committee 
John Rugge, M.D., Chair of the Health Planning Committee 
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III. HEALTH PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 

John Rugge, M.D., Chair of the Health Planning Committee 
 

Request for Stroke Center Designation Exhibit #11 
 

 Applicant 
 

 Woman’s Christian Association Hospital 

 



CON#162381
BFA Attachment ANYU Hospitals Center 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 
August 31, 2015 and 2014 

(in thousands) 2015 2014 

Assa ts 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents s 109,739 $ 323,459 
Marketable securities 3,710 3,731 
Assets limited as lo use 12,557 40,796 
Assets llmlled as lo use • board designated 100,223 55,512 
Patient accounts receivable, less allowances for 
uncollectable (2015 - $81,456 and 2014 - $79,552) 314,627 303,479 
ContrlbuUons receivable 82,728 67,904 
Insurance receivables· billed 50,557 42,405 
Due from related organizations, net 4,931 
Inventories 33,421 32,193 
Disaster recovery receivable 43,572 23,402 
Other current assets 55.089 81,134 

Total current assets 811,154 954,015 

Marketable securities, less current portion 22,913 24,087 
Assets llmlted as to use, less current portion 356,567 378,737 
Assets limited as to use • board designated, less cooent portion 591,220 456,501 
Contributions receivable, less current portion 74,916 106,171 
Other assets 18,408 18,609 
Disaster recovery receivable, less current portion 63,199 108,338 
Property, plant and equipment, net 2.271.892 1,958,347 

Total assets s 4,210,267 s 4,002,803 

UablllUes and Net Assets 
Current llabllltles 

Current portion of long-term debt $ 42,612 $ 38,363 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 146,244 178,425 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses • disaster-related 8,265 42, 166 
Accn.led salaries and related llabilltles 49,945 48,840 
Accrued Interest payable 11,332 9,754 
Current portion of accrued poslrellrement UabilJUes 2,045 1,918 
Deferred revenue • disaster recovery 16,278 64,886 
Deferred revenue • other 31,479 23,709 
Due to related organlzaUons, net 2,289 
Other current llabllltles 56,386 44,841 

Total currentMablOtles 362,586 449,169 

Long-term debt, less current portion 1,479,592 1,390,680 
Outstanding losses and loss adjustment expenses 278,452 233,239 
Accrued pension liablliUes 130,385 96,594 
Accrued postreUrement llabllllles, less currenl portion 12.nJ 72,646 
Other Nabllitles 155,494 199,640 

Total llabllltles 2,479,262 2,441,968 

Net assets 
Unrestricled 1,281,036 1,031 ,365 
Temporarily restricted 456,924 516,425 
PermanenUy restricted 13,045 13.045 

Total net assets 1,731,005 1,5601835 

Total llabllltles and net assets $ 4,210,267 s 4,002,803 



CON#162381
BFA Attachment A (Continued)

NYU Hospitals Center 
Consolidated Statements of Operations 
Years Ended August 31, 2015 and 2014 

(in thousands} 2015 2014 

Operating revenue 
Net patient service revenue, less provision 
for bad debts (2015 - $11,348, 2014 - $11,611) $ 2,453,875 $ 2,039,503 

Premiums earned 47,203 39,356 
Contributions 4,930 6,190 
Endowment distribution and return on short-term Investments 17,606 21,194 
Commercial Insurance recoveries 9,232 
Disaster recovery reimbursement 5,669 97,098 
Other revenue 99,837 110,836 
Net assets released from restrictions for operating purposes 7,929 23,044 

Total operating revenue 2,637,049 2,346,453 

Operating expenses 
Salaries and wages 795,591 736,018 
Employee benefits 281,434 257,451 
Supplies and other 1,149,037 971,323 
Depreciation and amortization 113,519 98,565 
Interest 62,588 46,166 
Disaster related activities 6,003 22,139 

Total operating expenses 2,408,172 2,131,662 

Gain from operations 228,877 214,791 

Other Items 
(loss) gain on Impairments ordlsposals of property, plant and equipment (43) 2,771 
Loss on extlnguishment (27,074) 
Disaster recovery reimbursement for capital 31,042 73,374 
Grants for capital assets acquisitions 50 140 
Investment return (less than) In excess of endowment distribution, net (8,278) 8,023 
Mission based payment to NYUSoM ~50,000} !30,0001 

Excess of revenue over expenses 174,574 269,099 

Other changes In unrestricted net assets 
Changes In pension and postretlrement obligations (21,323) (22,854) 
Net assets released from restrictions for capital purposes 7,332 15,040 
Net assets released from restrictions for hazard mitigation 69,088 12,000 

Net Increase In unrestricted net assets $ 229,671 s 273,285 



NYU Hospitals Center 
Consolidated Balance Sheet 
August 31, 2016 

 

(in thousands) 2016

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 174,414$     

Marketable securities 3,790

Assets limited as to use 6,141

Assets limited as to use - board designated 20,001

Patient accounts receivable, less allowances for

uncollectable (2016 – $109,341) 478,671

Contributions receivable 30,724

Insurance receivables - billed 60,907

Inventories 48,158

Other current assets 86,776

Total current assets 909,582

Marketable securities, less current portion 22,664

Assets limited as to use, less current portion 489,421

Assets limited as to use - board designated, less current portion 770,874

Contributions receivable, less current portion 98,624

Other assets 110,782

Due from related organizations 9,500

Disaster recovery receivable 44,681

Property, plant and equipment, net 2,867,965

Total assets 5,324,093$     

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities

Current portion of long-term debt 50,584$   

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 209,116

Accrued salaries and related liabilities 128,262

Accrued interest payable 10,897

Current portion of accrued postretirement liabilities 1,956

Deferred revenue - disaster recovery 84,430

Deferred revenue - other 59,057

Due to related organizations 25,086

Other current liabilities 41,811

Total current liabilities 611,199

Long-term debt, less current portion 1,620,123

Outstanding losses and loss adjustment expenses 386,903

Accrued pension liabilities 360,540

Accrued postretirement liabilities, less current portion 77,548

Other liabilities 222,460

Total liabilities 3,278,773

Net assets

Unrestricted 1,645,814

Temporarily restricted 386,458

Permanently restricted 13,048

Total net assets 2,045,320

Total liabilities and net assets 5,324,093$     

CON #162381
BFA Attachment B 



NYU Hospitals Center 
Consolidated Statement of Operations 
Year Ended August 31, 2016 

 

(in thousands) 2016

Operating revenue

Net patient service revenue (less provision

for bad debts of $35,157) 3,322,215$     

Premiums earned 65,864

Contributions 5,456

Endowment distribution and return on short-term investments 36,269

Disaster recovery reimbursement 3,215

Other revenue 135,577

Net assets released from restrictions for operating purposes 13,525

Total operating revenue 3,582,121

Operating expenses

Salaries and wages 1,131,480

Employee benefits 412,094

Supplies and other 1,555,335

Depreciation and amortization 145,121

Interest 59,701

Total operating expenses 3,303,731

Gain from operations 278,390

Other items

Gain on disposals of property, plant and equipment 236

Loss on extinguishment (25,512)

Disaster recovery reimbursement for capital 2,435

Investment return in excess of endowment distribution, net 23,105

Mission based payment to NYUSoM (50,000)

Excess of revenue over expenses 228,654

Other changes in unrestricted net assets

Changes in pension and postretirement obligations (111,162)

Equity transfers from related organizations, net 13,137

Net assets released from restrictions for capital purposes 7,756

Net assets released from restrictions for hazard mitigation 70,130

Net increase in unrestricted net assets 208,515$  

CON #162381
BFA Attachment B (continued)



Northwell Health, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

September 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 (In Thousands)

(Unaudited) (Audited)

September 30, December 31,

2016 2015

Assets

Current assets:

 Cash and cash equivalents 365,447$   432,829$   

 Marketable securities and other investments 2,112,635  1,844,892  

 Accounts receivable for services to patients, net of

    allowance for doubtful accounts 995,200  876,130  

 Accounts receivable for physician activities, net 120,430  111,902  

 Assets limited as to use, current portion 128,513  101,683  

 Pledges receivable, current portion 34,088  35,097  

 Insurance claims receivable, current portion 67,729  71,068  

 Other current assets 240,219  207,968  

Total current assets 4,064,261  3,681,569  

Assets limited as to use, net of current portion 1,954,821  1,508,032  

Pledges receivable, net of current portion 88,050  91,090  

Property, plant and equipment, net 4,539,601  4,315,166  

Insurance claims receivable, net of current portion 266,925  278,530  

Other assets 337,281  264,340  

Total assets 11,250,939$     10,138,727$    

Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:

 Short-term borrowings 110,218$   110,218$   

 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 925,025  733,653  

 Accrued salaries and related benefits 631,630  625,383  

 Current portion of capital lease obligations 4,880  3,138  

 Current portion of long-term debt 56,778  55,613  

 Current portion of insurance claims liability 67,729  71,068  

 Current portion of malpractice and other insurance liabilities 102,999  101,720  

 Current portion of third-party payer structured liabilities 1,663  4,346  

 Current portion of estimated payable to third-party payers 288,708  235,768  

Total current liabilities 2,189,630  1,940,907  

Accrued retirement benefits, net of current portion 832,685  782,972  

Capital lease obligations, net of current portion 174,469  171,888  

Long-term debt, net of current portion 2,689,411  2,199,401  

Insurance claims liability, net of current portion 266,925  278,530  

Malpractice and other insurance liabilities, net of current portion 938,661  881,794  

Third-party payer structured liabilities, net of current portion 4,529  8,303  

Other long-term liabilities 600,519  635,892  

Total liabilities 7,696,829  6,899,687  

Commitments and contingencies

Net assets:

 Unrestricted 3,021,957  2,710,921  

 Temporarily restricted 362,200  363,573  

 Permanently restricted 169,953  164,546  

Total net assets 3,554,110  3,239,040  

Total liabilities and net assets 11,250,939$     10,138,727$    

CON 171167 - BFA Attachment A



Northwell Health, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2016 and 2015 (In Thousands)

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

2016 2015

Operating revenue:

Net patient service revenue 5,610,533$   5,098,327$   

Physician practice revenue 941,165  816,140  

Provision for bad debts (92,784) (80,818) 

Total patient revenue, net of provision for bad debts 6,458,914  5,833,649  

Other operating revenue 388,188  331,429  

Net health insurance premium revenue 395,432  154,578  

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 42,297  46,269  

Total operating revenue 7,284,831  6,365,925  

Operating expenses:

Salaries 3,485,376  3,179,225  

Employee benefits 900,473  823,157  

Supplies and expenses 2,424,781  1,911,595  

Depreciation and amortization 307,901  292,142  

Interest 82,216  78,242  

Total operating expenses 7,200,747  6,284,361  

Excess of operating revenue over operating expenses 84,084  81,564  

Non-operating gains and losses:

Investment income 41,536  39,273  

Change in net unrealized gains and losses and change in 

value of equity method investments 134,041  (115,136)  

Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements

designated as derivative instruments 190  565  

Loss on refunding and redemption of long-term debt -  (56,975) 

Contributions received in the acquisitons of Peconic Bay Medical

 Center (2016), Phelps Memorial Hospital (2015) and Northern

 Westchester Hospital (2015) 36,343  259,807  

Gain from acquired interest in Optum360 -  115,600  

Other non-operating gains and losses (9,198) (5,486) 

Total non-operating gains and losses 202,912  237,648  

Excess of revenue and gains and losses over expenses 286,996  319,212  

Net assets released from restrictions for capital asset acquisitions 28,221  5,055  

Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements designated 
as cash flow hedges 13  610  

Recovery of fair value of endowment corpus 609  -  

Other changes in net assets (4,803) (2,360) 

Increase in unrestricted net assets 311,036$   322,517$   

CON 171167 - BFA Attachment A



Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center 
and Affiliated Corporations 

Combined Balance Sheets 

December 31
2016 2015

Assets (In Thousands)
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 698,872 $ 422,330
Short-term investments – at fair value 177,868 242,956
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts

(2016 – $31,569; 2015 – $37,987) 499,284 613,285
Pledges, trusts and estates receivable 183,185 173,069
Other current assets 112,086 100,304

Total current assets 1,671,295 1,551,944
Noncurrent assets: 

Assets whose use is limited: 
Investments in marketable securities – at fair value:

Construction, debt service and repair reserve funds 63,843 56,224
Captive insurance funds 57,672 52,589
Employee benefit funds 74,464 74,160

Total investments in marketable securities whose use is limited 195,979 182,973

Investments – at fair value 3,140,818 3,284,853
Investments internally designated for major capital projects 1,037,988 1,012,953
Investments in nonmarketable securities 35,573 79,500
Property and equipment – net 3,359,348 3,013,202
Mortgages and other loans receivable 32,709 30,538
Pledges, trusts and estates receivable 367,503 375,998
Other noncurrent assets 50,279 60,060

Total noncurrent assets 8,220,197 8,040,077
Total assets $ 9,891,492 $ 9,592,021
Liabilities and net assets 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 430,739 $ 389,834
Accrued expenses 298,619 287,229
Current portion of long-term debt 71,247 47,185

Total current liabilities 800,605 724,248
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Long-term debt, less current portion 2,544,709 2,476,950
Other noncurrent liabilities 815,201 856,860

Total liabilities 4,160,515 4,058,058
Net assets: 

Unrestricted: 
Undesignated 4,170,504 4,020,547
Board-designated 175,803 174,335

Total unrestricted 4,346,307 4,194,882
Temporarily restricted  757,725 734,851
Permanently restricted  626,945 604,230

Total net assets 5,730,977 5,533,963
Total liabilities and net assets $ 9,891,492 $ 9,592,021

BFA Attachment A - CON 162544



Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center 
and Affiliated Corporations 

Combined Statements of Unrestricted Activities 

Year Ended December 31
2016 2015

(In Thousands)
Undesignated operating revenues 
Hospital care and services $ 2,564,674 $ 2,309,175
Medical practice 529,787 500,638
Grants and contracts 257,893 234,402
Contributions 161,245 137,538
Net assets released from restrictions 86,850 129,528
Royalty income 167,731 197,885
Other income 75,203 66,032
Investment returns allocated to operations 136,979 90,648
Transfer of Board-designated annual royalty annuitization – 9,639
Total operating revenues 3,980,362 3,675,485

Operating expenses 
Salaries and wages 1,476,943 1,340,706
Physicians’ practice compensation 202,012 189,395
Employee fringe benefits 458,454 457,287
Purchased supplies and services 761,167 713,409
Pharmaceuticals 550,597 459,058
Depreciation and amortization 263,964 232,866
Provision for bad debts and regulatory assessments 40,331 64,194
Interest 48,724 49,401
Total operating expenses 3,802,192 3,506,316
Income from operations 178,170 169,169

Nonoperating income and expenses, net 
Net assets released from restrictions for capital purposes 22,001 22,605
Investment returns, net of allocation to operations and transfers to temporarily

restricted net assets 29,713 (84,170)
Other nonoperating income and expenses, net (49,705) (94,747)
Total nonoperating income and expenses, net 2,009 (156,312)
Increase in unrestricted net assets before change in postretirement benefit 

obligation to be recognized in future periods and Board-designated activities 180,179 12,857

Board-designated
Investment income (loss) and other additions 1,468 (506)
Transfer of annual royalty annuitization – (9,639)
Increase (decrease) in Board-designated 1,468 (10,145)
Increase in unrestricted net assets before change in postretirement benefit 

obligation to be recognized in future periods 181,647 2,712
Change in postretirement benefit obligation to be recognized in future periods (30,222) 179,087
Increase in total unrestricted net assets $ 151,425 $ 181,799

BFA Attachment A - CON 162544



Project # 171047 
BFA Attachment A

Erie County Medical Center Corporation 

(A Component Unit of the County of Erie) 

Statements of Net Position 

December 31, 2016 and 2015 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

2016 2015 
Assets and Deferred Outflows 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,389 $ 29,682 
Investments 19,814 11,331 
Assets whose use is limited 23,849 37,179 
Patient accounts receivable, net 67,374 67,835 
Other receivables 68,982 56,900 
Supplies, prepaids and other 16,010 7,275 

Total current assets 211,418 210,202 

Assets whose use is limited 82,448 87,743 
Capital assets, net 259,577 279,812 
Other assets, net 34,891 36,467 

376,916 404,022 

Total assets 588,334 614,224 

Deferred outflows of resources: 
Pensions 125,771 4,960 
Other 1,037 1,224 

Total deferred outflows of resources 126,808 6,184 

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 715,142 $ 620,408 

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position 
Current liabilities: 

Current portion of long-term debt $ 18,811 $ 10,619 
Accounts payable 32,001 44,651 
Accrued salaries, wages and employee benefits 20,017 19,188 
Accrued other liabilities 30,203 39,498 
Unearned revenue 5,087 13,691 
Estimated third-party payor settlements 5,124 2,777 

Total current liabilities 111,243 130,424 

Long-term debt, net 155,172 165,883 
Net pension liability 116,006 24, 112 
Self-insured obligations 190,141 172,688 
Other 3,474 3,289 

Total liabilities 576,036 496,396 

Deferred inflows of resources - pensions 20,603 4,122 

Net Position 
Net investment in capital assets 94,747 107,223 
Restricted: 
Nonexpendable 

Expendable 18,411 32,258 
Unrestricted 5,345 (19,591) 

Total net position 118,503 119,890 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows and net position $ 715,142 $ 620,408 



Project # 171047 
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

Erie County Medical Center Corporation 
(A Component Unit of the County of Erie) 

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2016 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

2016 2015 

Operating revenues: 
Net patient service revenue, net of provision for 

bad debts of $10,590 and $10,565 at 2016 and 2015, respectively $ 489,931 $ 467,748 

Disproportionate share revenue 71,600 59,237 

Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP) grants 23,966 4,499 

Other operating revenue 31,149 21,590 

Total operating revenues 616,646 553,074 

Operating expenses: 

Payroll , employee benefits and contract labor 314,761 297,397 

Professional fees 74,380 70,260 

Purchased services 42,680 43,959 

Supplies 78,363 74,063 

Other operating expenses 24,430 26,250 

Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP) grant expenses 23,062 4,059 

Depreciation and amortization 28,673 27,929 

Total operating expenses 686,349 543,917 

Operating income before pension amortization 
component 30,197 9,157 

Pension expense, amortization component 20,040 

Operating income 10,167 9,157 

Non-operating revenue (expenses): 

Investment income 773 2,931 

Contributions to component unit (966) (1,081) 

Interest expense (8,006) (8,240) 

Total net non-operating expenses (8,188) (6,390) 

Net income 1,969 2,767 

Transfer to Erie County (3,366) 
Capital contributions 575 

Total change in net position (1,387) 3,342 

Net position - beginning of year 119,890 116,548 

Net position - end of year $ 118,603 $ 119,890 

See notes to the financial statements. 



ERIE COUNTY MEDICAL CENTER CORPORATION 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF ERIE) 

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 

(000’s omitted) 

ASSETS 2014 2013 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,251 $ 8,235 
Investments  3,270 2,394 
Assets whose use is limited 12,529 30,387 
Patient accounts receivable, net 51,491 50,004 
Other receivables 67,183 50,388 
Supplies, prepaids and other 9,747 8,020 

Total current assets 150,471 149,428 

Assets whose use is limited 106,168 110,833 
Capital assets, net 288,997 289,224 
Other assets, net  31,286 9,109 

Total assets $ 576,922 $ 558,594 

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 

Current liabilities: 
Current portion of long-term debt $ 8,137 $ 7,226 
Accounts payable 34,076 37,359 
Accrued salaries, wages and employee benefits 22,274 19,689 
Accrued other liabilities 34,608 22,041 
Deferred  revenue 6,323 -    
Estimated third-party payor settlements 20,510 22,133 

Total current liabilities 125,928 108,448 

Long-term debt, net 166,579 173,129 
Self-insured obligations 165,384 161,009 

Total liabilities 457,891 442,586 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 122,492 120,480 
Restricted: 
 For debt service 11,201 11,049 
Unrestricted  (14,662) (15,521) 

Total net position 119,031 116,008 

Total liabilities and net position $ 576,922 $ 558,594 

Project #171047
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)



ERIE COUNTY MEDICAL CENTER CORPORATION 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF ERIE) 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 

(000’s omitted) 

2014 2013 

Operating revenues: 
Net patient service revenue (net of provision for 
 bad debts of $25,397 in 2014 and $23,710 in 2013) $ 431,724 $ 379,955 
Disproportionate share revenue 65,883 61,786 
Other operating revenue 17,082 26,202 

Total operating revenues 514,689 467,943 

Operating expenses: 
Payroll, employee benefits and contract labor 283,769 270,515 
Professional fees 65,971 54,009 
Purchased services 42,104 35,835 
Supplies  68,933 64,160 
Other operating expenses 15,452 13,972 
Depreciation and amortization 29,168 20,219 

Total operating expenses 505,397 458,710 

Operating income 9,292 9,233 

Non-operating revenues (expenses): 
Investment income 3,164 8,552 
Interest expense (8,350) (8,337) 
Grant revenue and other 20 (322) 

Total net non-operating (expenses) revenues (5,166) (107) 

Excess of revenues over expenses 4,126 9,126 

Transfers to related parties, net (1,103) (1,135) 
Total change in net position 3,023 7,991 

Net position – beginning of year 116,008 108,017 

Net position – end of year $ 119,031 $ 116,008

Project #171047
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)



Project # 171075
BFA Attachment A

EASTERN NIAGARA HOSPITAL, INC. 

BLtL.mce Sheets 

December 31, 2015 2014 

Assets 

Current assets: 

Cash $ 7,319,440 $ 3,507,770 

Short-term investments - Board designated for future operations • 1,126,477 1,119,282 

Accounts receivable, net of estimated uncollectibles 

of$1,755,000 and $1,621,000 8,355,818 8,182,837 

Other receivables 968,403 313,070 

Supplies 1,490,901 1,612,086 

Prepaid expenses 696,537 636,714 

19,957,576 15,371,759 

Property and equipment, net 17,817,554 18,348,481 

Assets limited as to use 131,612 142,826 

Advances to related parties, net 3,514,536 

$ 37,906,742 $ 37,377,602 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 

Current portion of long-term debt $ 1,293,988 $ 1,194,656 

Accounts payable S,530,731 6,964,421 

Accrued Cl.."Penses 3,987,754 4,356,927 

Estimated third-party payor settlements 2,089,031 11563,573 
12,901,504 14,079,577 

Long-term debt ( 8,327,836 7,558,280 

Interest rate swap liability 616,639 594,580 

Accrued pension liability ( 14,058,043 11,166,366 

Accrued postretirement health care liability · 5,784,000 5,482,000 

Net assets: 

Unrestricted (3,908,196) (1,630,117) 

Temporarily restricted 1,916 1,916 

Permanently restricted 125,000 125,000 
(3,781,280) (1,503,201) 

$ 37,906,742 $ 37,377,602 



Project # 171075
BFA Attachment A cont

EASTERN NIAGARA HOSPITAL, INC. 

Sutcmcnts of Opcr .ttlons 

For the years ended December 31, 2015 2014 

Unrestricted net assets: 
Revenue: 

Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) $ 61,388,478 $ 60,124,294 
L~ss: provision for bad debts - includes NYS bad debt and ch~ty 

care pools (2,998,670~ (2,921,085) 
58,389,808 57,203,209 

Other revenue 9,281,107 4,426,108 
Total revenue 67,670,915 61,629,317 

Expenses: 
Salaries and wages 28,578,675 29,873,958 
Employee benefits 8,708,091 9,463,216 
Other supplies and services 25,884,171 22,866,145 
Interest 516,331 411,297 
Depreciation 2,737,446 2,638,508 

Total expenses 66,424,714 65,253,124 

Income (loss) from operations 1,246,201 (3,623,807) 

Other income (expense): 
Contributions 16,025 33,251 
Interest rate swap liability adjustment (22,059) (431,801) 
Investment earnings and other 23,803 26,104 

Total other income (expense) 17,769 (372,446) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses $ 1,263,970 $ (3,996,253) 



Project # 171075
BFA Attachment A cont.

EASTERN NIAGARA HOSPITAL, INC. 

St.ltemcnts of Ch.1nges in Net Assets 

For the years ended December 31, . 2015 2014 

Unrestricted net asse~: 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over C."Cpenses $ 1,263,970 $ (3,996,253) 
Pension liability adjustment c (3,058,496) (4,717,052) 
Posttetiremcnt health care liability adjustment . ~483,553) (!16,875} 

Change in unrestricted net assets (2,278,079) (9,430,180) 

Change in net assets (2,278,079) (9,430,180) 

Net assets - beginning (1,503,201) 7,926,979 

Net assets - ending $ (3, 7 81,280) $ (1,503,201) 
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~ December 31..llll_~ 

CY RR ENT 
CASH A TEMPOKARY'llM!S1Ml!NTS s S,171,630 $ 

CASH • BOARD DESIGNATED 1,027,20.S 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NEI' 8,1'2,935 

Ollll!R RECl!IV ABUi 1,186,303 
INVENTORIES, AT COST 1,358,274 

PREPAID DISURANCI! AND OnmREXPENSES 478109 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 18,075,1.56 

A~m >l'.UOSE ullE 1:1 Lll!flllJ! 
CASH AND SltOln'TERM lNVESIMENI'S 111,820 

SPECIAL Plllll'OSI! ASSEJS 114 130 

TOTAL ASSETS WHOSE USE JS LIMlTED 232,950 

QDIESASSETS 
PROPERTY ANDEQutPMerl' 16,941,756 
PLANT ASSE.'l'S UNDER CONSTRUCTION 114,238 
DUE FROM REl..A1ED PAlllJES.nct 80,298 

OTHER 469 

EAS11!RN NIAGARA HOSPITAL 
BALANCE SHEET 

Currvs.Pn:v 

Noyem_blt_~ VARIANCE 

6,124,481 $ (1,652,158) $ 

1,026,501 704 
8,094,066 58,169 
1.'01,012 385,291 
1,446,711 (88,507) 

170~63 308~46 

19,063,411 (988,255) 

111,.536 7,284 
104,890 9,240 

216,426 16,52.4 

16,748,117 193,639 
520,925 (336,617) 

79,800 498 
469 -

Audited Curn• YE 2015 

D"'em ber 31. 201 !! VARIANCE 

7,319,440 $ (2,147,810) 
1,126,477 (99,772) 
8,355,811 (202,813) 

961,404 917,899 
1,490,901 (132,627) 

696~37 {217,721) 

19,9S7,S76 (1,882,421) 

31,4S8 87,362 
99684 14446 

131,142 101,808 

17,174,135 (232,379) 
643,419 (459,181) 

- 80,298 
469 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 17,206,761 17,349,311 (142,SSO) 17,818,023 (611,262) 

I! TOTAL UNRESTRICTED ASSETS s u,s118f7 s 36&29,!il $ " 1113!!' $ ?7 zow1 s ga91,m2 

LIADILD:!~ Alm FUND JIA~Q; 
CURRENT 
CURRENTPORTIONOPN011!SPAYABLR s - $ ll0,9S3 (110,953) 
CUIUUiNl' PORllON OF CAPITALIZED LEASES 1,212,748 1,280,378 (67,630) 1,183,035 29,713 
DUETOJRDPARTYPAYORS 1,725,604 1,700,148 25,4.56 2,089,032 (363,421) 
ACCOUNTS PAY' ABLE 4,362,837 . 4,185,022 177,115 S,530,731 (1,167,894) 
ACCRUED WAGES 2,642,SSO 3,659,41.5 (1,016,865) 2,387,?0S 254,SiS 
ACCRUED l!Xl'ENSllS 707,705 711,631 (3,926) 965,Sll (257,807) 

CURRENT PORllON OF POST REIIREMl!NI' 580000 580000 - 580000 

TOTALCURRENTLIABILmES 11,231,444 12,116,594 (W,150) 12,846,968 (l,61S,S23) 

LONG TERM LIABILITIES 
BANK LOAN 6,471,071 6,493,312 (IS,241) 6,620,053 (141,982) 
LONGTERMNOTESPAYABU! 541,632 596,827 (SS,19S) 671,639 (130,007) 
CAPITALIZl!D LRASJ;S PAY ABUi l,83S,3S9 1,817,383 17,976 1,707,783 127,576 

LONG'IERMBENERTUABIUl"Y 191978~3S 201005,678 {27,343) 19,841~79 136,756 

TOTAL LONG TERM UABD.mES 28,133,397 28,913,200 (79,103) 21,841,0S3 (7,658) 

NETA$ETS 

IJNRESTIUCTED (4,689,123) (4,S30,SS4) (IS8,S69) (3,905,983) (783,140) 
TEMPORARY R£SIIUC1ED 14,149 4,908 9,241 (297) 14,446 
Pl!RMANEN1l. y RESIJUCTED 125,000 12S 000 . 125 000 

TOTAL NET ASSETS (4,549,974) (4,400,646) (149,328) (3,781,280) (761,694) 

n--TOTALLIABANDNETASSm $ l:itil:CRfl $ 36629111 $ (I J11l§Jl N 17.206J11 s (2321 §75) 

12131/2016 
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MTD 
ACTUAL 

6,493,845 
3,764,805 

60~86 
2,668,454 

7,579,984 
5,557,280 

170.549 
1,852,155 

4,520,609 
404~19 

4,924,828 

2,476,113 
634,834 
565,566 
205,139 

1,031,984 
274,989 

14,949 
41,850 

5,245,424 

(320,5!16) 

88,391 
82,877 

MTD 
UDGET 

7,855,040 
4,592,979 

74,635 
3,187,426 

8,318,706 
6,035,235 
23~726 

2,050,745 

5,238,171 
398~24 

5,636,395 

2,364,751 
853,421 
582,704 
214,944 

1,207,708 
222,472 
20,000 
40417 

5,506,417 

129,978 

(18,250) 
2,083 

(' I __ ff!J). _ i.)1)1 

EASTERN NIAGARA HOSPITAL 

FAVORABLE 

(UNFAVORABLE) 
VARJANCE 

(1,361,195) 
828,174 

14,049 
(518,972) 

(738,722) 
477,955 
62,177 

(198,590) 

(717,562) 
5,995 

(711,567) 

(111,362) 
218,587 

17,138 
9,805 

175,724 
(52,517) 

5,051 
(1,433) 

260,993 

(450,574) 

DESCRIPTfO 

PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 

INPATIENT; 

INPATIENT GROSS REVENUE 
IP DEDUCTION FROM REVENUE 
BAD DEBT EXPENSE· IP 

NET INPATIENr REVENUE 

OUTPATIENT; 

OUTPATIENT GROSS REVENUE 
OP DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 
BAO DEBT EXPENSE· OP 

NET OUTPATIENT REVENUE 

NET PATIENT REVENUE 
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

OPERATIN~ l~PENSM: 

SALARIES & WAGES 
FRINGE BENEFITS 
MEDICAL SUPPLIES 
PHARMACY SUPPLIES 
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 
DEPRECIATION 
NYS ASSESSMENT 
INTEREST 

TOT AL OPERATING EXPENSES 

OPERATING SURPLUS (LOSS) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUE: 

106,64111 INTEREST 
80,794 DONATIONS 

·•teiliii 

YID 
ACTUAL 

88,477,118 
52,644,311 

908,048 
34,924,759 

94,024,745 
69,577,679 
2,038,312 

22,408,754 

57,333,513 
4,747,884 

62,081,397 

28,385,183 
9,325,814 
6,671,152 
2,446,309 

12,989,SOB 
2,708,718 

225,465 
492,576 

63,244,725 

(1,163,328) 

244,047 
150,587 

S&td.8f6)lJW 

YrD 
BUDGET 

88,660,924 
51,883,226 

842,265 
35,935,433 

97,981,435 
71,117,762 
2,747,615 

24,116,058 

60,051,491 
4,078,646 

64,130,137 

27,902,177 
10,059,496 
6,879,282 
2,546,775 

14,636,775 
2,669,675 

240,000 
485,000 

65,419,180 

(1,28!1,043) 

(219,000) 

~ 251000 

IOCftpltijlilll 

(183,806) 
(761,085) 
(65,783) 

(1,0 I0,674) 

(3,956,690) 
1,540,083 

709J03 
(1,707,304) 

(2,717,978) 
669.238 

(2,048,740) 

(483,006) 
733,682 
208,130 
100,466 

1,647,267 
(39,043) 
14,535 
(7,576) 

2,174,455 

125,715 

463,04711 
125~87 

Operating_ Statement 
1213112016 

80,743,078 
43,817,404 

839,730 

36,085,944 

85,452,254 
60,989,450 

t:f!b6n 

22,540,127 

58,626,071 
9~81,108 

67/i}rfl,179 

28,203,021 
8,708,091 
6,941,095 
2,847,007 

16,471,722 
2,737,447 

236,264 
516,331 

66,660,978 

1,246,201 

1,744 
15,841 



·The Frederick Ferris Thompson Hospital 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of .F.F.-Thoinpson Health System, Inc.) 
Balance Sheets . 
December 31, 2015 and 2014 

Assets 
Current assets 

Cash anct ~sh equlV.lentS 
Patient accoll'lts receivable, net of estimated anowance for doubtful 
accounts of appnixlmately $2,017,543 and $2,006,871, respectlveJY 

Inventories 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 
Estimate~ thlrd-party_payor settlem81')ts 
Due from affiliates,· net. 

· Total current assets 

Property and equipment, net 
Investments· · 
Assets limited ai to use 
Beneficial Interest In charitable rem,lnder trust 

· Deferred financing costs, net · 
Other assefs 
Due from affiliates, net of current portion 
Beneflclal Interest In net assets of The F .F. Thorripson Foundation, Inc. 

Total assets 

Llabllltl~ and Net Aasets 
Current UabDltles 

Current portion of long-ten:n debt 
· Accounts ~~bl~ and other ·current labDltles 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Insurance reseMt . 
Due to amu&tes . 
Es11rnated third-party payor settlements 

Total current liabUltles : 

Long term debt, net of current portion . 
Interest rate &Wap 
Charitable gift annuity ·payment llablllty 
Other llabllllfes 
Estlma~ ~rty payor settlements 
Accrued pension llabmty 

Total labllltles 

Net assets 
Unrestricted 

· Temporarily 18strtcted 
Total net assets 

Total llabDltles and 11et assets 

CON#l7J267 
BFA Attachment A 

2016 2014 

$ 26,517,929 

1.462,286 
1,739,765' 

. 3,468;495 
1,625,487 

337,203 

41;21:1!165 

63,437,099 
' 959,820 

4,545,190 
358,648 

1,523,551 
7,489,069 

252,773 
2,298,2~ 

$122,075,557 

$ 24,249,645 

7,212,684 
1,828,919 
3,089,905 
1.257,639 

346,695· 
37;984,887 

63,683,663 
.. 970,774 . 
5,067,710 

378,592 
1,605,462 
4,279,382 

.. . 283,316 
4,313,568 

$118,567,334 

$ 1,419,~61 .. · $ 
7,807,448 
5,565,429 

879,561 
597,233 

1,895,523 

. 1,995,847 
8,051,302 
4,651,407 

751,3,31 

1,887,362 
17,337,049 17,964,453 

36,378,299 
375,509 

97,901 
5,988,238 
2;854,297 

13,63.1,666 

77,290,361 

. 42,473,399 
2.'311,791 

44,785,196 

$122.075,557 

37,593,348 
507,975" 
103,238 

31585,490 
2,430,370 ·. 

14,406,716 
75,964,186 

38,256,062 
4,347,068 

42,603,148 

$118,567,334 



.· 
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The Frederick Ferris ThompsQn Hospi,al 
. (A wholly owned subsidiary of F.F. :Thompson "9e81th System, Inc.) 

. Statements of Activities and .Changes In Net A~sets 
Years Ended December 31, 2015 .~nd 2(>14 

UnreJtrtc~d revenues, g~lns, and other support 
Patient· service revenue (net of contractual allowance and discounts) 
Provlslqn for uncoD¢flble accounts 

Ne~ patient service reven~e 

Net assets released from restrlcilon used for operatlon8 . 
Other revenue · · · · · 

Total unrestricted revenue 

· Ex~nses . . . 
Salaries 
Benefits 
Supplies and other . 
Depreciation and amortlz8tl0n 
Health System member assessment 
Interest 
N.W York State. cas~ receipt assessment 

Total expenses · 
Income fro~ operations 

Nonoperatlng revenues (expenses) 
Investment Income 
Ctiange lil fair value of Interest rate swap 
Contributions from thi? F.F, Thompson i=oWldatlon, Inc. 
Distributions to the F.F. Thompson Foundation, Inc. 
Loss on dlsposafof property and equipment 

Excess of ~venues over 8XP,8nses . -

Unrestricted net aaaets 
·change In net unreanzed g11lns '(Ind losses·1n Investments 
· Net.assets ~leaeed froin restriction used for capital purpos;es · 
Change In value of charitable gift aMultfes · · · 

· Change In fair value of Interest rate swap 
Change.In funded status of pension plan 

~ncrea~e (decrease)·!" unrestrtcted net assets 

Temporarily nte~cted net aase1:& . · . 
Contrlbutlone from F .F. Thompson F0undatlon Irie. 

. Change In bene~al lntel"88t ln the net assets ~f F.F. ~pson · 
. Foundation, Inc. · . · 
Change In beneflclal Interest In charitable remainder trust 

· Net uaets ·released fl:om restrictions used for oP.,.atlons . 
Net assets released from restrictions used ft?r capital purposes 

(Decrease) Increase In temp0rai-Dy restricted net assets 
Iner~ (deCrease) In net assets 

Netaaaeta 
Beginning_ of ~r 
End of year 

CON#l71°2()7 

Att~chment A (Continued)_ 

2016 . 
. . 

2014 

$113,917,930· - $109,6~.847 
~3.6481636} ,3.9081~96l 

11.~,269,394 .. 106,~~.961 

a<>,725 129,140 
-3,405·.189 .. 31363,376• 

113; 7651308 .109.217.467 . 

~.896,460 . 50,203,423 
12,93~.237 · 1~.376,999 
33,985,248 31,020,011· 

7,123,275 
.. 

7,11~,744 
2,862,091 3,247,172 
1,728,331 "1,19i,245 

417,173 .. ·422.973 · 

112,944.815 . :1061184.573 
~20,_493 3,032,894 .. 

I 
191,559 167,905 
132,466 4r,894 . I 

. 81,1004 49,501 
. (184,471)° . 

. J 

,231980} ~49.52~ 
1,201,542 3,064,197 

. i 
(187,149) 164,'468 

2,538,105 771,413 . 
{13,375) (13,189) 

81,723 
. 67~.194 {6.970.749} 

4,211.317 · ~19021U7) 

2,628'-831 900,553 : 

. (2,015,324) 293,294 
(19,946) (3.~7) 
(90,!25) (129,140) 

~16381105} l7711413} 

{2.035.269} 290~07 
2,182,048 (2,611,910) 

42.603,148 45~1s1058 
$ ·44,785,196 $ . 42,603, 148 



UNIVERSl'IY OF ROCHFSTER 

AND RELATED ENnnES 
Consolidated Balance Sheet 

As of June JO 
(dollars in thousands) 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 
Short-term investments 
Accounts receivable, net 

Inventories, prepaid expenses, and deferred charges 
Contnbutions receivable, net 

Notes receivable, net 
Other assets 

Investments held for long-term purposes 
Property, plant and equipment, net 
Interest in net assets of foundations 
Investments in perpetual trusts held by others 

Total assets $ 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accru_ed expenses $ 
Advanced receipt of sponsored research revenues 
Deferred revenue 
Third-party settlements payable, net 

Accrued pension, post-retirement, and post-employment 

Lon~term debt 
Asset retirement obligation 
Refundable U.S. Government grants for student loans 

Total liabilities 

Net Assets: 

Unres1ri:ted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 

CON#l71267 
Attachmen~ B 

2016 

277,221 $ 

426,593 

380,951 

71,453 

88,526 

49,482 

40,438 

2,308,446 

1,991,438 

16,473 

52,306 

5,703,327 $ 

458,988 $ 

9,100 

78,894 

154,221 

572,294 

1,203,573 

29,442 

16.459 

2,522,971 

2,072,141 

586,163 

522,052 

3,180,356 

517031327 $ 

2015 

450,595 

317,703 

311,114 

71,2QO 

100,827 

49,994 

25,317 

2,445,777 
1,899,849 

17,567 

56,233 

5,746,176 

425,413 

12,390 

62,323 

138,116 

445,645 

1,216,632 

27,680 

16,321 

2,344,520 

2,191,594 

705,512 

504,550 

3,401.656 

517461176 
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UNIVERSITY OF ROCHESTER 
AND RELATED ENTITIES 

Consolidated Statement of Activities 
Year Ended June 30, 2016 

(dollars in thousands) 

Temporarily Permanently 
U nre s tricte d Restricted Restricted Total 

Operating revenues: 
Tuition and fees $ 458,446 $ $ $ 458,446 
Less: scholarships and fellowships (1891123} (1891123} 

Net tuition and fees 269,323 269,323 
Grants and contracts 369,954 369,954 
Gifts and pledges 25,433 38,135 15,408 78,976 
Hospital and faculty practice patient care activities 2,638,925 2,638,925 
Auxiliary enterprises 117,439 117,439 
Interest income and appreciation of operating investments (3,223) - (3,223) 
Educational activities 14,486 14,486 
Royalty income 23,113 23,113 
Other sources 64,169 64,169 
Long-term investment income and gains 

allocated to operations 93,576 93.576 
Net assets released from restriction 981429 {991802} l.;!73 

Total operating revenues 317111624 (61~67) 161781 316661738 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and wages 1,750,538 1,750.538 
Fringe benefits 532.;!65 532.;!65 

Total compensation 2,282,903 2,282,903 
Supplies 562,358 562,358 
Business and professional 235,287 235,287 
Utilities 55,171 55,171 
Maintenance and facilities costs 128,095 128,095 
Depreciation 206,974 206,974 
Interest 45,072 45,072 
Other 1341818 134~18 

Total operating expenses 316501678 3,§,501678 

Change in net assets from operating activities 601946 {61,§,67) 16.781 16.060 

Non-operating activities: 
Long-term investment activities: 

Investment income (loss) 11,624 3,829 (93) 15,360 
Net depreciation (411867) (57J17) (lz585} (100.769} 

Total bng-tcrm investmenf activities (30,243) (53,488) (1,678) (85,409) 
Long-term investmem income and gains 

allocated for operations (93,576) (93.S76) 
Loss on extingushment of debt (559) (559) 
Other changes, net (84,453) 1,539 (80) (82,994) 
Change in valuation of annuities {6~8} 181 (6.;!27) 

Change in net assets from non-operating activities (208,831} (5M57) Oz577l (2681865) 

Change in net assets before cmnulative effect of acquisition (147,885) (120,124) 15,204 (252,805) 

Cumulative effect of acquisition 281432 775 ~98 3lz505 

Change in net assets (119,453) (119,349) 17,502 (221,300) 

Beginning net assets 2.19lz594 705z512 504z550 31401.656 

Ending net assets $ 21012.141 $ 5861163 $ 5221052 $ 31180~56 
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UNIVERSITY OF ROCHESTER 
AND RELATED ENTITIES 

Consolidated Statement of Activities 

Year Ended June 30, 2015 

(dollars in thousands) 

Temporarily Permanently 

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 

Operating revenues: 

Tuition and fees $ 437,659 $ $ $ 437,659 
Less: scholarships and fellowships (1771804) (177!804) 

Net tuition and fees 259,855 259,855 
Grants .and contracts 342,867 342,867 
Gifts and pledges 34,638 30,579 35,986 101,203 
Hospital and faculty practice patient care activities 2,419,776 2,419,776 
Auxiliary enterprises 118,667 118,667 
Interest income and appreciation of operating investments 5,326 5,326 
Educational activities 15,602 15,602 
Royahy income 23,634 23,634 
Other sources 40,203 40,203 
Long-term investment income and gains 

allocated to operations 87,946 87,946 
Net assets released from restriction 57253 (611654) 4101 

Total operating revenues 3!4061067 . p110152 40087 3,415,079 

Operating expenses: 

Salaries and wages 1,631,055 1,631,055 
Fringe benefits 483~41 483~41 

Total compensation 2,114,296 2,114,296 
Supplies 504,287 504,287 
Business and professional 202,783 202,783 
Utilities 57,036 57,036 
Maintenance and facilities costs 125,626 -- 125,626 
Depreciation 196,698 196,698 
Interest 35,041 35,041 
Other 9~995 92,995 . 

Total operating expenses 3,3281762 3~28!762 

Change in net assets from operating activities 77~05 (31!075} 40087 86~17 

Non-operating activities: 
Long-term investment activities: 

Investment income 10,496 3,212 (1,200) 12,508 
Net appreciation 43714 31024 2 141 76879 

Total long-term investment activities 54,210 34,236 941 89,387 
Long-term investment income and gains 

allocated for operations (87,946) (87,946) 
Loss on extinguislunent of debt (10,880) (10,880) 
Other changes, net (29,753) (609) (325) (30,687) 
Change in valuation of aMuities (571} 57 (514} 

Change in net assets from non-operating activities p4~69} 331056 673 (401640} 

Change in net assets 2,936 1,981 40,760 45,677 

Beginning net assets 221881658 703231 463 790 3~55!979 

Ending net assets $ 2,191~94 $ 705~12 $ 504~50 $ 314011656 

See accompanying notes to consolidated fmancial statements. 
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

December 31, 2016 and 2015 

ASSETS 

2016 2015 
CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 252,761 $ 319,329 
Resident accounts receivable, net of an allowance for 

doubtful accounts of $100,000 in 2016 and $100,000 in 2015. 615,220 499,779 
Due from Medicaid 195,000 368,000 
Accrued interest and dividends receivable 22,016 14,901 
Other assets 52,267 66,013 

TOT AL CURRENT ASSETS 1,137,264 1,268,022 

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 
Temporarily Restricted - Building Fund 194,968 92,347 
Temporarily Restricted - VAP 326,888 202,299 

TOTAL ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 521,856 294,646 

INVESTMENTS 11,003,611 12,328,970 
RESIDENT FUNDS 26,548 24,170 
SECURITY DEPOSITS 100,593 95,873 
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT at cost, less 

accumulated depreciation 4,012,315 3,909,778 

TOT AL ASSETS $ 16,802,187 $ 17,921,459 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 950,524 $ 1,076,386 
Paya,ble to third party and private payors 109,779 96,984 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,060,303 1, 173,370 

RESIDENT FUNDS PAYABLE 22,796 24,170 
CONTINGENCIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,083,099 1,197,540 

NET ASSETS: 
Unrestricted 14,540,944 15,779,358 
Temporarily restricted 521,856 288,273 
Permanently restricted 656,288 656,288 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 15,719,088 ,723,919 

$ 16,802, 187 $ 17,921,459 
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VICTORIA HOME 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 

2016 2015 
Amount Per Day Amount Per Day 

UNRESTRICTED REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 

Operating Revenue 
Private/Private Insurance $ 1,953,565 $ 424.41 $ 1,368,193 $ 417.00 
Medicare Part A 970,554 569.91 716,881 582.83 
Medicare Part B 57,399 33.70 55,445 45.08 
Medicaid 3,041,937 275.61 3,334,915 259.75 
Universal Settlement 279,000 21.73 
Bad Debt (64,676) (3.73) (602) (0.03) 

Total Operating Revenue 5,958,779 343.58 5,753,832 331.63 
Gifts and Bequests 32,873 1.90 68,653 3.96 
Non-Operating Gains, Net 78,369 4.52 655,790 37.80 
Other Operating Revenue 136,354 7.86 159,963 9.22 
Net assets released from restrictions 125,411 7.23 47,701 2.75 

Total Revenue, Gains and Other Support 6,331,786 365.09 6,685,939 385.36 

Operating Expenses 

Personnel Costs 

Salary and Wages 4,114,510 237.24 3,814,666 219.87 
Benefits 1,351,386 77.92 1307816 75.38 

Total Employee Cost 5,465,896 315.16 5,122,482 295.24 
Professional Services 453,723 26.16 416,073 23.98 

Total Personnel Costs 5,919,619 341.33 5,538,555 319.23 

Supplies & Materials 522,234 30.11 487,054 28.07 
Purchased & Contracted Services 380,914 21.96 323,195 18.63 
Depreciation, Leases & Rentals 297,551 17.16 325,392 18.75 
Utilities 117,333 6.77 131,739 7.59 
Insurance 100,500 5.79 97,601 5.63 
Other Operating Expenses 208,847 12.04 191,378 11.03 
Medicaid assessment 341,897 19.71 309,190 17.82 

Total Operating Expenses 7,888,895 454.87 7,404,104 426.75 

Excess of Expenses Over Revenues (1,557,109) (89.78) (718,165) (41 .39) 

Non-operating Revenue 
Change in Pension Liability 27,532 1.59 5,681 0.33 

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Investments 291 163 16.79 (795,362) 45.84) 

Change in Unrestricted Net Assets (1,238,414) {71.40) (1,507,846) (86.90) 

Unrestricted Net Assets, Beginning of Year 15,779,358 17,287,204 

Unrestricted Net Assets, End of Year 14,540,944 15,779,358 
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VICTORIA HOME 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

December 31, 2015 and 2014 

ASSETS 

2015 2014 
CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 319,329 $ 192,319 
Resident accounts receivable, net of an allowance for 

doubtful accounts of $100,000 in 2015 and $99,624 in 2014. 499,779 739, 118 
Due from Medicaid 368,000 173,000 
Accrued interest and dividends receivable 14,901 17,446 
Other assets 66,013 41 500 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,268,022 1,163,383 
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 

Temporarily Restricted - Building Fund 92,347 33,729 
Temporarily Restricted - VAP 202,299 

TOTAL ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 294,646 33,729 
INVESTMENTS 12,328,970 14,529,500 
FUNDS HELD FOR RESIDENTS 24, 170 44,907 
SECURITY DEPOSITS 95,873 66,462 
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT at cost, less 

accumulated depreciation 3.909,778 3,365,833_ 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 17,921,459 $ 19,203,814= 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 1,076,386 $ 1, 113,230 
Payable to third party and private payors 96,984 67,475_ 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1, 173,370 1, 180,705 
RESIDENT FUNDS PAYABLE 24, 170 45,888 
CONTINGENCIES -

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,197,540 1,226,593 

NET ASSETS: 
Un restricted 15,779,358 17,287,204 
Temporarily restricted 288,273 33,729 
Permanetly restricted 656,288 656 288 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 16,723,919 17 977 221 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 17,921 ,459 $ 19,203,814 
= 
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VICTORIA HOME 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 

2015 2014 
Amount Per Dav Amount Per Da~ 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Resident Service Revenue 

Private/Private Insurance $ 1,368,193 $ 417.00 $ 1,418,442 $ 422.41 
Medicare Part A 716,881 582.83 704,264 596.83 
Medicare Part B 55,445 45.08 34,700 29.41 
Medicaid 3,334,915 259.75 3,246,103 252.73 
Universal Settlement 279,000 21.73 
Bad Debt (602) (0.03) (13,508) (0.78) 

Resident Service Revenue 5,753,832 331.63 5,390,001 310.09 
Other Operating Revenue 159,963 9.22 215,150 12.38 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 5,913,795 340.85 5,605,151 322.47 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personnel Costs 

Salary and Wages 3,783,493 218.07 3,539,040 203.60 
Benefits 1,303,420 75.13 1,199,611 69.01 

Total Employee Cost 5,086,913 293.19 4,738,651 272.62 
Professional Services 403,941 23.28 381,274 21 .93 

Total Personnel Costs 5,490,854 316.48 5, 119,925 294.55 

Supplies & Materials 487,054 28.07 443,890 25.54 
Purchased & Contracted Services 323,195 18.63 412,680 23.74 
Depreciation, Leases & Rentals 325,392 18.75 311,701 17.93 
Utilities 131 ,739 7.59 155,896 8.97 
Insurance 97,601 5.63 93,762 5.39 
Other Operating Expenses 191,378 11.03 153,539 8.83 
Medicaid assessment 309,190 17.82 308,883 17.77 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 7,356,403 424.00 7,000,276 402.73 

EXCESS OF EXPENSES OVER REVENUES (1,442,608) (83.15) (1,395, 125) (80.26) 

GIFTS AND BEQUESTS 68,653 3.96 95,946 5.52 
CONTRIBUTIONS - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED 52,245 3.01 33,729 1.94 
VAP GRANT - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED, NET 202,299 11.66 
NON-OPERATING GAINS, NET 655,790 37.80 564,359 32.47 

EXCESS OF EXPENSES OVER REVENUES 
AFTER GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT (463,621) (26.72) (701,091) (40.33) 

OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS: 
CHANGE IN NET UNREALIZED GAINS AND (LOSSES) 

IN OTHER THAN TRADING SECURITIES (795,362) 45.84 (134,158) (7.72) 

EXCESS OF EXPENSES OVER REVENUES (1,258,983) (72.56) (835,249) (48.05) 

CHANGE IN PENSION LIABILITY 5,681 0.33 (75,163) (4.32) 

DECREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET 
ASSETS $ (1,253,302) $ (72.23) $ (910,412) $ (52.37) 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 

2015 
Temporarily 

Unrestricted restricted 

net assets net assets 

Net assets at 12/31/2014 $17,287,204 $ 33,729 

(Decrease)/lncrease in net assets (1 ,507,846) 254,544 

Net assets at 12/31/2015 $15.779,358 $ 288,273 

2014 
Temporarily 

Unrestricted restricted 

net assets net assets 

Net assets at 12/31/2013 $18,231,345 $ 

(Decrease)/lncrease in net assets (944, 141) 33,729 

Net assets at 12/31/2014 $17,287,204 $ 33,729 

Permanently 
restricted 
net assets Total 

$ 656,288 $17,977,221 

(1 ,253,302) 

$ 656,288 $16,723,919 

Permanently 
restricted 
net assets Total 

$ 656,288 $18,887,633 

(910,412) 

$ 656,288 $17,977,221 
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List regarding ench Incoming Member 

Membership Interests and Percentage Ownership in 
Integrated Medical Profession:als, PLLC ("IMP") 

Percentage 
Name Membership Ownership 

Interest in IMP Interest In IMP 
Mvkola R. Alvskewvcz. MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Ann E. Anderson. l\4D 1 unit 1.4285% 
Carlton Barn.swell MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Ross Bauer. MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Felix L. Badillo, MD l unit 1.4285% 
Steven M. Berman. MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Bradley But~ MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Andrew J. Chan. MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Mark Chan2. MD 1 unit l.4285% 
Ezriel Diamond, MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Michael R. Dourmashkin.. MD 1 unit l.4285% 
Mitchell D. Efros. MD 1 unit 1.428S% 
Evan R. Eisenbenz. MD I unit 1.4285% 
Alexander EDelbaum, MD l unit 1.4285% 
Louis Faiella. MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Theodore P. Feldennan.. MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Michael Ficazzola. MD I unit l.4285% 
Joseoh Fisch. MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Jonathan Fleisc' MD l unit t.4285% 
Nicole Fleischmano, MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Mitchell C. F .. ..:__ MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Carl Gerardi, MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
John 0. GiellL MD l unit l.428S% 
Charles Glassman, MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Garv Goldberg, MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Manual Orinbenz. MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Michael M. Gross. MD l unit l.4285% 
Harvev GutmBilt MD I unit 1.4285% 
Jeffrey Haberman, MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Daniel Han. MD l unit 1.4285% 
Tobv F. Handler. :MD 1 unit 1.4285% 
Thomas G. Harrinszton, MD 1 unit 1.4285% 

lndlrect Ownership 
Percentage Inten:st 

in Annllcant 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
.4271% 
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Pcrc:eotago Indirect Ownership 
Name Membership OwnmhJp Perccnrn&o Interest 

Interest in IMP Interest In IMP in ADnlicmit 
Eric M. Hochberg. MD l unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Tso-Jen Hsiao. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
JosenhJamal. MD l unit l.4285% .4271% 
Deeoak A. Kanaor. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Howard Kivell, MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Michael Kleeman. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Alfred D. Kohan, MD l tmit 1.4285% .4271% 
Eric Kreutzer, MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Ashok N. Kukadia, MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Kathleen L. Latino. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Jeffrey T. Layne. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Garv Lefkowitz. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Seth Lerner, MD 1 unit l.4285% .4271% 
Michael A. Levine. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Charles E. Libbv. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Elliott R. Ueberman. MD l unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Robert K. Luntz. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Howard S. Lvnn. MD l unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Francis G. 'Martini• MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Orville W. Mctenan. MD l unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Brett C. Mcllinaer. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Matthew P. Mene. MD l unit 1:4285% .4271% 
Eric I. Mitchnick. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Oeonze Owens. MD 1 uoit 1.4285% .4271% 
Elliott M. Paul. MD l unit l.4285% .4271% 
Paul A. Peller, MD l unit 1.4285% .4271% 
SaDan Polepalle, MD l unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Thomas Rechtscbaffcn. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Riccardo Ricciardi Jr., MD l unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Mere A. Schumer. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Lawrence J. Sistler, MD 1 unit l.4285% .4271% 
Marlc Stein, MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Peter Stone. MD l unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Robert D. Sunshine, MD l unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Eric H. Thall. MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Steohen Traum, MD 1 unit 1.4285% .4271% 
Michael M. Zie~elbaum, MD 1 unit l.4285% .4271% 
Shawn H. Zimbenz, MD 1 unit t.4285% .4271% 
Tobi: 70 units 99.995% 29.9% 
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Membership Interests and Percentage Ownership in 
Broadhollow Road Group, LLC ("BRG") 

Percentage Indirect Own~hip 
Nome Membership Ownership Perc:cocago lnlere.st 

lntcrcst in BRO Interest in BRO lnAnnHcant 
Carlton Bamswell, MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Andrew J. Chan. MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Michael R. Dourmashldn, MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Mitchell D. Efi'os, MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Evan R. Eisenber2. MD J.8461 3.8461% 1.921°/o 
Louis Faiell11t MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Joseoh Fisch. MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Jeffrcv Haberman. 'MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Toby F. Handler, MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
JoscohJamal. MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Michael Kl-.......... MD 3.8461 3.8461% l.927% 
Alfred D. Kohan.. MD 3.8461 3.8461% t.927% 
Ashok N. Kuksdia, MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Jeffrev T. Layne, MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Michael A. Levin~ MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Charles E. Libby, MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Robert K. Luntz, MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Francis G. Martinis, MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Matthew P. Mcne, MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Eric I. Mitchnick. MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Elliott M. Paul. MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Paul A. Peller. MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Riccardo Ricciardi Jr., MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
Marc A. Schumer, MD 3.8461 3.8461% l.921°A 
Eric H. Thall, MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1:927% 
Michael M. Ziegelbaum. MD 3.8461 3.8461% 1.927% 
TOTAL: 99.9986 99.9986% 50.1% 
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INTEGRA TEJ> MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS, PLLC 
(A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LIMlTED LIABILITY COMPANY) 

BALANCE SHEETS 
DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014 

2015 2014 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cnsh and caSh equivalents 
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtful accounts 

ofSl,281,223 in 2015 and Sl,003,919 in 2014) 
Prepaid insurance 
Due from members 
OtJ1er current assets 

TOTAL CUR.RENT ASSETS 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Net of accumulated depreciation 
ofS41,476,750 in 2015 and $36,289,807 in 2014) 

OTHER ASSETS: 

Security deposits 

TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 3,63.9,665 s l,614,205 

11,080,112 8,783,727 
156,919 62,717 
296,233 138,892 
~71J1J IB~,102 

lS,744,642 12,784,743 

l9,4S8,03S 24,083,239 

1B2,§JI 2Q~.272 

s 3s12s~1~9s s 111s1d~§I 
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JNT.EGRA TED MEDICAL PROFESSJONALS, PLLC 
(A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LJMITED LIABILITY COMPANY) 

BALANCE SHEETS 
DECEMDERJl,2015 AND 2014 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' CAPITAL 

CURRENT LIABJLITIES; 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Lines-of-credit payable 
Current installments of long-tcnn debt 
Currenl installments of obligatiom under c:ipital leases 
Accrued pension liabiliiy 
Accrued profit sharing liabiJity 
Other current liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT LlABJLJTIES 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 

Long-term debt (net of curmit instalJments} 
Obligations under capital leases (net of current installments) 
Dcfemd rent 

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABil.ITIES 

TOTAL UABILITJES 

COMMfThfENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

MEMBERS' CAPITAL: 

Members• capital 
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) 

TOTAL MEMBERS' CAPITAL 

TOTAL LlABJLmES AND MEMBERS' CAPITAL 

2015 2014 

s 5,821,926 s 4,588.0lS 
100,903 790,712 

2,259,421 3,316,207 
18,928 587.579 

336,940 181.268 
833,711 583,733 
2s.212 4Q,~4§ 

9.447.74) 10.083.060 

1,984,076 3,245,353 
20,684 

·2.255.007 2.185.860 

4,~2a!!Bl ~.4~].~92 

IJ.§§6,B2~ l~.5~2,951 

22,647,562 22.107.224 
(349.091) (73.220) 

22.298.471 22.034.004 

s 35,985,295 s )7.573.961 



CON#l62556 
Attachment B (Continued) 

JNTEGRA 1 F.D MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS, l'Ll.C 
(A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LIMITED UABll..l'fY COMPANY) 

ST ATJ.:MENTS OF COMPltEHENSlVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED OECEMBEH.31, 2015AND1014 

llJIS 2014 

INCOME: 

Fee income s 14S,S62,299 $ 134,730,265 
Other income l,&87,l4& 2,298,1.55 
(Loss) on sale or wets (4,2Jl) (142,80~) 

TOTAL INCOME 147,~44.~)§ IJ6,1§~,§l7 

EXPENSES: 

Payrolt, pnyroll taxes and employee benefits 41,448,S44 40,301,431 
Medical supplies 25,290,907 J7,2J 1,798 
Insurance 7,194,379 7)43,083 
Rent 7,663,377 7,441,114 
Bad debts 1,281,223 1,003,919 
Depredation S,193,975 .S,683,366 
Professional rea '.!.141,.SBJ 2.084,871 
Repairs and maintenance J,632,015 4,057,336 
CompU(er expemu 1,461,370 1,331,7.16 
Telephone . 172,214 776,766 
Ulllitles 927,629 1,002,037 
Offica expense 9Sl,8S1 831,171 
Jntcrest 273,87.1 469,.330 
Travel and entertainment 61 l,S34 628,222 
Auto expenses 1,065,880 1,166,805 
Retirement plans l,283,3S9 2,433,084 
Equipment leases 654.312 698.436 
Research 6,044 7.282 
Dues end subscriptions 332.0&6 286.180 
Advcni1ing 919,241 1,136,832 
Lic:cnse3 and fees 353,390 507.125 
Charitable contributions 83,730 83,524 
Other operating e."'lpi:nses !27.410 §~l.~2!1 

TOTAL EXPENSES l!l~.1§2,2J I 2Z.U7,411 

INCOME BEFORE PROVISION FOR. JNCOME TAXES 42,174,SBS 39,648,136 

Provision for income taxes )64,8~2 lll.2§~ 

NET INCOME 42,009,726 39,475,170 

OTHER COMPR.EH.ENSJVE (LOSS): 

Net ac:tUarial (loss) onributable ro benefit pension pl111 arising in current year i~Il.811) (69,142) 

COMPREHENSIVE lNCOME s 4J12l~18~S s 3914!!§902§ 



CON#l62556 
BF A Attachment C 

PROGRESSIVE SURGERY CENTER, LLC 

A11et1 

Current Assets 
Cash nnd Cash Equivalents 
Inventory~ 
Accounts RC1:olvarnc: • 

Property and Eqalpmeut 
Net ot' Accumulated Depreciation 

DALANCESIJEETS 
DECEl\IOER JI. 

$ 

$ 

Llabllltlcs 11ad Menaber's Equity 

current UabUIUOI 
Accaunt1 Payable $ 
Une of Cn:dlt - CltiBank 

. Curront Portion of Long-Tenn OCOI 

Lonr;,Tcrm UAbHllles 
ng•Tonn Debt Loss: Current Portion 

Mantber's Equity 

$ 

2015 '1014 

62,335 s 4,126 
21,888 14,017 

2031609 3091481 
287,832 327,624 

411,JIS 534,152 

698,9"7 $ 86~76 

24,402 s 20,894 

241402 201894 

674.S•'S 841,482 

698,947 s 862~76 

20JJ 

$ .s 1,631 
19,581 

378.113 
449,331 

S941888 

$ 11044,219 

$ 23,627 
35.877 
71JI~~ 
137~59 

424,759 

481,901 

s •1044,219 

I • ol a,1 ~ · · t I • ••P H f •t•I •t thl o• t•I . .. 11 • ..... . 0 ... t• IP "" ..... ............. . ,. • P I 0 U ....... I ftOtloO_o_ I . . ... 4 I O ttl1• e,o t . .... .. f I •116t • • • ,.1 ftp> .. •t• ... ...... , .. .... . . ......... .. 

: 

.. 
·'· 
.. 

' " 

·. 

·. 



CON#l62556 
Attachment C (Continued) 

PROGRESSIVE SURGERY CENTER, LLC 

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND MEMBER'S EQUITY 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER JI, 

2015 1014 
Rovenuea 

Fc$lncomo s 1,439,048 $ 1,743,174 

'E:lpcnscs 
Payroll 646,086 746,554 
Pnyroll Taxes SD,592 60_587 
Medical Supplies 217,098 197,497 
Rens. J68,000 233,547 
DcpicciaUon • 123,637 130,582 
Repairs and Mafnlenanco 58,286 65,352 
Utllllfes 61,196 53,372 
Tclcpbono 7,768 8,293 
Prormlonftl Pees 14.109 17,751 
omco Md Mlsccllaneous llS,955 136,278 
lntCJCSt 961 17,815 
lnsuranco s81364 652466 

1,522,059 1,733,094 

Net lncon1e (Loss) (83,0l 1) 10,080 

Motnber's .Eq11lty- At Beginning 841,482 481.901 
758,471 491,981 

Less: Distributions to Members 83,926 

Plus: Conlrlbutcd Captlal 349,501 

Member's Equity· Al End s 674,S'1S $ 8411482 

s 

$ 

2013 

1,968,StS 

871,806 
65,368 

328,520 
24S,4SJ 

129.323 
!JS,747 
47,596 
6,654 

36,128 
107,713 
27,824 
591470 

21021,602 

(SJ.084) 

567,141 
514,057 

32,156 

481,901 

..... -.. . .. .... ' ... .... .... .......... -····· . ··•·· ..- .... --·· ......... .... .... ....... .. ._ .. _. . . . ... . .... ... . . . .. .. ... .. ..... .... . ...... ~. ··· .......... .... .. '. .... .. . ... .. . 

.. 



CON#162556
BFA Attachment D

Progressive Surgery Center LLC 
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison 

As of September 30, 2016 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
Citibank 

Total Checking/Savings 

Other Current Assets 
Inventory 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 

Capital Assets 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
LOC- Citibank 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Llabllltles 

Equity 

Capital Contributed/Distributed 

Members Capital 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Sep 30, 16 

22,806.73 

22,806.73 

21,888.49 

21,888.49 

44,695.22 

2,619,904.68 
-2,227,888.00 

392,016.68 

436,711.90 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-18,460.63 

476,240.14 

-21,067.61 

436,711.90 

436,711.90 

Sep 30, 15 

1,034.67 

1,034.67 

14,016.89 

14,016.89 

15,051.56 

2,619,904.68 
-2, 187,830.00 

432,074.68 

447,126.24 

13,611.80 

13,611.80 

13,611.80 

-31,472.28 

449,955.25 

15,031.47 

433,514.44 

447,126.24 



CON#162556
Attachment D (Continued)

Progressive Surgery Center LLC 
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison 

January through September 2016 

Jan-Sep 16 Jan-Sep 15 

Income 
Patient Fee Income 724,198.50 1,192,971.45 

Total Income 724,198.50 1, 192,971.45 

Expanse 

Payroll Expense 329,583.19 548,435.23 

Payroll Taxes 31,366.32 42,933.26 

Medical Supplies 76,678.23 212,551 .50 

Utllltles 32,082.68 46,084.67 

Rent 109,000.00 168,000.00 

Professional Fees 17,223.00 3,410.00 

Equipment Rental 25,710.27 27,181.62 

Insurance 19,956.22 27,027.97 

Interest 775.84 526.12 

Legal 225.00 744.00 

Maintenance & Repairs 55,803.75 46,73~.86 

Office and General 36,497.54 31,039.78 

Meals 4,687.06 15,909.56 
Travel Expenses 0.00 660.26· 
Automobile 270.86 1,007.08 
Telephone 5,406.15 5,690.07 

Total Expense 745,266.11 1,177,939.98 

Net Income -21,067.61 15,031.47 



ASSETS: 

Cash 

Moveable Equipment 

Leasehold Improvements 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Bank Loan 

Working Capital Loan 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

Pro Forma Balance Sheet 

$593,406 
519,406 

2,509,666 

$3,622,478 

$2,725,953 
296.703 

$3,022,656 

$599,822 

CON#171077 

BFA Attachment B 



5 miles

2.50

miles



Star Suites, LLC
ESTABLISH & CONSTRUCT A SINGLE SPECIALTY FASC
PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Cash $451,563
 Leasehold Improvements $4,461,229
Equipment $1,400,000

TOTAL ASSETS $6,312,792

Liabilities and Member Equity

LIABILITIES

Capital Loan $4,144,735
Working Capital Loan $219,040

TOTAL LIABILITIES $4,363,775

MEMBER EQUITY $1,949,017

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY $6,312,792

Project # 171198
BFA Attachment B



 Hudson Valley Center for Digestive Health

Balance Sheet

Unaudited

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Assets

Current Assets

Cash 529,836$  559,738$  

Accounts Receivable, Net 272,583 464,725

Due From Anesthesia 144,298 130,647

Prepaid Expenses and Short Term Deposits 35,137 35,107

981,853 1,190,218

Net Property and Equipment

Property and Equipment 1,818,323 1,816,669

Accumulated Depreciation (835,587) (682,081)

982,736 1,134,588

Long Term Assets

Other Assets 14,739 14,739

Total Assets 1,979,329$  2,339,545$  

Liabilities and Member's Equity

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 199,598$  179,072$  

Current Portion of Debt 411,143 366,662

610,741 545,734

Long Term Liabilities

Accrued Rent & Other Long Term Liabilities 212,631 220,030

Long Term Debt, net of current portions 294,163 674,244

506,794 894,274

Total Liabilities 1,117,534 1,440,008

   Member's Equity

Members Capital 600,000 600,000

Retained Earnings - Prior yrs 299,537 (321,323)

Distribution to Partners (1,517,933) (887,172)

Net Income (Loss) 1,480,191 1,508,032

Members Equity 861,795 899,537

Total Liabilities and Members Equity 1,979,329$  2,339,545$  

Project # 162112
BFA Attachment A
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Project 162112 
BFA Attachment A (Cont.) 

HUDSON VALLEY CENTER FOR DIGESTIVE HEALTH, L.LC. 

BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014 

ASSETS 

2015 2014 

Current assets: 
Cash s 559,738 $ 533,026 
Accounts receivable, net 464,726 450,022 
Other receivables 78,197 83,575 
Prepaid expenses 35, 107 35,713 

Total current assets 1,135,768 1,102,336 

Property and equipment, net 1,134,586 1,308,682 

Other assels 14,739 14.739 

Total assets $ 2,265.093 $ 2,423,857 

LIABILITIES AND ME!MBERS' EQUITY 

Current lfabllltles: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 193,017 s 157,489 
Current portion of long-term debt 368,862 353,718 
Olstrlbutlons payable 432,309 
Due to related party 538 258 

Total current &abilities 560,215 943,770 

Alowance for leasehold improvements 151,099 160,303 

Long-term debt, net of current portion 674.244 110401906 

Total llabDltfes 1,385,558 2.144,979 

Members' equity: 
Class A members 701,638 217,374 
Class B members 89,954 27,862 
Class C members 107.943 33,442 

Total members' equity 899,535 2'7!,671 

Total llabtlltles and members' equity $ 21285,093 $ 2,423,657 



Project 162112 
BFA Attachment A (Cont.) 

HUDSON VALLEY CENTER FOR DIGESTIVE HEALTH, L.L.C. 

STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 1 2015 AND 2014 

2015 2014 

Revenue: 
Net patient revenue $ 2,56B,2B6 $ 2,578,419 
Service fees and other revenue 744.517 8741165 

Net revenue 3,312.803 3,452,584 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and benefits 640,173 588,954 
Billirig and administrative fees 304,630 294,657 
Rent 192,347 208,750 
Depreciation 185,257 206,687 
Medical supplies and medlcalions 129,031 136,690 
Repairs and maintenance 76,882 62,418 
Telephone and utilities 44,625 45,705 
Accounting and consulting 35,555 32,790 
Other 35,500 39,779 
Medical director fees 30,000 28,750 
Taxes and IJcenses 27,734 22,691 
Insurance 25,846 28,911 
Office supplies 16,651 15,698 
Laundry and linens 16,034 16,907 

Operating expenses 1,7601265 1,729,387 

Income from operations 1,552,538 1,723,197 

Other expenses: 
Loss on dJsposal of equipment (135) 
Interest expense (44,374} (58,664} 

Net Income $ 1,508,029 $ 1,666,333 



Project # 171110 
BFA Attachment A 

Upstate Gastroenterology 
Comparative Balance Sheet 

at December 31. 2015 and December 31, 2016 

December 31, 2016 Deeember31, 201!5 Variance 
Assets 

Current Assets 

General Checking 11,330.51 32,386.32 (21,055.81) 
RF Checking 15,180.61 18,892.85 (3,712.04) 
Grant Checking 
Cash-IFR 
Checking 
Contract Receivable-Short Term 
Other Short Term Receivables 
Inventory 
Prepaid Expense 32,000.00 32,000.00 
Prepaid Insurance 

Total Current Assets 58,511.12 83,278.97 (24,787.85) 

Long-Term Assets 

Capital - Fumrture & Fixtures 2,068.59 4,826.55 (2,757.98) 
Capital - Equipment 
Capital - Medical Equipment 649,653.96 1,589.91 848,064.05 
Leasehold Improvements 
Real Property 
Other Assets 

Total Long Term Assets 651,722.55 8,416.46 645,306.09 

Total Assets 710,233.67 89,695.43 620,538.24 

Liabilities and Equity 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 372,470.71 837,148.43 (464,677.72) 
Other Current Liabilities Payable 1,942.35 3,885.79 (1,943.44) 
Note Payable 1,250,000.00 50,000.00 1,200,000.00 
Accrued Pension Contribution 
Accrued Liablllty-Dean's Tax 21,760.71 13,750.93 8,009.78 
Other Accrued Liabilities 2,009,934.09 1,666 639.01 3431295.08 

Total current Liabilities 3,656,107.86 2,571,424.16 1,084,683.70 

Long Term Liabilities 

Other Liabilities-General 7,068.99 3 879.89 3,187.10 

Total Liabilities 3,663,174.85 2,575 304.05 1,087,870.80 

Equity 

Fund Balance-MSG (2,458,622.02) (1,823,291.56) (635,330.46) 
Fund Balance-RF (28,986.80) (28,429.12) 1,442.52 
Fund Balance-Grants 
Fund Balance-IFR 
Fund Balance 
Undistributed Fund Balance-MSG (458,550.07) (635,330.46) 176,780.39 
Undistributed Fund Balance-RF (8,782.49) 1,4'42.52 (10,225.01) 
Undistributed Fund Balance-Grants 
Undistributed Fund Balance-IFR 
Undistributed Fund Balance 

Total Equity (2,952,941.18) 1214851608.62) {4671332.56} 

Total Liabilities and Equity 710,233.67 89,695.43 620,538.24 
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BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

Upstate Gastroenterology 
Yearta Date - December, 2016 

Revenue 

Patient Care Revenue 
Patient C&re Revenue 
Patient Refunds 
Patient Care Revenue- Contract 
Collection Agency 
Total Patient Care Revenue 

Other Revenue 
Interest Revenue 
Consulting Physician 
Contract Revenue 
Sale of Service Revenue 
State Salary Offset 
Mlsceltaneous Revenue 
Grant Revenue 
State Funded Revenue 

·Total Other Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 

MSG Physician Salaries 
RF Physician Salaries 
Grant Physician Salaries 
State Ph}'$!c!an Salaries 
VA Physician Salaries 

Total Physician Salaries 

MSG Staff Salaries 
State Staff Salaries 
RF Staff Salaries 
Grant Staff Salaries 
MeCIBest Salaries 
Temporary Service-Clerical 
State Staff Salaries - IFR 

Total StaffSa!arres 

MSG Physician Benefits 
RF Physician Benefits 
Grant Physician Benefits 
MSG Staff Benefits 
RF Staff Ben&fits 
Grant Staff Benefits 
MedBest Benefits 
Fringe Benefits-Other 

Total Benefits 

Patient Care Related Expenses 
Teaching Related Expenses 
Research Related Expenses 
Grant Research Related Expenses 
Academic Enhancement 
Payroll Related Expenses 
Recruiting 
Malpractice Insurance 
Travel & Entertalnment 
Assessment 
Biiling & Collection 
Legal & Accounting 
Physician Coverage 
Contractual Services 
General Services 
Medical Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Occupancy Expense 
Furniture/Equipment 
Grant Equipment 
Other Practice Expense 
Grant Indirect Expense 
other Misc Expense 
TransfertoResearch Foundation 

Total Non-Payroll Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Net Income 

$1,236,313.97 
0.00 
0.00 

2,100.41 
$1,238,414.38 

$5,223.77 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9,792.35 
0.00 
0.00 

$15,016.12 

$1,253,430.50 

$0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
0.00 

318,926.13 
0.00 

284,412.95 
0.00 
0.00 

$603,339.08 

$37,287.19 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

142,729.94 
0.00 

88,864.80 
0.00 

$268,681.93 

$0.00 
225.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,976.87 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 

73,518.94 
87,106.89 
7,443.10 

0.00 
86,609.56 
54,208,84 

149,693.54 
3,461.55 

217,234.36 
121,597.94 

o.oo 
24,540.51 

0.00 
9,124.95 

0.00 
$ 848,742.05 

$1,720,763.06 

$ (467,332.56} 
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Department of Medicine Medical Service Group 
Comparative Balance Shnt 

at December31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 

Assets 

Current Assets 

General Checking 
Cash·Research Foundation 
Cash·Research Foundation·Staff Leasing 
Cash·IFR 
Cash·Horace White 
Contract Receivable-Short Term 
Other Short Term Receivables 
Inventory.Oneida 
lnventory·Oswego 
lnventory·Hill Medical Center 
Inventory.Homer (Cortland) 
Prepaid Insurance· General 
Prepaid Insurance 
Prepaid· Other 

Total Current Assets 

Long-Term Assets 

Long Term Investment 
Capital· Furniture & Fixtures 
Capital· Equipment 
Capltal- Computer Equipment 
Capital- Medical Equipment 
Leasehold Improvements 
Real Property 
Other Assets 

Total Long Term Assets 

Total Assets 

Llabllltles and Equity 

Current Liabllftles 

Accounts Payable 
Other Current Liabilities Payable 
Note Payable 
Accrued Pension Conttlbution 
Accrued Liability ·Dean's Tax 
Other Accrued Liabilities 

Total Current Uabrnties 

Long Term Liabilities 

Other Liabilities-General 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 

Fund Balance-MSG 
Fund Balance-RF 
Fund Balance-IFR 
Fund Balance-Horace White 
Undistributed Fund Balance.MSG 
Undistributed Fund Balance-RF 
Undistributed Fund Balance.IFR 
Undistributed Fund Balance-Horace White 

Total Equity 

Total UabiHlies and Equity 

December 31, 2016 

1,939,716.13 
762,154.84 
(294,020.96) 

2,238,352.99 
196,110.09 

13,223,402.25 
2,185,742.42 

581,062.65 
605,399.23 

1,290,012.25 

269,550,00 
400<100.00 

23,397,481.89 

1,250,000.00 
24,079.31 

1,988.34 
5,031.16 

57,217.45 
359,144.66 

237617.00 

1,935,077.92 

25,332,559.81 

3,133,786,34 
112,741.77 

221,876.26 
752,865.08 

13,462,018.72 

17,663,288.17 

17,683,288.17 

6,n8,237.83 
(1,088,974.00) 
1,679,187.89 

456,965.37 
(1,818,973.10) 
1,202,631.30 

559,165.10 
(118,968.75) 

7,649,271.64 

25,332,559.81 

D1cambar 31, 2015 Variance 

1,789,609.23 150,106.90 
350,951.60 411,203.24 

(1, 124,773.78) 830,752.82 
1,679,187.89 559, 165.10 

323, 139.51 (127,029.42) 
28,356,301.46 {15, 132,899.21) 

1,774,478.00 411,264.42 
359,182.16 221,880.49 
618,026.10 (12,626.87) 

1,006,176.19 283,836.06 

248,841.00 20,709,00 
400 000,00 

35,781,119.36 (12,383,637.47) 

50,000.00 1,200,000.00 
3,646.62 20,432.69 
3,775.17 {1,786.83) 

327.00 4,704.18 
78,520.02 (21,302.57) 
75,718.22 283,426.44 

226, 141.00 11,476,00 

438, 128.03 1,496,949.89 

36,219,247.39 ,101886,687,58~ 

8,433,405.50 (5,299,619.16) 
102,556.06 10, 185.71 

199,225.49 22,650.77 
670,670.81 82,194.27 

18 987' 972.44 (5,525,953.72) 

28,393,830.30 (10,710,542.13) 

28,393,830.30 (10,710,542.13) 

5, 105,487.26 1,672,750,57 
(1,018,688.38). (70,285.62) 
1,342,988.83 336,199.06 

252,941.68 204,023.69 
1,672,750.57 (3,491,723.67) 

(70,285.62) 1,272,916.92 
336,199.06 222,966,04 
204,023.69 ~322~992.44~ 

7 825.417.09 {176,145.45} 

36,219,247.39 {10,8861687.58) 
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Department of Medicine 
Year to Date - December, 2016 

Department of Medicine - Combined 

Revenue 

Patient Care Revenue 
Patient Care Revenue 
Patient Refunds 
Patient Care Revenue - Contract 
Collect!on Agency 
Meaningful Use 
Total Patlenl Care Revenue 

Other Revenue 
Interest Revenue 
VA Income 
Contract Revenue 
Sale of Service Revenue 
State Salary Offset 
Miscellaneous Revenue 
Grant Revenue ' 
State Funded Revenue 

Total Other Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 

MSG Physician Sa!ar!es 
RF Physician Salaries 
Grant Physician Salaries 
State Physician Salaries 
VA Physician Salaries 

Total Physician Salaries 

State Staff Salaries 
RF Slaff Salaries 
RF Staff Salaries - Contract 
Grant Staff Salaries 
MedBesl Staff Salaries 
Temporary Service-Clerical 
State Staff Salarles- JFR 

Total Staft' Salaries 

MSG Physician Benefits 
RF Physician Benefits 
Grant Physician Benefits 
RF Staff Bi!tnefits 
RF Staff Benefits - Contract 
Grant Staff Benefils 
MedBesl Staff Benefits 
Fringe Beneflts-Olher 

Total Benefits 

Patient Care Related Expenses 
Teaching Related Expenses 
Research Related Expenses 
Grant Research Related Expenses 
Academic Enhancement 
Payroll Re!a!ed Expenses 
Recruiting 
Malpractice Insurance 
Travel & Entertainment 
Assessment 
Billing: & Collection 
Legal & Accounting 
Physician Coverage 
Contractual Services 
General Services 
Medical Supplles 
Office Supplies 
Occupancy Expense 
Furniture/Equipment 
Grent Equlpmen! 
Other Practice Expense 
Grant Indirect Expense 
Other Misc Expense 
Transfer to Research Foundation 

Total Non-Payroll Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Netlncome 

Total 

$64,704,685,87 
7,644.67 

7,016,585.08 
125,921.44 
860,267.00 

$72,715,104.06 

$235,626.13 
605,637.00 

14,366,869.73 
1,016,810.98 
7,847,338.55 

164,181.17 
6,893,624.27 

89,779.98 
$31,219,867.81 

$103,934,971.87 

$18,407,619.48 
2,242,538.13 

0.00 
6,812,612.63 

605,637.00 
$28,068,607.24 

$1,034,725.92 
3,874,018.06 
1, 140,438.28 
2,373,126.67 
3,840,515.95 

162,841.79 
44,474.59 

$12,470,141.26 

$2,856,939.32 
1,004,128.49 

o.oo 
1,730,399.41 

503,863.75 
1, 105,580.90 

994,508.28 
3,218.38 

$8,198,438.51 

$30,403.58 
241,077.91 
171,270.00 

1,742,018.10 
229,369.14 

1,205,113.19 
124,011.87 

1,110,650.18 
82,808.32 

2,598,524.38 
2,825,687.92 

177,358.78 
119,249.23 

11,358,469.13 
423,321.20 

,28,707,825.87 
306,236,93 
971,140.36 
293,754.75 
32.265.00 

578,359.66 
1,640,633.60 

404,381.21 
0.00 

$ 55,373,930.31 

$104. 111.117.32 

s (176.145.45) 
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CLINICAL PRAcTICE MANAGEMENT PLAN OF THE STATE UNiVERslTY ' 
OF NEW YORK UPSTATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Funds held by Research Foundation 
Patient accounts receivable, net 
Other receivables 
Prepaid expenses and other asSE!ts · 
Inventory 
Due from University Hospital 

Total current assets 

Property and equipment, riet 
Silling/EMR software, net 

Total assets 

· cu~rerit liablllties 

, Combined Balance Sheets 
· December ~1, 2015 and '2014 

ASSETS 

, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Accounts payable and other current liabilities 
Assessment' payable to CAO Fund 
Accrued expenses . . . 

2015' 

$ 26,463,500 
25,079,000 
24,96(J,419 

4,000,527 
2,485,639 

2,209,486 
42,085,268 

127,283,839 ' 

4,841,038 

' 3;2~4,563 

' l . : 

$ . i 4,13'5,598 

Note payabie to Governing Board 
Due to University Hospital 

. I 
!· 

! . : ! 

' • 5',437,677 
6,580,333' 

.. so •. ooo 
34,843,174 

3,844,030 
305,613 . 

Due to Research Foundation 
Pos't-employment benefit liabiiity 
· . Total current liabilities . 

' Pott-empfQyment benefit liabil'ity 

Total liabilities 

Equity 
' .1 . : 

. Unrestrictednet.assets 
Partrierst capital 
. Total equity 

Totai liabilities and equity 

. ' 

. ' _.: 

! · 

1 '. 

'. 

• ! • 

". , • 

. 55,19~,425 

: ~,097,557 

45,801,323 
31,254,135 
77,055,458 

. ; $ 135;349,440 

\ ;•. 

. ' 

2014 · 

$ 24,047,570. 
25,071,920 . 

22,168,144· 

3,630,434 
2,949,699 
2,222,551,; 

29,238,520 
109,32'8,843 

3,341,817 
. 4,621;742 

$ 117,292,402 

. $ 6A60,ss1 
' 5,312,801 

.·. 2~756,146 . 
; 50,000 

' 26;069,854 ' . 
' . 2,952,629 

307,719 
43,910,030 

2,810,049 

. 46, 720,079 

'40,389,234 ... 

30,183,089 
70,572,323 ' . 

$ 117,292,402 

•. 
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CLINICAL PRACTICE MANAGEME~ P(AN OF THE STATE UNIVERSITY 
OF NEW YORK UPSTATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY 

Combined Statement Of Oper~tJons and Changes In Equity 
Years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 

Revenue: 
Clinical Practice Revenue: 

Clinical practice income (net of contractual · 
allowances and provision for bad debt) · · 

Refunds 
Contract revenue - Universify Hospital 
Contract revenu'e - other 

Total clinical revenue 

Other Revenue: 
Interest 
Physician coverage 
R~ntal income . . , • 
Contract revenue (exempt)- University Hospital 
Contract revenue (exempt) - Other . 
Miscellaneous income · , . 

Total revenue 

Expenses: · 
Faculty salaries . . ' 
Retirement cont(ibutions -~culty , 
Fringe benefits 

: Non~faculty sataries and related tri'nge :benefits 
ins1ira11.(:e 
CAO asse~ments 
Rental 
Travel arid entertainment 
Academic enhancement 
Teaching 
Research ' 

'i1 

I. 

j . 

.1. 

. Contractual services - University Hospital 
Con.tractllal services - Other 
Billing services, legal, accounting, and professional 
Material~ and supplies , 
Drugs, .medical supplies and medieal waste 
Gener<il services 

· Depreciation, maintenance, and small equipment 
Agency fee 
Bad debt expense 
Other 
Transfer to HSC Foundation 
Transfers - Other 

Total expenses 

Netin(:ome 
; · : : 

2015 

223,297,366 
(186,885) 

13,378,503 
9,154,189 

245,~,173 

155,283 
952,067. 
17,34.S 

35,685,296 
16,477,185 
2~006,047 

300,936,396 

101,00~,631 . 
11,733,517 
12;'895,071 
50,524,071 
6,465~799 

10,102,830 ' 
S,137,912 . · 
1,300,611 
2,412,709 

66(),853 
104,603 

".28,~8,810 

. 5,215,363 
7,390,791 

684,780 
. 31,630,801 ' . 

1~715,845 

' ' 3,383,089 
. 2,123,741 

' ' 8,053,830 
2,850,624 

563,980 

294,453,261 

6,483,135 

•' ~1. "' 

.·, 

· !­.u 

$ 

2014 

216,337,391 
(154,958) 

12,702,206 
8,292,640. 

237,177,279 

131,020 
825,087 

17,345 
' . 26,243,583 

12,908;117 
2;896,781 

280,199,212 

96;405,935 
. 11,155,~liO 

11,586,397 
46;310,i6S 

5;602,834 
9,702,633 

. s.106,647 
1,314,865 
2,184,390 

686,949 
. 225,748 

21,355,020 
5,022,087 
7,118,768 
1,323,540 

30,530,137 
1,593,201 
3,479,030 ' 
2,035,645 

10,589,950 
3,376,975 

24,000 
428,000 

277,158,576 

3,040,636 

Equity ~ beginning ofvea.r · 

Equity - end Of year · 

. 70,572~323 67,53l,687 

$ 77,055,458 ' $ 70,572,323 ========::c:io:..:...:.=:= 

; · , . I ! 

.: : ·.fr:··· 
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NEW YORK DIALYSIS SERVICES, INC. 

Balance Sheet 

December 31. 2015 

Assets 

Cash and crush equivalents 
Accounts receivable, Jess oJlowance for doubtful accounts of SS,974.089 
Jnvcntorics 
Other cum:nt 85SC~ 

Total cum:nt allScls 
.Property. plnnt 11nd equipment, at cost: 

Buildings aad !caschold improvements 
Medical equipment 
Furniture and nonmedic:il equipment 

Less nccumulated depreciation 

Torol property, plant ll11d equipment, net 

Inlangiblc assets. net 
Ooodwill 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 
Due lo related party 
Accrued JiubiliUcs 

Total liabiJitics 

Stockholder's deficit: 
Po.id in capital 
Accumulated deficit 

1.ioblli6cs and Stockholder's Deficit 

· Totnl stockholder's deficit 

Total llebilitl~ and stockholder•s deficit 

BF A Attachment B 
CON 161355 

s 15.380 
22.930. 74S 
3,906. IJ7 
2,l78.365 

29,03D,627 

48,428,788 
12,411.128 
4,393,293 

65.293,209 

(43.679.007) 

21,614,202 

727,439 
7.352,918 

,, SB.725,186 

s 2,180,374 
134,280,563 

14,154,3(8 

1S0.6lS,2SS 

1.000,000 
{92.,890,069) 

{9 l ,890,069) 

s 58!725.186 
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NEW YORI{ DIALYSIS SERVICES, INC. 

Stnroment of OpCt'BUons 

Y cnr ended December 31, 20 l 5 

Net revenues: 
Health core services 

Li:ss: Patient service bnd dcbl provision 
Net health care services ccvcnuc 

Expense3: 
Cost orhenllh cure services 
Genctal and administrative expenses 

Total expenses 

Net income from operations 

Provision for income 14Xes 

Nctincomo 

BFA Attachment B(Cont'd) 
CON 161355 

$ 206,624,440 
p9.664,040} 
86,960,400 .. 

133,233,688 
S0,027,742 

183.2611430 

3,698,970 

s 3,698,970 



BFA Attafchment 
B(Cont'd)
CON 161355



BFA Attachment B(Cont'd)
CON 161355

Net revenues: 
Health care services 

NEW YORK DIALYSIS SERVICES, INC. 

Statement of Operations 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

Less: Patient service bad debt provision 
Net health care services revenue 

Expenses: 
Cost of health care services 
General and administrative expenses 

Total expenses 

Net income from operations 

Provision for income taxes (note 5) 

Net income 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

$ 211,531,795 
(l l,045,115) 
200,486,680 

123,961,301 
43,907,963 

167,869,264 

32,617,416 

$ 32,617,416 
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NEW YORK DIALYSIS SERVICES, INC. 

Cash flows used in operating activities: 
Net income 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Patient service bad debt provision 
Depreciation and amortization 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Increase in accounts receivable 
Decrease in inventories 
Decrease in other current assets 
Decrease in accounts payable 
Decrease in due to related party 
Increase in accrued liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows used in investing activities: 
Disposal of property, plant and equipment 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

$ 32,617,416 

11,045,115 
4,920,794 

( 15,077 ,069) 
959,474 
536,341 

(121,567) 
(45,941,325) 

7,828,217 

(3,232,604) 

3,242,990 

3,242,990 

10,386 

15,380 

$ 25,766 



Salance Sheet 

Cutrnnt Assets 
Cash 
J\ccounls R.ic1evoble 
lnve111ory 
OUti?I' Current A!is'.!ts · 

Assets 

To1a1 CYit'!nt Assess 

· l11lf:!r Co111p:l11y 
N.tl Fixed Asset5 

Total Non-Current A5sets 

Current Liabilltias 
Accou111s P.iynbln 
Dua To1From Manaudr 

Tol;il Assats 

T:111P.s ~nr1 Olhi:!r Accn1ed liab1h11es 

Liabilities 

T ~ta Cuuent l. :ib1111 eG 

P 11d 111 Capital M31m1ty 
p,,d '" C<>o1tal - MintJrtty 
Amounl 111 E:-.1:csa of Pnr 

Citac~holdarn Equ11•/ 

R l!tmnet.I 5arn1ngs1 ' Accu 11. nted Der c·ll 
To'nl Shnreri:fdcrs c.<1v t1 

1-'rolo< ,,_. 
Dily II Yean 

'3·•6 996 
:>O!l 4()0 

5:1 dBJ 

'210287 

22 
l.Sa2.0i2 

1,752,J81 

1J IS•l 
160.1·16 

•15.37G 

218.077 

::? o;·~.BOi 

l96. ll5 
(18,515) 

t03.59i 
;! 5J'3.704 

:!,752,3U1 

BPA Attachment C 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS 
OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

CONSOUDAT£D 5TATEM&NTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INC:OMI! --------- T. 4,2 
.. tJllOIU 

lfllll lDIS 

i. f.IET lNCOMI! 1,lU, 1'9 

-~~-"°'--~-•ct. __ 1_e~_w __ aJ1 __ 1_arww~llll~dt-'"~-----------~-----------~~ ~~-
Mta.rUI galru fot~ Mllttned bcnrlltptntlon pbnS 

llQ111tt IU flrapcnscl b-ftl rcllllt4 ta CDlllllCllMDU al al~ Clll!IPltlv:mlll't !nal&• 

~ OnfEJt COMPRl!HENSIVli INC:OMll (LOS51, NET OF TAX 

~TOTAL COa.<!PREHlNSIVE INCOMI! 

"' COMPREH£NSIV& INCOME ATIRIDUTADLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 
OF FMC: AG & CO, ICGM 

.!!!!.!.. 
ll 

JI 

l1 -

n ,tn 
(lSl,SO•) 

14·t.0'11 

fl53,S1ll 

l .OS!>,531 

278,70 

180,0J 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

CONSOLIDATED OALANCli! 5HEriTS 
"s l1tOIA ot,,C .,,.,....,. ~ll 

Aueu ,.,,,. lDIS 

Ciltr•nta11et' 

--2 ind llUI\ equ1.,1mu 54~.!iOO 
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,. T01'AL CUltftENT ASSETS l,91•,574 

l'Japct~ pllftl Ind eqi:lpmCfll. ll•l s l,•IJS,S74 

ln~llJilatt11J r llJ0,-139 

Ii-iv.ti ' ll,Dl.1.750 -Otffrttd Ille.I " U0,9U 

'-1l111Clll llt ~11..itv nrtlh•scU1wn1er1 11 G.U,7Dt 

Olhet ~IC Mil note& retdQ!ilu 1 o.i,.in --
I" TOTAL ASS&TS lS,5"!1!,4116 

1UM~...,..,...,,"'°'~~pa-111 11<1,....o. 

ltJt• 

1,U9,IOt 

25,S .. 1 

Ul5,lli11 

1411,78'1 

''"' (S.&J,J4JI 

115.$a6 

lDll.~!f 

SOl.111 

'· •.l 

101• 

&>l,llSS 

),lQUSS 

19!,llS: 

1,115,554 

1,lll.~6' 

145.JS.C 

1,711,112 

l.190,110 

aG~.•u 

tl,C!l1. t80 

l.fl,DSJ 

G7U22 
'OJ, 114 

1s,111a,,11 
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~bUldu ~nd s~r•h•ld•n' ....,.,, -c .. r•nl 11ahlllllu --
t'ICUlllllU P~llle --'UllUllU iuyable 10 11:lttc4 p.vtlct l -Aca1Md UIMR'•I and a1hcr<ane11tlbla.llk$ ' 5tiart·lt1flll dtbC , 
st.on·~ ddl1from1tle~ p.iiU.1 Sl 

CUmllt pqtllOft al fcing'411rm dtbt ~d apllll fea'9 ~ll- IB 

1am11111 w p..,.u. -D«l<lled UIU 11 -"'TOTAL CURRENT LIAOIUTIES -~dtbt ~rod ~!,al'-• abllg.ldollt, laJ cur~nt. porllml 10 -011\a lbblllkJ -l'enslan bblUkt ,, --IDnHM Ula PIY~blc -D1kn.d laMI' 17 -"TOTAL UABIUTlES -11-11a11n, lnlctllSU Sllblt<l to put pnrwbklllund a~ Urapewlry CCNllJ " -
SWahold••' aqulty --01.din:wy INla.nopM~ U,QOllOl1l~haluc,J!l1,,~m IN•a .llllhllll•cf. 
1n.an.ott 1U11•d .-io11°',lt•.120 aoiu••n&lno IJ --lh:lllll'/ t\IKk. at Utll 11 -Addlllolla& pald·h upt~I 11 -llculneJ Ullllll9' IJ -A"llm&lle19d oUiet i:mip1ellaut..r lloslJ lllC:lm• .11 -,. TOTAL FMC AG a ca. tcGAA SllMEHOt.DERS' EqU&TV -
t1onc:D11tnlllng Int.ruts nat -.i~lcn 111 pul '""''Miu --,. TOTl\L EQUllY -" TOTAL UAUILITIES AND EQUl1'Y -

lOfS 

617,llU 
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 161355  HSP Attachment A

Fresenius-Affiliated Dialysis Centers in New York State 

Facility Name Address Star Rating

FMS- Southern Manhattan Dialysis Center  510-526 Avenue of the Americas                                                                                                                                                

New York NY 10011

FMS - Southern Manhattan Dialysis Center - 

Wayne County
305 West Shore Rd.                               

Newark NY 14513

FMS-Central Suffolk Artificial Kidney Center 5225 Nesconset Hwy, Bldg #9                                                                           

Port Jefferson Station NY 11776

FMS-Atlantic Hemodialysis Center at Cobble 

Hill

380 Henry St.                                          

Brooklyn NY 11201

FMS-Bayside Dialysis Center 201-10 Northern Blvd.                                    

Bayside NY 11361

FMS-Atlantic Peritoneal Dialysis & Home 

Training Center

59-61 Atlantic Ave.                                  

Brooklyn NY 11201

FMS-Albany Regional Kidney Center 2 Clara Barton Dr.                                           

Albany NY 12208

FMS- Westmere Dialysis Center
178 Washington Avenue Extension                             

Albany NY 12203

The dialysis center was not 

open long enough to supply 

sufficient measure data

FMS -Morris Park 1325 Morris Park Ave.,                                                           

Bronx NY 10461

FMS-Niskayuna Dialysis Center 2345 Nott Street East                            

Niskayuna NY 12309

FMS-Middletown Dialysis Center 220 Crystal Run Rd.                            

Middletown NY 10940

FMS- Living Center 500 Hahnemann Trail                                              

Pittsford NY 14534

Not enough quality measure 

data to calculate a star 

rating

FMS-Kenmore Artificial Kidney Center 1508 Sheridan Dr.                            

Kenmore NY 14217

FMS-Eastchester 1776 Eastchester Rd                          

Bronx NY 10461

FMS-Queens Artificial Kidney Center 34-35 70th St                                         

Jackson Heights NY 11372

FMS-Clinton Crossing 2400 South Clinton Ave                           

Rochester NY 14618

FMS-South Queens Dialysis Center 175-37 Liberty Ave                         

Jamaica NY 11433

FMS-Greece Dialysis Center 
1570-1576 Long Pond Rd                   

Greece NY 14626

Not enough quality measure 

data to calculate a star 

rating

FMS-Southern Westchester Dialysis Center 44 Vark St                                                   

Yonkers NY 10701

FMS-Nephro Care West 358-362 4th Ave                           

Brooklyn NY 11215

1



 161355  HSP Attachment A

Fresenius-Affiliated Dialysis Centers in New York State 

Facility Name Address Star Rating

FMS-Finger Lakes 130 Phoenix Mills Plaza                        

Victor NY 14564

FMS-Harlem Dialysis Center 2615-2621 Frederick Douglass Blvd.                                

New York NY 10030

FMS-Monroe Community 435 East Henrietta Rd                     

Rochester NY 14620

FMS-Nephro Care 1402 Atlantic Ave                                          

Brooklyn NY 11236

FMS-Eastview Dialysis Center 120 Victor Heights Pkwy                              

Victor NY 14564

FMS-St. Albans Dialysis Center 172-70 Baisley Blvd                                 

Jamaica NY 11434

FMS-Brighton 2613 W. Henrietta Rd                             

Rochester NY 14623

FMS-Capital District Dialysis Center 650 McClellan St                                                     

Schenectady NY 12304

FMS-Soundshore Dialysis Center 16 Guion Pl                                            

New Rochelle NY 10801

FMS-Amsterdam Dialysis Center 1800 Riverfront Center                                  

Amsterdam NY 12010

FMS-City Dialysis Center 105 East 106th St                                    

New York NY 10029

FMS-Southern Manhattan Dialysis Center- 

Monroe County

1150 Crosspointe Professional Park                                 

Webster NY 14580

FMS-Albany Dialysis Center 64 Albany-Shaker Rd                              

Albany NY 12204

Freedom Center of Rochester 100 Meridian Centre                                       

Rochester NY 14618

Not enough quality measure 

data to calculate a star 

rating

FMS-Hicksvil le Dialysis Center 760 Broadway                                           

Hicksvil le NY 11801

Facility not opened for 

entire rating period

Huntington Dialysis Center 33 Walt Whitman Rd                     

Huntington NY 11743

Facility not opened for 

entire rating period

Suffolk Kidney 30 Central Ave.                                       

Hauppauge NY 11788

Strong Health - Clinton Crossing 2400 S. Clinton Ave Bldg. F         

Rochester NY 14618

2



 161355  HSP Attachment A

Fresenius-Affiliated Dialysis Centers in New York State 

Facility Name Address Star Rating

JOINT VENTURES                                                   

        Owned & Operated by SJLS, LLC

St. Joesph's - Cortland 3993 West Rd.                                        

Cortland NY 13045

St. Joesph's Regional 975 James St.                                                    

Syracuse NY 13203

St. Joesph's Seneca 8136 Oswego St                          

Liverpool NY 13090

St. Joesph's Camillus 5101 W. Genesee St.                                                             

Camillus NY 13031

St. Joesph's Northeast 4105 Medical Center Dr.                                 

Fay ettev ille NY 13066

        Owned & Operated by Watertown Dialysis Center, LLC 

Watertown Dialysis Center 22571 Summit Dr                             

Watertown NY 13601

        Owned & operated by Liverpool LD, LLC

Liverpool Dialysis Center 1304 Buckley Rd                                   

Syracuse NY 13212

Information Retrived on 4/24/17 from: 

https://www.medicare.gov/dialysisfacilitycompare/# 
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 161355  HSP Attachment A

Fresenius-Affiliated Dialysis Centers in New York State 

Facility Name Address Star Rating

The star rating

 - Facilities w ith the top 10% final scores w ere given a star rating of 5.

 - Facilities w ith the next 20% highest f inal scores w ere given a star rating of 4.

 - Facilities w ithin the middle 40% of f inal scores w ere given a star rating of 3.

 - Facilities w ith the next 20% low est f inal scores w ere given a star rating of 2.

 - Facilities w ith the bottom 10% final scores w ere given a star rating of 1.

To calculate the star rating for a facility, each domain is given a domain score 

Data source: Medicare claims and the CMS/ESRD Networks integrated information 

Date updated on this website: Annually (October)

Data collection period: From: 1/1/2012 - Through: 12/31/2015

Quality of patient care star rating

4
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METHODIST HOME FOR NURSING AND REHABILITATION 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (DRAF:r) 

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND DECEMBER 31, 2015 

OCTOBER 31, 2016 DECEMBER 31, 2015 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,403,275 $ 236,395 

Cash - resident funds 197,407 280,828 
Accounts receivable- patients (Net of $600,000 allowanc• 3,373,647 3,205,626 
Investments 25,123,259 24,436,004 
Grant receivable 111,780 
Other receivalbe 1,453,392 
Estimated amount due from third parties 264,049 346,343 
Prepaid expenses, security dcpositsand other asset 141,560 177,796 
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust 1,767,313 l,721,605 
Property, plant and equipment- net 9,104,472 9,010,142 

Total Assets $ 42,374,981 $ 40,979,911 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 438,710 s 677,185 
Accrued compensation and related liabilities 542,091 304,507 
Resident funds 197,407 280,828 
Loan payable 6,339,554 6,592,199 
Accraed pension benefits 584,954 584,954 

Due to third parties 94,202 49.134 

Total Liabilities 8.196,918 8,488,807 

NET ASSETS 
Unresticted 31,956,459 30,269,500 
Pcnnanently restricted 2,2211604 2,221,604 

Total Net Assets 34.178.063 32,491,104 

TOT AL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 42,3741981 s 40,979,911 
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METHODIST CHURCH HOME FOR THE AGED IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
D/B/A METHODIST HOME FOR NURSING AND REHABILITATION 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

Oper:.ting 

Operating revenues 
Net resident services revenues (net of conU'llctual 

allowances and discounts) {Note 2) $ 16,512,506 

Provision for bad debts (387,447) 

Net resident services revenues less provision 
for bad debts 16,125,059 

Investment income (Note 3) 186,001 
Grants and other revenues 302,585 

Total operating revenues 16,613&45 

Operating expenses 
Professional care of residents 6,129,460 
Environmental, dietary and other services 2,702,374 
Administrative services 2.147,408 
Employee benefits 2,341,695 
Interest 306,630 
Depreciation and amortization 817,070 
New York State cash receipts assessment 759,~93 

Total operating expenses 15,204,530 

Gain from operations 1,409,llS 

Unrestricted 
Board 

Desi&nated 

$ 

Total 

16,512,506 

(387,447) 

16,125,059 

186,001 
302,585 

16,613,645 

6,129,460 
2,702,374 
2,147,408 
2,341,695 

306,630 
817,070 
759,893 

15,204,530 

. J,409,115 

Permanenlly 
Restricted 

$ 

Total 
2015 

16,512,506 

(387,447} 

16,125,059 

186,001 
302,585 

16,613,645 

6,129,460 
2,702,374 
2,147,408 
2,341,695 

306,630 
817,070 
759,893 

15,204,530 

1,409,115 



METHODJSf HOME FOR NURSING AND REHABILITATION 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

FOR THE TEN MONTDS ENDED OCTOBER 2016 AND 2015 
t VARIANCE 
! AVOR.\DLE(UNFAVORADU 

1016 201, 2015 1016 ACTUJ\1.42016 ACTUAL 
ACfU.U. BtlDGET ACTUAL ::Ol6 BUDG&'t l015ACTUAL 

I 
OPERATING REVENUE 
MEDICAID PATIENT REVENUE · s 4,489.969 s 5.l44.S4l s 4,860,003 s (8S4.S7J)I S ()70,014 

MEDICARE PATIENT REVENUE 4.427,9SS 4,602.ISOO 4,)0.1)69 (174,645) 85.1115 
PRIVATE PATIENT REVENUE IJ66.nt 1,601,993 l ,S90,ll7 (142.2721 (223,666) 
COMMERCIAL INSURANCE PATIENT REVENUE 1.921,104 l.l'9JH l,l12,l94 628,116 S4S,710 

OUTPAltENT R£\IENUE 4SJ2l 1 39,971 43882 S,l44 1,440 
INVESTMENT INCOME (!IOI ~imbwscd h1 Medicaid ~ta) l 9-l.9n 164,110'1 168 411 (69,733) (7J,4l5) 
GRANT INCOME l nm ofes11m1cs) 696.005 169.915 696,005 526.090 
OTIIEll OPE!lATJNG REVENU1! (include llCt Hood mmb) 607.l06 1.624 648 605.682 606658 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE s ll.651.359 s 13.0611735 s tl.557.711 s 59.Ul.f s l.Ofl.649 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
PROFESSIONAL CARE OF PATIENn I 

NURSING ADMINISnATION 991.600 992.726 116,441 (5,174) (122.159) 

SKlU.ED trultSlNQ CARE ~764,056 2,9UJ14 l.179.301 164,2.SI 15.245 

ACTMTIES t \J4,710 144.171 ll6,ll6 9,461 (1.184) 

PHARMACY Z<C9,J69 256,532 I 219.S07 7J63 (29,662) 

CENTRAL SUPPLY 1.6" . . (l,61S)I 

DENTAL 15.417 26.SOO 25,417 l,Oll . 
REHADlt.rrATIDN 895.619 1911,761 866,116 l.072 il9.S0l) 
SOctALSERVICES 116.544 126,7.S!I 10l,'7H 10.215 (ll.7561 
PASTORAL CARE 12.360 10,720 I 10.000 (1640) (2,]60} 

MEDICAJ.R.ECOJU>S 4,069 5,110 2,.576 1,111 (l,493) 

PHYStCJANS 77,625 76,670 77Jll (955} (302) 

SERVICE DEPARTMENTS I 

D1£T>JlY 1,061.111 l,072,960 1,034,401 11,149 {26,710) 

MAINTENANCE 620,981 61J,6U 662.141 62,697 41,853 
HOUSEKEEJ'IN<l/LAUNDRY JSI 607 613,650 555,263 55,043 (3.344) 

ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENTS 
ADMINISTRAllON 196,780 413,654 412.090 IU74 15,310 

RN AN CE .J36,141 429,672 420,440 16.-169) (15,701) 
INFORMATION TECHNOlDCiY 711,3111 13,679 I 79,314 5,211 916 
COMMUNICATIONS 101.no 97,$16 95,563 (l,764) (5,717) 

ADMISSIONS ll3,9ll 111.794 110.322 (l.UI) (l,6)0) 

MARKET1NG 61,026 77,lJO 37,838 16.l04 (ll,1111 
DEVELOPMENT I 7,224 9,442 1,]17 2.211 (5,907) 

NON DEPARTMENTi\L 
EMPLOYEE BalEFtTS 2.:00.111 l ,386,426 1,201,210 185,543 397 
DEPR£CIATION EXPENSE 674.S07 714,160 715,910 39353 41,101 

INTCP.EST I 247J9l 24S.37l 254,llS 12.019) MD 
INSUMNCE I 212,991 217,470 111.516 4,-479 (46') 

CASH JtECEll'T ASSESSMENT SOJ,2!H 49S,83D Sll,117 (7.374 15,61l 

BAD DEBT 'EXPENSE 116.0I) 97000 85.lOl ll908l' l 130 712~ 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES s ll.670.751 s 11.21yt1 S IZ.414&!73 s 5451)40 s {114JO) 

TOTAL OPERA TING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) ' s 915,601 s (154,l!Q s 72.137 s l,13',764 s ,, .. ,406 

~ 
NON OPERATING REVENUE ' I 
CONTIUBUTIONS (ncl aC Ext'Cnscs) 15.569 63,000 63,706 s ('47,431) (41,137) 
INVESTMENT INCOME (NET OF INVESTMENT FEES} Sl,212 114,460 111,954 l56.241) (63,741) 
INTEREST INCOME 2.219 l,]49 1,0'3 1,0.CO l.2J6 
NET REALIZED OAJN (LOSS) QN SALE OF INVESTMENTS I 681 ,779 lll,290 611,779 443,489 
tUIT UNREAlJZED GAIN (LOSS) ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS IS6A98l (JOB,111!)1 156.491' 2Sl )20 

TOT AL NON OrERATING REVENUE s 701.351 s 171.709 . s 116.1115 ' s Sll.'41 s 9!15"' 

CHANOE IN NET ASSETS s 1.611"95' s l4.S5l s JU.OU $ Uilolff s l.4'9.571 

tsl:'A 
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The Rogosin Institute, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31, 

Assets 

Current: 

(in thousands) 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments, at fair value 
Patient accounts receivable, (net of allowance for uncollectlble ~ccaunts 

of Sl,582 and $<4,280 In 2015 and 2Dt4, respectively) 
Inventory 
Pledges receivable, current portion 
Contract revenue receivable 
Due rrom r11tated parties 
Other assets 

Total Current Assets 

Investments, at Fair Value, Het of Current Portion 

Pledges Receivable, Net of Current Portion 

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net 

Other Assets, Less Current Portion 

Ltabntttes and Het Assets 

Current Uabfllti.s: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued salaries and emplayee benefits 
Due to related arganltatton r 
Due to third partf Pc 

Pledges payable 
Capital leases payable 
Holes payable • 
Mortgage loan payaote 
Other current lfabllltles 
Deferred rent ' 

Tota' current LfabllltJes 

Capital Leases Payable, Net of Current Portion 

Mol'tl•ll• Loan Payable, Net of Current Portion 

Due ta Othen • 

Deferred Rent. Net of Current Portion 

Total Liabilities 

Commitments and Conttn1enctes 

Het Assets of Controlling Interest: 
Unrestr1cted - general 
Unrestricted - board designated 
Temporarily restr1c:ted 
Pennanenlly restricted 

Total Het Assets for The Rogosln lnstitut., Inc. and Subsfdlwfes 

Honcontroltfn1 Interest In Consolidated Subsidiary 

Total Net Assets 

2015 

$10,aso 
15,463 

16,612 
BOO 

2,294 
2,055 
1,081 
2 591 

51,7-46 

3,016 

177 

22,4177 

39'4 

$77,ltO 

s 6,132 
2,364 

11,500 
975 
605 

5,750 
90 
41 

186 

21,l« 

915 

2,159 

2,030 

4.713 

38.161 

17,264 
16,449 
3,92'4 
1,412 

39,049 

600 

39 649 

$77,810 

BFA Attachment B 
CON 162601 



The Rogosin Institute, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 

Year ended December 31, 

Unrestricted Revenues: 
Net patient service revenue 
Less: Provisions for uncollectib\es 

Contract revenue 
Grants and programs 
Other revenue 

(in thousands) 

Net assets released from restrictions - operations 

Total Unrestricted Revenues 

Operatf ng Expenses: 
Salaries, contracted services and employee benefits 
Supplies and other operating expenses 
Grants and programs 
Interest 
Depredation and amortization 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operatf ng (Loss) Income 

Non·Operating Gatns (Losses): 
Contributions 
Special events, net of direct ·benefit to donors of $299 and 

$310 in 2015 and 2014, respectively 
Start-up cost 
Investment income 

Total Hon-Operating Gatns 

Unrestricted Revenues and Non~Operatfng Gaf ns 
Over Expenses 

Unrealized Losses on Investments 

Change fn Unrestricted Net Assets 

Net Income Attrfbutabfe to Noncontrolling Interest 

Net Loss Attributable to The Rogosin Institute, Inc. and 
Subsidtar1es 

2015 

sn,99& 
(520) 

n,47& 
12,281 

801 
605 

Z, 115 

48,299 
43,800 

577 
297 

2,465 

(2, 158) 

909 

612 

863 

2,384 

226 

(844) 

(618) 

$ (618) 

BFA Attachment .8( Lont ct) 

CON 162601 
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Balance sheet, Total assets (000) 
I 11/30/16 j 11/30/15 I Vari a nee I % 

Assets 

Current 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,151 $12,041 (2,890) .. 24.0% 

dnvestments, at fair value 15,267 15,582 {315} -2.0% 
Patient accounts receivable, net of 

allowance for uncollectible accounts 16,355 15>609 746 4 .. 8% 
Inventory 730 773 (43) -5.6% 
Pledges recelvable 158 - 158 0 
Contract revenue receivable 454 1,708 {1,254) -73.4% 
Due from related organization - 25 (25) 

Other receivables and current assets 3,571 2,397 1,174 49.0% 

Total current assets 45,686 1 48,135 (2,449} -5.1% 
Investments, at fair value, net of current 3,145 3,110 35 1 .. 1% 
Pledges receivable - net of current 1,154 21797 (1,643} -58.7% 
Property, plant and equipment, net 25,748 221319 3.,429 15.4% 
Other assets 625 192 433 225.5% 

Total assets I $76,~ssj $ _1s~ss3J $- (195) { -0.3% 

~ r:he Rogosin Jnstitute 
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Uablllties and net assets rii/3o/16' 1U30/:i.S I Variance , . % -·--- -
- -

Current llabilftles: 
Accounts payable & a.ccrued expenses 
Accrued ~larles _& en:_eloyee benefits 
Due to others 

$ 5,716 _$ S,47l. ~245 1 --4-~-~--
3,181 - 2,33~. 845 - 36.2% 

42 42 - 0.0% 
__ Due to related or~niza~lon I 34 (97) 131 _:135_.:I,_%_ 

Due 'to third parties _ _ 10..,94~. 9,486 1,454 1~.3~ 
Pledges payable 976 976 - 0.0% -- ---... - - --
Mortgage payable 94 90 4 1 4.4% 
Credit Jines payable 
Capital lease payable, current portion 
Deferred rent, current portion ·· 

1,625 L-~750 (4,125.) I -71.7% 
s~J __ sss ___ c2~> ~.7%_ 

T~I current li~blli_tte~-- __ 1__2~,15~ 24,619f(i,467,-I -6.0% 

-- ----------------t------1---- I . 
Deferred Interest 6 ~6 - O 
Due to ot:hers 2,082 2.,,049 33 1.6% 
Mortgage payable 2,072 2,166 (94) -4.3% 
Bond payable ·· _ ·- s,ss7 - · --S:-587 _ Q_.0% _ 
Capital lease payable 431 1,037 (606) -58.4% 
Deferred rent S,056 4,865 :191 3.9% 

Total llabilltfes 41,3861 34,742 1 6,644, 19.1% -

NetAsseu: 

~--1 Unrestricted: - ·- - . - --_ Unrestricted - general 13,415 19,020 I (5,605) -29.5% - . ·----Board deslgnat.ed 16,082 16,643 I (561) -3.4% . 
Tempera rlly restricted 3,455 4,136 (681) -16.5% 
Perma.!!ently restricted 1,420 1,412 8 0.6% ·-· - - .--- -
Non-controlling interest: in consol sub I 600 soo l - 0.0% I 

Total Net Assets 34,972j 41,s11 J ts,83s> I -1s.4% 
Total Liabilltles and Net Assets $76,3581 $ 76,sS3 I $ (19s) I -0.3% 

~ I :he Rogosin Institute 

(") ~ 
0 'Tl 
z> 
-> 0\ ..... 
N f;) 
°' n o::r 
-3 

g ,... 
tJ: -~ 
::l ,... 
.e 



Description 

Net revenue 

Operating expenses 

Actual 

Amount S 
77,698 

Budget 

Amount$ 

75,270 

Variance 

Amount S 
2,429 

Salaries and benefits 43,975 39,917 4,058 

Supplies and other expenses 38,114 39,150 (1,036} 

Depreciation, Amort. & interest 2,511 2,532 (21) 

Total Operating expenses 84,600 81,599 3,001 

Operating income (loss} (6,902) {6,329) (573) 

Investment income I (Loss) 

Realized &unrealized gain on investments 279 0 279 

Contributions & assets released-restriction 2,267 3,664 (1,397) 

Investment income 160 417 {257} 

Increase (decrease) in net assets (4,196) {2,248) (1,948) 

EBITDA, unadjusted (1,685) 284 (1,969) 

~ Fh• Rogosln Institute 
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BFA Attachment C 
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THE ROGOSIN INSTITUTE AT METHODIST HOME FOR NURSING AND REHABILITATION 

PROFORMA BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 

Working Capital 
Member Equity-Rogosln Institute 
Member Equity-Methodist Home for Nursing and Rehabilitation 
CRFP Grant 
TOTAL ASSETS 

UABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
Capital Equipment Lease 
TOT AL LIABILITIES 

MEMBERS' EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
MEMBERS' EQUITY 

$676,701 
$500,000 

$1, 130,881 
$1,800,000 
$4,107,662 

$614,400 
$614,400 

$3,493,262 

$4.107,662 



 162601 HSP Attachment A

The Rogosin Institute Affiliated Dialysis Centers in New York State 

Facility Name Address Star Rating

Rogosin Institute-Nephrology Foundation of Brooklyn East 63 Pennsylvania Avenue                        

Brooklyn, NY 11207

Rogosin Institute-Nephrology Foundation of Brooklyn South 

1845 McDonald Avenue                         

Brooklyn, NY 11223

Rogosin Institute-Queens
66-20 Queens Boulevard Dialysis Ctr 

Woodside, NY 11377

The Rogosin Institute Auburndale Dialysis
39-20 Utopia Parkway                            

Flushing, NY 11358

Rogosin West Side
619 West 54th Street                             

New York, NY 10019

Rogosin Kidney Center-Brooklyn

506 6th Street                                       

Buckley 7-Dialysis                                 

Brooklyn, NY 11215

Rogosin Institute

505 East 70th Street                              

Room 252                                             

New York, NY 10021

Information Retrived on 2/16/17 from:  

https://www.medicare.gov/dialysisfacilitycompare/#



 171122  HSP Attachment A

Fresenius-Affiliated Dialysis Centers in New York State 

Facility Name Address Star Rating

FMS- Southern Manhattan Dialysis Center  510-526 Avenue of the Americas                                                                                                                                                

New York NY 10011

FMS - Southern Manhattan Dialysis Center - 

Wayne County
305 West Shore Rd.                               

Newark NY 14513

FMS-Central Suffolk Artificial Kidney Center 5225 Nesconset Hwy, Bldg #9                                                                           

Port Jefferson Station NY 11776

FMS-Atlantic Hemodialysis Center at Cobble 

Hill
380 Henry St.                                          

Brooklyn NY 11201

FMS-Bayside Dialysis Center 201-10 Northern Blvd.                                    

Bayside NY 11361

FMS-Atlantic Peritoneal Dialysis & Home 

Training Center
59-61 Atlantic Ave.                                  

Brooklyn NY 11201

FMS-Albany Regional Kidney Center 2 Clara Barton Dr.                                           

Albany NY 12208

FMS- Westmere Dialysis Center
178 Washington Avenue Extension                             

Albany NY 12203

The dialysis center was not 

open long enough to 

supply sufficient measure 

data

FMS -Morris Park 1325 Morris Park Ave.,                                                           

Bronx NY 10461

FMS-Niskayuna Dialysis Center 2345 Nott Street East                            

Niskayuna NY 12309

FMS-Middletown Dialysis Center 220 Crystal Run Rd.                            

Middletown NY 10940

FMS- Living Center 
500 Hahnemann Trail                                              

Pittsford NY 14534

Not enough quality 

measure data to calculate 

a star rating

FMS-Kenmore Artificial Kidney Center 1508 Sheridan Dr.                            

Kenmore NY 14217

FMS-Eastchester 1776 Eastchester Rd                          

Bronx NY 10461

FMS-Queens Artificial Kidney Center 34-35 70th St                                         

Jackson Heights NY 11372

FMS-Clinton Crossing 2400 South Clinton Ave                           

Rochester NY 14618

FMS-South Queens Dialysis Center 175-37 Liberty Ave                         

Jamaica NY 11433

FMS-Greece Dialysis Center 
1570-1576 Long Pond Rd                   

Greece NY 14626

Not enough quality 

measure data to calculate 

a star rating

FMS-Southern Westchester Dialysis Center 44 Vark St                                                   

Yonkers NY 10701

1



 171122  HSP Attachment A

Fresenius-Affiliated Dialysis Centers in New York State 

Facility Name Address Star Rating

FMS-Nephro Care West 358-362 4th Ave                           

Brooklyn NY 11215

FMS-Finger Lakes 130 Phoenix Mills Plaza                        

Victor NY 14564

FMS-Harlem Dialysis Center 2615-2621 Frederick Douglass Blvd.                                

New York NY 10030

FMS-Monroe Community 435 East Henrietta Rd                     

Rochester NY 14620

FMS-Nephro Care 1402 Atlantic Ave                                          

Brooklyn NY 11236

FMS-Eastview Dialysis Center 120 Victor Heights Pkwy                              

Victor NY 14564

FMS-St. Albans Dialysis Center 172-70 Baisley Blvd                                 

Jamaica NY 11434

FMS-Brighton 2613 W. Henrietta Rd                             

Rochester NY 14623

FMS-Capital District Dialysis Center 650 McClellan St                                                     

Schenectady NY 12304

FMS-Soundshore Dialysis Center 16 Guion Pl                                            

New Rochelle NY 10801

FMS-Amsterdam Dialysis Center 1800 Riverfront Center                                  

Amsterdam NY 12010

FMS-City Dialysis Center 105 East 106th St                                    

New York NY 10029

FMS-Southern Manhattan Dialysis Center- 

Monroe County
1150 Crosspointe Professional Park                                 

Webster NY 14580

FMS-Albany Dialysis Center 64 Albany-Shaker Rd                              

Albany NY 12204

Freedom Center of Rochester 100 Meridian Centre                                       

Rochester NY 14618

Not enough quality 

measure data to calculate 

a star rating

FMS-Hicksville Dialysis Center 760 Broadway                                           

Hicksville NY 11801

Facility not opened for 

entire rating period

Huntington Dialysis Center 33 Walt Whitman Rd                     

Huntington NY 11743

Facility not opened for 

entire rating period

Suffolk Kidney 30 Central Ave.                                       

Hauppauge NY 11788

Strong Health - Clinton Crossing 2400 S. Clinton Ave Bldg. F         

Rochester NY 14618

2



 171122  HSP Attachment A

Fresenius-Affiliated Dialysis Centers in New York State 

Facility Name Address Star Rating

JOINT VENTURES                                                   

        Owned & Operated by SJLS, LLC

St. Joesph's - Cortland 3993 West Rd.                                        

Cortland NY 13045

St. Joesph's Regional 975 James St.                                                    

Syracuse NY 13203

St. Joesph's Seneca 8136 Oswego St                          

Liverpool NY 13090

St. Joesph's Camillus 5101 W. Genesee St.                                                             

Camillus NY 13031

St. Joesph's Northeast 4105 Medical Center Dr.                                 

Fayetteville NY 13066

        Owned & Operated by Watertown Dialysis Center, LLC 

Watertown Dialysis Center 22571 Summit Dr                             

Watertown NY 13601

        Owned & operated by Liverpool LD, LLC

Liverpool Dialysis Center 1304 Buckley Rd                                   

Syracuse NY 13212

Information Retrived on 4/24/17 from: 

https://www.medicare.gov/dialysisfacilitycompare/# 

3
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Consolidated-Fresenius Medical Care North America 

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 

ASSETS - CURRENT 
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER 
LIABILITIES - CURRENT 
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM 
EQUITY 

INCOME 
EXPENSE 
NET INCOME 

Average Working Capital 

Average Net Assets 

Average Net Income (Loss) 

Financial Summary 
In Thousands 

12/31/2016 

$7,313,955 
$19,619,987 

$5,037,297 
$10.439,585 

$11,457,060 

$17,910,787 
$15.273,264 
$2,637,523 

12/31/2015 

$6,984,574 
18,548,912 

5,214,213 
9,823,273 

$10,496,000 

$16,737,582 
14,410,850 
$2,326,732 

$2,156,593 
$10,660,477 

$2,406,263 

Project# 171122 
BFA Attachment-B 

12/31/2014 

$6,724,710 
18,722,391 
4,301,949 

11,116,781 
$10,028,371 

$15,831,613 
13,577,080 
$2,254,533 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS 
OF INCOME 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
In S WOIJ5. "copl ~data 

Nore 1016 

Not revenue 

llo?alth c..re M,949,086 

~cm; palient service bi!d debl provrston 430,230 

Nel Heillth Care ltl,518,856 

DialyMS ProdUtlS l,391,931 

>-TOTAL 11 17,910,787 

Costs of fC!llet1Ue 

Olalysls Cate 10,661 .. 188 

Olalysls rrotlucts . 1,469,657 

,.. TOTAL 12, 13t, 145 

<"lfcm profit S,779,6'12 

Operallng (Income) ckpenses 

ScUlng, 9ene1al and ildminlstratlvc ) ,0•14,663 

Rl!'.learch and dcvclopmenl 162,364 

Income from equity method invesle<?S :u (6",908) 

>- OPERATING INCOME 2,637,523 

t11tclt!5l Income (46,6'14) 

l11tcrcs1 eJpense ·152, 171 

Income before Income laxeJ 2,231 ,990 

Income lax 11xpense 16 G83, 13!l 

Net income 1,548,851 

less. l'lel income illtrlbutable lo noncontto\lllllJ lntc1<?Sts 305,584 

I> NET INCOME A'fTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 

OF FMC AG ti CO. KGAA 1,243,267 

~ BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE '" '1.07 

>-FULLY DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE 14 4 .0G 

tS nm Jli n ~ 

T. <4.1 

:ZOIS 

1),801,2911 

409,583 

13,391,715 

J,345,867 

16,737,582 

9,861,253 

1,545, 166 

11,•106,41!) 

S,331, 163 

2,895,501 

M0,302 

(31,452) 

2,326,732 

( 116,575) 

508,035 

1,935,272 

622, 123 

1,313,"19 

283,704 

1,029,4'15 

3 .38 

3 .38 
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CON SO LI DATED STATEMENTS 
·OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME --------­ T, 4 .2 
In$ rncus 

1o- NET INCOME 

G<1in (loss) related to ca~h ffnw hedges 

Ac1uarla I gains (lom·~) no defined be11c:ll1 pension plans 

G<1ln (lo>s) rnl.1led 10 foreign cu1rnncy lransfo!lon 

Income lax (exp~nse) bcncfil 1dated lu cumporwnts or olher comprehensive lnc.ome 

• OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS), NET OF TAX 

'°'TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
comp1du'Osivc Income attrlbulable to nonconuul Ing Interests 

~COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 
OF FMC l\G 6 CO. KGAA 

Nott: 

llJ, 10 

JO, 111 

10 

211 

21) 

1016 101S 

1,548.851 1,313,1119 

27,795 60, 131 

{1,464) 81,834 

1,21!0 (352.12 5) 

(11,1/•I) (43.35)) 

15,037 (253,513) 

1,56-1,688 1,059,636 

)04.138 278,743 

1,260,SSO 780,893 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS T. 4 .3 
In S THOUS. nupt .i:or., 01111 Mt ••ow Jato. Dttt1nl>rr JI 

Assels Walt: 1016 1ll1S 

Current ;iss<:ts 

Cash .:ind casl1 cqulv<1lcnls /47,233 549,500 

Trilde ~c:c:uunl ~ recelv<1bh! less :>llowance 101 doubtful accounts 
of S!iOR.562 In 2016 and $1165,790 In 2015 3,Sl4,250 3,2U5, 1!16 

Accounts recclvable from relilled parties 220,797 218,205 

lnvenlorles J 1,409,834 1.3110.751 

Prnp;iitl cxpcns~-s llnd oth« cwrent a™!ls 4 1,41 t,8ll 1,3711.715 

1o- TOTAL CURRENT /\SSETS 7,313,955 li,71iR,4•17 

Properly, plant ;ind equipment, net 5 3,773,213 3,•125,574 

Intangible asscu 6 647, 198 630,489 

Goodwlll 6 tl,666.446 13,032,750 

Deferred ta~es 16 202.838 l RB,1133 

Investment In equity method ln~te~ u &79,242 644,709 

Other assels 451,050 474,115 2 

1o- TOTAL ASSETS 26,!)33,!!4:.! 25,365,254 
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Consolidated-New York Dialysis Services, Inc. 

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 

ASSETS - CURRENT 
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER 
LIABILITIES - CURRENT 
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM 
EQUITY 

INCOME 
EXPENSE 

NET INCOME 

Average Working Capital 

Average Net Assets 

Average Net Income (Loss) 

Financial Summary 

12/31/2016 

$25,769,367 
$73,244,309 
$34, 7 40,202 

sn.9471984 
($8,674,510) 

$200,486,680 
~167.869.264 
$32,617,416 

12/31/2015 

$28,101,875 
76,529,060 
27,033,552 

118.889,309 
($41,291,926) 

$191,953,269 
18~,876.§76 

$8,076,693 

($497,484) 
($47,537,896) 
$14,551,573 

Project# 171122 

BFA Attachment-0 

12/31/2014 

$28,484,221 
30,445,729 
22,074,160 

129,503,042 
($92,647,252) 

$192,983,098 
190,022,487 
$2,960,611 
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Net revenues: 
Health care services 

NEW YORK DIALYSIS SERVICES, INC. 

Statement of Operations 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

Less: Patient service bad debt provision 
Net health care services revenue 

Expenses: 
Cost of health care services 
General and administrative expenses 

Total expenses 

Net income from operations 

Provision for income mxes (note 5) 

Net income 

$ 211,531,795 
(11,045, l 15) 
200,486,680 

123,961,301 
43,907,963 

167,869,264 

32,617,416 

$ 32,617,416 
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CON 162451

Northwell Health, Inc. 
(Formerly, North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, Inc.) 

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position 
(In Thousands) 

December 31 
2015 

Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents s 432,829 s 
Marketable St.'Curities and other investments 1,844,892 
Accounts receivable for services to patients, net of allowance for doubtful 

accounts of S94, 700 in 2015 and S9 I ,200 in 2014 876,130 
Accounts receivable for physician activities, net 111,902 
Assets limited as to use, current portion 101,683 
Pledges receivable. current portion 35,0!>7 
Insurance claims receivable, current portion 71,068 
Other current assets 207,968 

Total current assets 3,681,569 

Assets limited as to use. net of current portion 1,508,032 
Pledges receivable. net of current portion 91,090 
Property. plant and equipment, net 4,315,166 
Insurance claims receivable, net of current portion 278,530 
Ot~er assets 264,340 
Total assets s 10.138,727 s 
Llnbllltlcs and net assets 
Current liabilities: 

Short-tenn borrowings s 110,218 s 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 733,653 
Accrued salaries and related benefits 625,383 
Current portion of capital lease obligations 3,138 
Current portion of long-tenn debt 55,613 
Current portion of insurance claims liability 71,068 
Current portion of malpractice and other insurance liabilities 101,720 
Current portion of third-party payer structured liabilities 4,346 
Current portion of estimated payable to third-party payers 235,768 

Total current liabilities 1,940,907 

Accrued retirement benefits, net of current portion 782,972 
Capital lease obligations, net of current portion 171,888 
Long-tenn debt, net of current portion 2,199,401 
Insurance claims liability. net of current portion 278,530 
Malpractice and other insurance liabilities, net of current portion 881,794 
Third-party payer structured liabilities, net of current portion 8,303 
Other long-term liabilities 635,892 
Total I iabilities 6,899,687 

Commitments and contingencies 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 2,710,921 
Temporarily restricted 363,573 
Permanently restricted 164,546 

Total net assets 3,239.040 
Total liabilities and net assets s 10,138,727 s 

2014 

194,570 
1,905,161 

774,831 
74,058 

104,566 
36,129 
83,268 

172.369 
3,344,952 

1,365.666 
101,423 

3,762,104 
312.169 
125.240 

9.011,554 

110,218 
607,224 
595.405 

5,902 
55,357 
83,268 
81,344 

4,346 
247,935 

1,790,999 

706,145 
196,582 

1,822,743 
312,169 
758.983 

13,266 
577.276 

6,178.163 

2,340,552 
357,127 
135,712 

2.833.391 
9.011,554 
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Northwell Health, Inc. 
(Formerly, North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, Inc.) 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 
(/11 Thousands) 

Year Ended December 31 
2015 2014 

Operating revenue: 
Net patient service revenue $ 6,962,767 $ 6,078,845 
Physician practice revenue 1,125,838 961,772 
Provision for bad debts {110,265} ~103,871) 

Total patient revenue, net of provision for bad debts 7,978,340 6,936,746 
Other operating revenue 457,612 367,374 
Health insurance premium revenue 228,427 85,808 
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 58,276 45,119 

Total operating revenue 8,722,655 7,435.047 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 4,319,212 3,816,925 
Employee benefits 1,100,101 947,744 
Supplies and expenses 2,724,420 2,156,716 
Depreciation and amortization 384,206 331,036 
Interest 105,018 95,113 

Total operating expenses 816321957 7.347,534 

Excess of operating revenue over operating expenses 89,698 87,513 

Non-operating gains and losses: 
Investment income 62,205 100,817 
Change in net unrealized gains and losses and change in value of equity 

method investments (112,700) (24,354) 
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements designated as derivative 

instruments 790 841 
Loss on refunding and redemption of long-term debt (56,975) 
Contributions received in the acquisitions of Phelps Memorial Hospital and 

Northern Westchester Hospital 259,807 
'Gain from acquired interest in Optum360 115,600 
Other non-operating gains and losses !10,981} 25.967 

Total non-operating gains and losses 257,746 103.271 

Excess of revenue and gains and losses over expenses 347,444 190,784 

Net assets released from restrictions for capital asset acquisitions 7,696 27,136 
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements designated as cash now 

hedges 1,289 1,310 
Loss of fair value of endowment corpus (608) 
Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments 18,131 {359,743) 
Other changes in net assets p,583) (27,340} 
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets $ 370,369 $ (167,853) 
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Northwcll Health, Inc. 

Consolidated Statemenls or Financial Position 
September 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 (In Thousands) 

(Unaudited) (Audiled) 
September 30, December 31, 

2016 2015 
Assets 
Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 365,447 $ 432,829 
Marke1able securi1ies and 01her investments 2,112,635 1,844,892 
Accounts receivable for services to patients, net of 

allowance for doubtful accounts 995,200 876.130 
Accounls receivable for physician aclivities, net 120,430 111.902 
Assets limited as to use, current portion 128,513 IOl,683 
Pledges receivable, current portion 34,088 35,097 
Insurance claims receivable, current portion 67,729 71,068 
Other current assets 240,219 207,968 

Total current assets 4,064,261 3,681,569 

Assets limited as to use, net of current portion 1,954,821 l,508,032 
Pledges receivable, net of current portion 88,050 91 ,090 
Property, plant and equipment, net 4,539,601 4.315,166 
Insurance claims receivable, net of current portion 266,925 278.530 
Other assets 337,281 264,340 
Total assets $ 11,250,939 $ 10.138,727 

Liabilities and net assels 
Current liabilities: 

Short-term borrowings $ 110,218 $ 110,218 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 925,025 733,653 
Accrued salaries and relaled benefits 631,630 625.383 
Current portion of capital lease obligations 4,880 3,138 
Current portion of long-term debt 56,778 55,613 
Current portion of insurance claims liability 67,729 71,068 
Current portion of malpractice and other insurance liabilities 102,999 101,720 
Current portion of third-party payer structured liabilities 1,663 4,346 
Current portion of estima1ed payable 10 third-party payers 288,708 235,768 

Total current liabili1ies 2,189,630 1,940,907 

Accrued retirement benefits, net of current portion 832,685 782,972 
Capital lease obligations, net of current portion 174,469 171 ,888 
Long-1erm debt, net of current portion 2,689,411 2,199,401 
Insurance claims liability, net of current portion 266,925 278,530 
Malpractice and other insurance liabilities, net of current portion 938,661 881 ,794 
Third-party payer structured liabilities, net of current portion 4,529 8,303 
Other long-term liabilities 600,519 635,892 
Total liabilities 7,696,829 6,899.687 

Commitments and contingencies 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 3,021,957 2,710,921 
Temporarily restricted 362,200 363,573 
Permanently res1ric1ed 169.953 164,546 

Total net assets 3,554,110 3,239,040 
Total liabilities and net assets $ 11.250,939 $ 10.138,727 
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Northwell Health, Inc. 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2016 and 2015 (In Thousands) 

(Unaudited) (Unaudited) 
2016 2015 

Operating revenue: 
Net patient service revenue $ 5,610,533 $ 5,098,327 
Physician practice revenue 941,165 816,140 
Provision for bad debts (92,784) (80,818) 
Total patient revenue, net of provision for bad debts 6,458,914 5,833.649 

Other operating revenue 388,188 331,429 
Net health insurance premium revenue 395,432 154.578 
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 42,297 46,269 

Total operating revenue 7,284,831 6,365,925 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 3,485,376 3.179,225 
Employee benefits 900,473 823,157 
Supplies and expenses 2,424,781 1,911,595 
Depreciation and amortiZlltion 307,901 292.142 
Interest 82,216 78.242 

Total operating expenses 7,200,747 6,284,361 

Excess of operating revenue over operating expenses 84,084 81 ,564 

Non-operating gains and losses: 
Investment income 41,536 39,273 
Change in net unrealized gains and losses and change in 

value of equity method investments 134,041 (115, 136) 
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements 

designated as derivative instruments 190 565 
Loss on refunding and redemption of long-term debt (56,975) 
Contributions received in the acquisitons of Pcconic Bay Medical 

Center (2016), Phelps Memorial Hospital (2015) and Northern 
Westchester Hospital (2015) 36,343 259,807 

Gain from acquired interest in Optum360 115,600 
Other non-operating gains and losses (9,198) (5,486) 

Total non-opcr.iting gains and losses 202,912 237,648 

Excess of revenue and gains and losses over expenses 286,996 319,212 

Net assets released from restrictions for capital asset acquisitions 28,221 5,055 
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements designated 

as cash now hedges 13 6l0 
Recovery of fair value of endowment corpus 609 
Other changes in net assets (4,803) (2.360) 
Increase in unrestricted net assets $ 311,036 $ 322.517 



BFA Attachment C 
CON 162451

VNA OF HUDSON VALLEY AND AFFILIATES 
Tarrytown, New York 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS 

December 31. 2015 and 2014 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance 

ASSETS 

for Doubtful Accounts of $728,000 and $715,000 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Assets Limited As To Use: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Bequest Receivable 

Total Assets Limited As To Use 

Property and Equipment, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 

Other Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current Liabilities: 

Line of Credit 
Current Portion of Insurance Assessment 
Current Portion of Capital Lease Obligations 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 
Accrued Payroll and Related Withholdings 
Deferred Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities: 
Insurance Assessment, Net of Current Portion 
Capital Lease Obligations, Net of Current Portion 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets: 
Unrestricted 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

2015 

$ 562,986 
1,605,331 

4,608,408 
150,679 

6,927.404 

564,564 
53.560 

618.124 

186.483 

83.392 

$7.815.403 

$ 475,000 
40,301 
15,756 

1,842,214 
1,191,491 

834.084 
4,398.846 

861,491 
950 

862.441 

5,261,287 

2,554.116 

$7,815,403 

2014 

$ 657,768 
1,562,190 

4,541,178 
124.179 

6.885.315 

583,329 
53.560 

636.889 

266.210 

83.392 

$7,871,806 

$ 295,000 
38,917 
38,073 

1,472,564 
1,267,058 
1.136.692 
4.248.304 

901,754 
16.704 

918.458 

5,166,762 

2.705.044 

$7.871,806 
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VNA OF HUDSON VALLEY AND AFFILIATES 
Tanytown, New York 

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

For the Years Ended December 31. 2015 and 2014 

Revenue, Gains and Other Support: 
Net Patient Service Revenue 
Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 
Net Patient Service Revenue, 
Less Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 

Contributions and Fund Raising, Net of Direct Expenses 
Total Revenue, Gains and Other Support 

Expenses: 
Salaries and Related Expenses 
Professional Fees and Contract Services 
Supplies 
Occupancy 
Transportation 
Other 
Interest 
Depreciation and Amortization 

Total Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Other Income: 
Interest and Investment Income 
Realized and Unrealized Gains 

Total Other Income 

Unrestricted Net Assets: 
Excess (Deficiency} of Revenue Over Expenses 

and Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets 

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

Net Assets, End of Year 

2015 

$25.156, 137 
( 

( 

278.007} 

24,878,130 
234.879 

25.113.009 

17,832,605 
3,680,049 

948,779 
790,810 
366,572 

1,553,713 
53,302 
95.123 

25.320.953 

207.944) 

37,589 
19.427 

57.016 

150,928) 

2.705.044 

$ 2.554.116 

( 

( 

2014 

$25,672,328 
89.758} 

25,582,570 
318.706 

25.901.276 

18,367,623 
3,641,899 

874,744 
783,607 
470,652 

1,631,979 
23,649 

130.683 
25.924.836 

23.560} 

39,341 
80.187 

119.528 

95,968 

2.609.076 

$ 2,705.044 



BFA Attachment C
(Cont'd) CON 162451

VNA OF HUDSON VALLEY AND AFFILIATES 
Tarrytown, New York 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS 

December 31, 2016 and 2015 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance 

ASSETS 

for Doubtful Accounts of $995,000 and $728,000 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Assets Limited As To Use: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Bequest Receivable 

Total Assets Limited As To Use 

Property and Equipment, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 

Other Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current Liabilities: 

Line of Credit 
Current Portion of Insurance Assessment 
Current Portion of Capital lease Obligations 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 
Accrued Payroll and Related Withholdings 
Deferred Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities: , 
Insurance Assessment, Net.of Current Portion 
Capital Lease Obligations, Net of Current Portion 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets: 
Unrestricted 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

2016 

$ 596,290 
1,596,055 

4,394,579 , 
204,423 

6,791,347 

564,389 
53,560 

617,949 

193,654 

83,392 

SZ.686.342 

$ 390,000 
55,325 

950 
2,392,139 
1,348,454 

806,219 
4,993,087 

819,718 

819,718 

5,812,805 

1,873,537 

$Z.686.342 

2015 

$ 562,986 
1,605,331 

4,608,408 
150,679 

6,927,404 

564,564 
53,560 

618, 124 

186,483 

83,392 

S7,8151403 

$ 475,000 
40,301 
15,756 

1,842,214 
1,191,491 

834,084 
4,398,846 

861,491 
950 

862.441 

5,261,287 

2,554,116 

$Z.815 403 . 



BFA Attachment C
(Cont'd) CON 162451

VNA OF HUDSON VALLEY AND AFFILIATES 
Tarrytown, New York 

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

For the Years Ended December 31. 2016 and 2015 

Revenue, Gains and Other Support: 
Net Patient Service Revenue 
Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 
Net Patient Service Revenue, 
Less Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 

Contributions and Fund Raising, Net of Direct Expenses 
Total Revenue, Gains and Other Support 

Expenses: 
Salaries and Related Expenses 
Professional Fees and Contract Services 
Supplies 
Occupancy 
Transportation 
Other 
Interest 
Depreciation and Amortization 

Total Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Other Income (Loss): 
Interest and Investment Income 
Realized and Unrealized Gains and Losses 

Total Other Income (Loss) 

Unrestricted Net Assets: 
Deficiency of Revenue Over Expenses 
and Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets 

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

Net Assets, End of Year 

( 

( 
( 

2016 

$24,887,002 
490,517) 

24,396,485 
233,560 

24,630,045 

17,705,523 
3,760,535 
1,023,586 

830,446 
346, 176 

1,520,055 
46, 154 
69,063 

25,301,538 

671,493) 

31,386 
40,472) 

9 086) 

680,579) 

2,554, 116 

2015 

$25, 156, 137 
( 278.007) 

24,878, 130 
234 879 

25, 113,009 

17,832,605 
3,680,049 

948,779 
790,810 
366,572 

1,553,713 
53,302 
95 123 

25,320,953 

207.944) 

37,589 
19.427 
57 016 

150,928) 

2,705,044 

LJ~554' 1 ·1 Q 



BFA Attachment D
CON 162451

Hospice Care in Westchester & Putnam 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

Hosp Balance sheet 
For the Ten Months Ending Odober 31 , 2016 

Audited Audited 
@1213112014 @1V3112015 

ASSETS 

Currenr: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $392,669 $311,902 
Accounts Receivable (Nel) 1,244,929 1,530,437 
Prepaid Expenses & other assets 7,748 8,451 
Due from Affiliates 21618,874 4,000.329 

Total Cummt Assets 4,264,220 61851:119 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 583,329 564,564 

Property Plant & Equipment (Net): 3,465 2,727 

Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 4,851,014 6,418,410 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current Liabilities: 
Acounts Payable and accrued expenses 719,667 1,105,790 
Accrued Salaries, vacation, and withholdings 219,649 209,433 
Deferred revenue and estimated 3rd party settlemen 
Current portion of capital lease obligations 

Total Current llabllltles 9391316 113161223 

Long Term Capital Lease Obligations 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 939,316 1,316,223 

Total Nal Aasals 31911,698 5,103,186 

u,ss1,014 $4,418,409 

10/31/16 

$382,370 
1,363.757 

1,509 
5.448.694 

71196,330 

566,078 

2,157 

7,764,565 

1,339,896 
200,090 

115391986 

115391986 

6,224,579 

$7,764,565 
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Hospice Care In Westchester & Putnam 
Income Statement - Current & Year-to-Date 

Hospice Consolidated 
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2016 

October Budget Variance YTDActual YTDBudget Variance 

Operating Revenue 

Patient Service Revenue 
Medicare $570,047 $617,002 {$46.955) $6,285,889 $6,070,525 $215,364 
Medicaid 15.473 10.369 5,104 358,192 102,010 256,182 
Commercial 22,608 41,510 {18.902) 209,012 408.402 {199,390) 

Total Patient Revenue 608,128 6681881 (60,753) 6,853,Q93 6,580,937 272,156 

Non-Operating Revenue 
Reslricted Contributions 
Unrestricted Contribulions 14,147 6,252 7,895 105,381 61,503 43,878 
Interest 144 116 28 1,459 1,139 320 
Fundraising Revenue 1.701 [1.701) 16.734 ,16,734) 

Total Non-Operating Revenue 14,291 S.069 6,222 1061840 79,376 27,464 

Other Revenue/Expenae 
Sale ror Seiv1ce-SN 

Net Revenue 622,419 676,950 (54,531) 6,9159,933 !1,660,313 299,620 

Payroll and Related Expenses 
Salaries 
Administration 9,024 9,123 (99) 90,228 89,767 461 
lnlake/Admissions 21 ,186 23,791 (2,605) 231,834 234,074 (2,240) 
Supervision 25,651 22,203 3,448 231,912 218,450 13,462 
Clencal 16,167 13,728 2,439 149,038 135,071 13,967 
Finance 3,076 3,110 (34) 30,757 30,600 157 
Quality Assurance 7,031 6,911 120 68,522 67,999 523 
Pastoral Care 4,614 4,666 (52) 46,095 45,902 193 
Nursing 81,265 76,014 5,251 678,001 747,879 (69,878) 
On-Call (Beeper) Nursing 21,552 21,444 108 233,884 210,963 22,921 
LPN Nurses Per Diem 4,505 4,402 103 51,055 43,317 7,738 
Per Diem Nurse 3,219 6,764 (3,545) 20,994 66,557 (45,563) 
Home Health Aide 6,615 7,994 (1,379) 65,694 78,850 (12,956) 
Home Health Per Diem 
Nutritionist 
Enterosromal Therapist 
Medical Social Worker 22,903 19.390 3,513 212,007 190,774 21,233 
Bereavement (Adult & Child) 6,964 6,620 344 68,197 65,125 3,072 
Medical Director 3,138 3,173 (35) 31,373 31.211 162 
Therapists/Escorts 5,237 3,797 1,440 42,345 37,362 4,983 
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Hospice Care In Westchester & Putnam 
Income Statement - Current & Year·to·Date 

Hospice Consolidated 
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2016 

October Budfl!l_ Variance YTDActual YTD BudfI.et Variance 

-
Total Salary Expense $242,147 $2331130 $9,017 $2,251,936 $2,293,701 1$41,765) 

Payroll Taxes 17,718 16,979 739 165,059 167,066 (2,007) 
Employee Benefits 42.536 45,276 (2,740) 416.486 445.443 ~28,957) 

Total Payroll Expense 60,254 62,255 (2,001) 581.545 6121509 (30,9641 

Total Payroll And Releld Expense 302.401 295,3fl5 7,016 2,833.481 2.906,210 __ (72,729) 

Contracted Services: 
Home Health Aides 87,072 72,332 
Conlinous Care LPN 

14,740 687,122 711 ,650 (24,528) 

Olher Consullancy 
Temporary Help 

1,441 111 1,330 55,278 1,090 54,188 

Payroll Expense 1,514 1,653 !139) 14,893 16,256 {1 .363) 

Tolal Contracted SeNices 90,027 74.096 15,931 757.293 728.996 28,297 

Other Expenses: 
Pharmaceultcals and Prescriplion 31,039 30,174 865 331,623 296,874 34,749 
Laboratory/lnfusfon/Radlalion 150 122 28 4 ,731 1,208 3,523 
Emergency/Out·Pa11ent 706 2,419 (1.713) 20,833 23,799 (2,966) 
ln·Palienl 32,028 30,310 1,718 280,389 298,214 (17,825) 
Medical DME Supplies 34,883 35,617 (734) 338,021 350,418 (12,397) 
Non·Chargeable Supplies 357 (357) 2,666 3,514 (848) 
Office Supplies 2,309 979 1,330 15,977 9,642 6,335 
Prinlmg of Records and Form 1,402 1,321 81 7,961 13,000 (5,039) 
Printing of Brochures 142 (142) 671 1,399 (728) 
Telecommunications 1,594 2,401 (807) 14,747 23,624 (8,877) 
Fundraising Expense 
Tree of Life Expense 295 305 (10) 352 3,000 (2,648) 
Fundraising Expenses • Caring Cirde 2,574 508 2,066 2,774 4,999 (2,225) 
Volunteer Expenses 38 102 (64) 636 1,001 (365) 
Compuler Hardware Expenses 760 498 262 958 4,900 (3,942) 
Compuler Software Expenses 2,592 2,800 (208) 25,446 27,541 (2,095) 
Postage 308 396 (88) 2 ,790 3,899 (1 ,109) 
Occupancy 9,839 10,011 (172) 98,310 98,499 (189) 
Equipment Rental and Repairs 475 740 (265) 4 ,901 7,287 (2,386) 
T ranspor1alion 6,229 5,224 1,005 49.276 51,407 (2,131) 
ConferenceJSeminar-Consullant 840 130 710 4,351 1.275 3,076 
Amortization Expense 
Conlinuing Education/Tuilion Reimb 
In-Service Training 
Bereavement 
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Hospice Care In Westchester & Putnam 
Income Statement - Current & Year-to-Date 

Hospice Consolidated 
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2016 

October Budfl.81 Variance YTDActual YTDBudg_et Variance 

Membership Oues/Subscriplions $614 $691 ($77) $9,810 $6,805 $3,005 
Accounting 3,578 3,463 115 34,639 34,070 569 
Personnel Recruitment 159 (159) 1,565 (1,565) 
Gainl(Loss) on Disposal of Assels 
Insurance and lnleresl 1,594 1,350 244 15,531 13,281 2,250 
Provision for Uncolleclibles 5,020 (5,020) 23.090 49,394 (26,304) 
Depreclalion 57 63 (6) 570 615 (45) 
Management Fees 52,539 57,483 (4,944) 616,720 565,557 51,163 
Community Educalion 102 (102) 705 1,001 (296) 
Other Expenses/Food/Bank 1,014 1,274 (260) 15,799 12,517 3,282 
Nursing Home Room & Board 10,037 21,270 (11 ,233) 321,922 209,266 112.656 
Healing Arts 377 165 212 1,568 1.617 !49~ 

Total Other Expenses 197,871 216,696 f1717251 21247.767 21121,1aa 1261579 
TOTAL EXPENSES 590,299 5851077 6.222 51838,6"1 5,756.394 821147 

NET REVENUE/(LOSS) 32,120 91,873 (59,753) 1,121,392 903,919 2.17,473 
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CON 162451-E Hospice Care Westchester Putnam 
Programmatic Attachment A 
Northwell Legal Actions 
Page 1rJ2 

In September, 2010, dalm1 were settlad, lnvolvlns na flndfnas or admlsslons or fraud, Rabllity or other 
wrona· dofnB bV North Share-Long Island Jewish Health System ("NS-W"), Jnvolvlna a q\ll tam lawsuit 
filed under the cJvlt False Clafms Ac:t ("FCA") by a prtVate party whtstl~lowar In the United State District 
Court for the Southern District of New York ("SONY-). lha 'dllms ware lnvastlpted by the United States 
Attorney's omc:e fer the SDNV and, as 1 result thereof, NS-Wand tha suvemment asrud to resalva the 
matter with a payment af $2.95 mllllon mverfn& a ten year perlad. 11115 payment was for Isolated errors 
ln certain Nortli Shore Untverslty Hospltul cast reports that related to the appropriate characterfzaUon 
of "Part a· costs associated With certain overhead expenses, and had llttle connection with the 
aOepttons of U. qui tam relator's complaint. 

on or about December 1, 2010, the Health System racetwd a letter from the CfvU Dlvlslon of the United 
States Department of Justice f'DOJ") afteslns that, since 2003, certain Health System hospltats may have 
submitted claims to · Medicare for payment for the lmpllntatfon of Implantable cardlovertar 
deflbrUlators ("ICDs") and related seNlces for whlch Medicare does not provide covenge, and fUrthar 
aDegln1 potential HabWty under the federal False Cla1ms Act. Jn 2016/ thll lnvastfption was resolved by 
.-eament with DOJ, and the matter Is now closld. · 

On or about November 18, 2010, NSUH, the Health System and certain of their c:urrent and former 
· employees received ClvU lnveltlgatlv1 Darntnds ("CID!") Jssued by the United States Attorney for the 
Sauthem District of New York (•USAO/SDNY"). The CIDs sought documents, lntervfaWI ind other 
lnfonnatlon ralatlna to North Share University Hospftars ("NSUH") dlntal documentation bnpravement · 
("COi") program, which Is an lnltlltlva undertlken by NSUH and certain other Health System hospttall to 
ensure compUatlan of dur, complete, aa:wata and timely Inpatient riledtcal remnls for the purpose of 
coding and quaHty of care. The He~th System has produced documents 1nd provided witnesses as 
required by tha Jnltfal CiDs and subsequent fnfonmd USAO/SDNV requests and h11 mmpHed with a 
series of additional document and lnfonnatJon requests that hava souabt medk:al records from other 
hospltals afflllated with the Health Syatem, Including Whhout ffmftatlon Long Island Jewish Medlcal 
Center, Southside. Haspltal ("SH"), Plalnvlew Hospltll and Huntington Hospital Early In the 
fnvastfptlof\ the USAO/SDNY suaestlld that It Intended to eKtnpalata lfablllty to the multiple affected 
hospitals ba11d on 1 statistical exuapalatlon mathodofogy and expert mdln1 analysis that the Health 
System considers to ha flfshlv flawed. However, sfnca then, the USAO/SDNY has not made a specific 
demand for rapayment or otheiwl!a arllculatad tha lePt and flctual bases that In 115 view support a 
flndlng of DabHlty In this matter. 

In October 2011, SH fawned that the U.S. Attorney's omca for the West.am District of Naw Yark 
("USAO/WDNV") Is conductJns a review of Inpatient admtssfons far atheractomy procedaras, a 
mtnlmal&y Invasive sur&k:al method uied ta treat peripheral artedal disease uf the loWlr extremities. 
Management t!ndmtands s1m11ar 19quests have been mad• of other haspttals. The USAO/WDNY 
1nltlally raquested that SH provide Information canc:emf ns such procedures (but did not Issue 1 

subpoena fa.; Such fnfonnatton), and SH coopemad wlth the request. Sfnce the Initial requast for 
lnrann.~an, SH has hid no further contact from tha USAO/WDNY, and at no tlm• has the USAO/WDNY 
"1dlcated whether It bellevls SH hu 1ny poti!ntfal UtbDlty In this matter • . 
fn June z012, stUH recelved 1 subpoena from the 01G and the u.S. Attorneys Offtca for: the Eastern 
District of New York ("USAO/EDNY") requesttns documentation relatfna to sarvlc:u rendered 1t Staten 
tsland Unlver5'ty "aspltars (.,StUH•I llipatlent spedallzed bum untt stnce 2oos. lndudlns m•dlcaJ and 
blmn1 records for cartaln patients who recalved those samces. The reque51ed dUCU1Mm.'1on was 
provided In the summer of 2012. In Jame 2013, the USAO/EONY mntac:ted SlUH wlth fottow·up 



CON 162451-E Hospice Care Westchesler Putnam 
Progrcnimalic Attachment A 
Northweil Legal Actions· 
Page2 of 2 

questions reprdfna the materfll provided, and SIUH pl'D\tkled the reqllt!Sted l'nf'drinatlon. lhe 
sovemment hlls not lndlclted whether It beUeves SIUH has any potential llablUly In thts matter. 

ln October 2012. Lanax Hlfl Hospital ("LHH"J racalved a letter fram SafeGu1rd Services UC 
("SafaGuerd"), a cenm,s for Medlcant a MadtcaJd Se'*81 ("CMSi Prvanm Jnte&rltY Contractor, 
.1dvlstng that lt hail revlaWad 33 lnpatlant cardJac stant clalms submitted by LHH for 25 Medlca1'8 
patients that had ~.nn paid by National Government Servlcas ("NGS•) dwfns the period Odobar 1, 2007 
thraush December 31, 2010. S11feGu1rd datennlned that the medral docum111tatton did not support 
Inpatient admission of the patients In 1 m1jorlly of tM dalms. With respect tD a few da• Safe1uard 
demrmlned that the documlntltlan did not support the medtcal n1CaS11lY af the cardiac: stent 
pmcedure, Based on this review, Safquard rRqUestld LHH undertake a self-audit and voluntary 
dfsclosure of lts blDlns and claims history far electrva cardiac stent admlssfans during this t{me perfad 
lnvolvlns rn.hospltal lensths 'of stay of two days or less, a dfstharp to home, and lnvolvfna spedflc 
DRGs. In 2016, LHH completed the self-audit and made 1 repavmant to Medicare. 

l\upOl'ISlt to Question 1ld) 

In September, 2008, S1UH enterad Into 1 globil sattl9ment with the United States Attorney's Office for 
the Eastern District of Ntw York. the Office of the lnspeCIDr Genel'll of the Department of Health and 
Human SeMces, and the Attorney General's omce of the State of New York In which the Hospltil 
asreed to pay $76A mlJllon to the fldentl 1av•mment and $12A mtman to the state. SIUH 1lso entered 
Into a corporate lntearJty Aaramnent with a ftve.year tenn. All but $&.2 mHDon due to the state was 
paid Immediately, W1th the remaining $6.2 mJUlon dua ln equal Installments over the fallowlng thru 
years. 'fl:te settlement c:ave111d payments retatad ta sttn10tactlc racUosuraery treatments; ta the 
opentlon of 1 un1t ta provide detmdfkatlon servtcu to Individuals when the mmplemant of beds In the 
Hospltal'llcansed for these services was 1lmd1 fuR; relmbursament rec:8lvad by SIUH far Its graduat.e 

· medical educ:atfan program; and tha operation af the Inpatient psychiatric bnlt above Its c:ertffled 
capacity without the· prior appr'OVIL n.. 1nvutfptfon began, ta our knDwledge, In approxlmately 
March, 2003. 



CONll16238S 
BFA Attachment B 

St.Joseph's Nursing Home 
lQll llli WA. 

Current Assets $4,794,512 $5,621,562 $7,045,992 
Fixed Assets 3,106,998 3,459,641 3,908,865 
Current Llabilitles 13,553,269 11,501,335 7,636,596 

long Term llabllltles 7,094,645 1,305,402 5,209,265 
Net Assets ($12,746,404) ($3.725,534) ($1,891,004) 

Revenues $30,264,U3 $34,757,667 $40,829,149 

Expenses 34,071,784 36,591,197 42,861,911 

Net Income ($3,807,661) ($1,833,530) ($2,032,762) 

Number of Beds 200 200 200 
Occupancy 92.83% 93.30% 95.28% 

Medicaid 84.51% s2.n% 79.86% 

Medicare 10.07% 11.14% 14.89% 
Private Pay 4.21% 4.78% 3.65% 
Commercial 1.21% 1.36% 1.60% 



CON 162385

BFA Attachment C 

STJOSUH 
For the Period bded Sop~mller 30, 2016 

•• • • I 

• 

Bxecut1vo SUJAIHIJ' 

RZyEmll 
TOTAi. REV£NUE 8,609,773 1,787,622 347.d9 3.<l0.37 

EXP!mSU 
NURSJNO & MEDICAL 3,432,773 703,125 138.63 133.88 
THERAPV & ANCJLLARIES 645,SSS 144,966 26.07 27.60 • . 
SOClAL SERVlCE 245.106 51,722 9.90 9.SS 
LEISURE 11ME ACTlYmES 207,521 53,214 8.38 10.13 
CLEANLINESS & S~FEJY 447.441 89,096 18.07 16.96 
FOOD & Nt.Tl'RITION 744,701 140,998 30.01 26.85 
OENERAL & ADMINISTRATION 649,674 154,594 26,24 29.<14 
PROPERl'Y 144,235 26,690 S.82 5.08 
NON COMPARABLE 251,256 72,531 10.15 13.81 
NON • SNF PROORAMS 303,764 61,921 l2.27 11.79 

TOTAL EXPENSES 7,012,026 1,498,857 285.60 285.39 

Ntt lNCOME (LOSS) l,537,747 • 288,765 62.09 54.98 

NUMBER OF PATIENT DAYS 24,763 s.252 
AVERAGE NUMBER OF' PATIENTS 178 175 

CENSUS 
MEDICAID 16,368 3.305 
MANAGED MEDICAID 941 863 
MEDICARE 2,709 0 
PRIVATE 652 122 
COMMERCIAL 3,81'1 908 
OTHER 279 54 
TOTAL PATIENT DAYS 24,763 s.~s2 



Pro Forma Balance Sheet 

ASSETS: 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 

Resident Funds 

Fixed Assets-Net 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accrued Payroll 

Working Capital Loan 

Resident Funds 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

$774,285 

3,500,000 

98,500 

4,000,000 

$8,372,785 

$2,663,058 

400,000 

98,500 

$3,161,558 

$5,211,227 

CON#162385 

Attachment D 



f!enlnsula Nursin1 9/30/2016 
Current Assets $11,626,096 
Fixed Assets 1,417,016 
Total Assets 13,043,112 
Current Liabilities 8,799,033 
Long Tefm Uabllltles 1,842,011 
Total llablntles 10,641,044 
Revenues 19,590,021 
Expenses 17,839,781 
Netlncome 1,750,240 
Net Assets $2,402,068 

Caton Park 9/30/206 
Current Assets s2,n2,64S 
fixed Assets 1,206,850 
Total Assets $3,979,495 
Current liabilities 1,916,915 
Long Term llabllltles 115,010 
Total liabilities $2,031,925 
Revenues 9,139,183 
Expenses 8,468,266 
Net Income $670,917 
Ne~ Assets $1,947,570 

Park House 9/30/201§ 
Current Assets $6,193,062 
Fixed Assets 2,985,107 
Total Assets $9,178,169 
Current Llabllltles 2,502,019 
tons Term Uabltltles 408,350 
Total Uabllltfes $2,910,369 

Revenues 12,335,129 
E>epenses 10,622,678 
Net Income 1,712,451 
Net Assets $6,267,800 

~ 
$7,231,737 

3,939,089 
11,170,826 

8,309,924 
1,768,473 

$10,078,397 
21,954,867 
21,342,945 

$611,922 
$1,092,429 

!m 
$2,606,385 

1,032,452 
$3,638,837 

1,916,870 
115,011 

$2,031,881 
11,576,745 
10,n1,s90 

$804,855 
$1,606,956 

~ 
$4,041,191 

3,368,433 
$7,409,624 

2,310,429 
475,849 

$2,786,278 
14,938,698 
13,483,341 

1,455,357 
$4,623,346 

2014 
$3,671,444 

3,314,985 
$6,986,429 

3,076,694 
605,216 

$3,681,910 
14,263,062 
12,591,214 

1,671,848 
$3,304,519 
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Hemestead Park 9/30/?.016 ~ 2014 
Current Assets $2,665,371 $3,010,208 $3,467,024 
Fixed Assets 3,367,974 3,330,098 2,893.657 
Total Assets $6,033,345 $6,340,306 $6,360,681 

Current Liabilities 5,779,228 3,651,524 4,299,855 
Long Term llabillties 4,281,871 7,032,571 7,253,162 

Total Uabilltles 10,061,099 10,684,095 11,553,017 

Revenues $16,084,764 $21,208,674 $20,697,960 

Expenses 15,267,725 20,330,231 19,896,319 
Net Income $817,039 $878,443 $801,641 
Net Assets ($4,027,754) ($4,343,789) ($5,192,336) 

Rockgwri 'ue ~mgr 9/30/2016 2015 2014 
Current Assets $6,068,070 $5,719,139 $4,255,541 

Axed Assets 6,332,718 5,974,196 S,871,806 

Total Assets $12,400,788 $11,693,335 $10,127,347 
Current Llabilltles 3,075,018 3,841,139 4,053,011 
Lona Term Liabilities 3,884,123 3,813,969 4,135,355 
Total Llabllltles 6,959,141 7,655,108 8,188,366 
Revenues $15,615,204 $20.468,645 $18,509,872 
Expenses 13,111.416 16,588,336 15,874,076 
Nettncome $2,503,788 $3,880,309 $2,635,796 

Net Assets $5,441,647 $4,038,227 $1,938,981 
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Begch Garden C~nter 9/30/2016 2015 2014 
Current Assets $3,252,658 $5,182,511 $6,561,508 
fixed Assets 2,232,593 10,092,872 8,765,265 
Total Assets 5,485,251 15,275,383 15,326,773 
Current llabll!Ues S,542,122 2,183,268 2,439,069 
long Term llabllitles 0 12,720,209 12,868,706 
Total Uabfllttes S,485,251 2,555,174 2,458,067 
Re\/enues 11,923,782 15,882,726 2,331,261 
Expenses 11,577,311 14,729,818 2,312,262 
Net Income 346,471 1,152,908 18,~99 

Net Assets $0 $12,720,209 $12,868,706 
*2014 only 2 months 

Rggencv Extended 9/30/2016 2015 2014 
Current Assets $5,474,050 $5,815,445 $5,280,481 
Fixed Assets 12,851,965 9,603,448 8,322,894 
Total Assets $18,326,015 $15,418,893 $13,603,375 
Current Uabllltles 9,657,241 6,724,350 7,134,288 
long Term Liabilities 4,827,097 4,944,192 4,072,374 
Total Uabllltles 14,484,338 11,668,542 11,206,662 
Revenues $23,488,441 $30,193,510 $30,693,397 
E><penses 20,208,734 25,987,265 25,444,741 
Net Income $3,279,707 $4,206,24S $5,248,656 
Net Assets $3,841,677 $3,750,351 $2,396,713 



Upper East Side Rehab 

Current Assets 
Fixed Assets 
Current Llabltltles 
Long Term Llabltltles 
Net Assets 
Working Capita! Position 
Revenues 
Expenses 
Net Income 

Highland View Care Center 
Current Assets 
Fixed Assets 
Current llablUtles 
long Term liabilities 
Net Assets 
Working Capital Position 
Revenues 
Expenses 
Net Income 

11l311l2016 
$15,596,122 

9,131,220 
8,414,133 
2,406,219 

$13,906,990 
$7,181,989 
64,214,634 
58,487,071 
$5,727,563 

1ZlUl20H 
$10,543,407 

7,655,262 
5,503,073 
7,762,197 

$4,933,399 
$5,040,334 

$45,072,505 
41,640,048 
$3,432,457 
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Michael Melnkke Ownership 

Facllltv 
Park Nursing Home 
Rockaway Care Center 
Regency Extended Care Center 
Caton Park Nursing Home 
Hempstead Park Nursing Home 
Peninsula Nursing and Rehab 
long Beach Nurlsng Home 
Beach Garden Nu~slns 

Ownership Percen@q 
99.00% 
99.00% 

100.00% 
99.00% 

100.00% 
25.00% 
25.00% 
80.00% 

Date Ac;gulred 

CON#162385 
Attachment F 

1987 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1998 

Apr-14 
Aug·16 
Oct-14 



Leopold Friedman Ownership 

Facllltv 
Peninsula Nursing 
Beach Gardens Rehab 
Highland View Care Center 
Upper East·Side Rehabilitation 
Hudson Pointe Acqulsltlons, LlC 
MtAP Acqulstlons, LLC 
SBNH Acqulstlons, LLC 
Plaza Rehab & Nursing Center 
Ross Acqulstton, LlC 

Ownershlp Percentases Date Acquired 
25% 2013 
20% 2014 
50% 2015 

3% 2015 
50% Jun-16 
25% Aus-16 
50% Pending 
25% Sep~16 

5% Jun·16 

CON#162385 
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Yonkers budget sensitivity 

Payor source 
Medicaid 
Medicare 
Commercial 
Private Pay 

patient days 
52,857 

9,487 
3,388 
2,033 

Total Revenues based on current utilization 

rate 

Total Inpatient Revenues as budgeted for first year 

Decrease in Budgeted Revenues 

$273.18 
704.34 
472.80 
504.89 

total revenues 
$14,439,393 

$6,682,144 
$1,601,965 
$1,026,416 

$23,749,918 

$24,817,601 

($1,067,683} 
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Current 

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

Prime Home Health Services, LLC 

Members: 
Boris Mendel, Eric Mendel, Auy Reckess, 
Leon Hofman, Martin Hofman, Alex Rovt 
and Harry Gurevich 

After Acquisition ofTLCN Home Care 

Prime Home Health Services, LLC 

Members: 
Boris Mendel, Eric Mendel, Any Reckess, 
Leon Hofman, Martin Hofman, Alex Rovt 
and Harry Gurevich 

Serving the following counties: 

Bronx 

Kings 

Nassau 

New York 

Queens 

Richmond 

Westchester 

Serving the following counties: 

Bronx 

Dutchess 

Kings 

Nassau 

New York 

Queens 

Richmond 

Suffolk 

Westchester 
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Prime Home Health Services, LLC, Subsidiary and Affiliate 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 
December 31, 2015 

2015 
Assets 

Current assets 
Cash $ 2,853,405 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful 

accounts of$350,000 and $425,000, respectively 5,822,020 
Prepaid expenses 14,069 
Prepaid income taxes 26,473 

Total current assets 8,715,967 

Property and equipment, at cost, net 74,424 

Other assets 
Operating license costs 4,177,224 
Security deposits 35,029 
Cash - escrow 207,730 

Total other assets 4,419,983 

Total assets $ 13.210.374 

Liabllldes and Members' Equity 

Current liabilities 
Accounts payable $ 3,924,826 
Accrued expenses 1,000,329 
Due to Medicaid 38,555 
Estimated third-party payor settlements 321,250 
Due to governmental agency 1,104,651 

Total liabilities 6,389,611 

Members' equity 6,820,763 

Total liabilities and members' equity $ 13,210,374 



BFA Attachment B
(Cont'd) CON 162220

Prime Home Health Services, LLC, Subsidiary and Affiliate 
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Members' Equity 
Years Ended December 31, 2015 

2015 

Net revenue $ 34,492,839 

Cost of service provided 22,936,371 

Gross profit 11,556,468 

General nnd administrative expenses 12,006,042 

Operating loss (449,574) 

Other income 

Interest income 14,143 

Loss before provision for income taxes (435,431) 

Provision for income truces 46,072 

Net loss (481,503) 

Members' equity- beginning of year 7,314,767 

Members' distribution (12,501) 

Members' equity - end of year $ 6,820,763 
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Accrual Basis 

Prime Home Health Services LLC New 
Summary Balance Sheet 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checklng#Savlngs 
Accounts Receivable 
Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Llabllltles 

Current Llabllltles 
Accounts Payable 
Credit cards 
Other Current Uabllltles 

Total Current Uabllltles 

Total Llabllltles 

Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

As of January 30, 2017 

Jan 30, 17 

709,955.67 
5,560,425.71 

178,571.21 

6 ,'448,952.59 

74,423.80 
5,936,588.67 

12,459,965.06 

2,946,267.47 
48.233.30 

2,338,689.36 

5,333, 190.13 

5,333,190.13 

7,126,774.93 

12,459,965.06 
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Accrual Basis 

Prime Home Health Services LLC New 
Profit & Loss 

January through December 2016 

Ordinary Income/Expanse 
Income 

4090 • Miscellaneous Income 
4300 • Profasslonal Staffing Faa 
4000 • Patient Ravanue 

4005 • Medical Record Request Process 
4070 • Services 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expanse 
6601 • Nursing ·Vendor Expense 
6196 • Transltchak Feas 
661 O • Rehab Vendor Expense 

6166 • Education Resource Expanse-HHA 
6362 • Employee Recognition 
6121 • Bank card Fees 
6625 • HI Tech Nursing 
6551 • Office Equipment 
6880 • Health Faclllty Assessment 
6361 •Gifts 
6110 ·Automobile Expanse 
6120 ·Bank Service Charges 
6125 • Employee Benefit 401K Expense 

6140 • Contributions 
6160 · Dues and Subscriptions 
6165 • Education Resource Expense 
6167 • Conference/Seminar Faas 
6170 ·Equipment Rental 
6175 • Computer 

6180 • Insurance 

6195 • HRA Processing Fees 
6200 • Interest Expense 

6230 • Licenses and Permits 
6235 • Information Systems Lie/Support 

6240 • Miscellaneous 
6250 • Postage and Delivery 

6260 • Printing and Reproduction 
6270 • Professional Faes 

6290 · Rant 
6295 ·Plant Operation Expanse 

6300 • Repairs 

6340 • Telephone 

6350 • Meals and Entertainment 
6360 • Meals Office 
6380 • Employee Miieage Reimbursement 

6382 • Travel 
6390 • Utllltles 

6520 • Sanitation 

6550 • Office Supplies 

Jan· Dec 16 

439.00 
42.000.00 

26,817.158.01 

8 ,364.94 
39,187.35 

26,907,149.30 

26,907.149.30 

2,455, 188.52 
286.04 

33,743.00 

1,655.00 
32,797.67 

0.00 
2,300.00 

918.30 
95,007.00 
26,739.86 
45,948.33 

1,716.40 
47,112.54 

8,315.00 
41 ,930.16 

3 ,212.45 
732.00 

30,215.14 
22.n1.02 

1,218,319.25 

796.00 
1,919.89 

10,968.57 
214,837.45 

56,120.00 
19,256.69 

73,875.34 
1,389,212.52 

434,843.96 
44,782.47 

32,300.62 

365,270.00 

72,066.83 
8,860.87 

59, 123.17 

4,824.09 
82,184.56 

21,552.25 

54,115.72 
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Accrual Basis 

Prime Home Health Services LLC New 
Profit & Loss 

January through December 2016 

6555 • Medlcal Supplles 
6558 • Nursing Bags 
6560 • Payroll Expenses 

6565 • Payroll Processng Fees 
6600 • HHA Vendor Expense 
6670 • Advertising 
6680 • Recruiting 
6690 • Pre-Employment Expense 
66900 • Reconciliation Discrepancies 
6720 • Marketing 
6820 ·Taxes 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Income 

7010 · Interest Income 

Total Other Income 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

Jan - Dec 16 

83,744.25 
975.00 

11,432,244.61 

12.295.45 
7.218,594.21 

1,083.00 
84,782.54 
11 ,271.98 
5,750.15 

34,302.01 
118,979.60 

26,019,841.48 

887,307.82 

727.44 

727.44 

727.44 

888,035.26 
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Prime Home Health Services, LLC 

PRO EORMA BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS: 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Patient Accounts Receivable 
Goodwill 
Other Current Assets 
Fixed Assets 
Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 
Credit Cards 
Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Member Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES &MEMBER EQUITY 

proforma 
Balance Sheet 

$617,240 
$5,140,525 

$275,000 
-$160,017 

$74,424 
$6,423,657 

$12,370,829 

$1,904,440 
$64,193 

$2,715,259 

$4,683,892 

$7,686,937 

$12,370,829 
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LUTHERAN CENTER AT POUGHKEEPSIE, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
DECEMBER 31, 2015 

2015 
ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash $ 2,802,806 
Cash - Resident funds 202,740 
Accounts receivable - Nursing faclllty, net 1,566,523 
Accounts receivable - Adult day care, net 97,917 
Accounts receivable - Long-tenn home healthcare, net 
Accounts receivable - Extended famlly, net 44,933 
Due from third party payers 247,593 
Current portion of due from affiliated companies 283,864 
Inventories 56,954 
Prepaid expenses and other receivables 298,438 

Total current assets 51601.768 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 6,008,257 

OTHER ASSETS: 
Assets whose use is limited 413,934 
Debt Issuance costs, net 189,546 
Due from affiliated companies, net of current portion 565,719 

Total other assets 1, 169, 199 

$ 12,779,224 

LIABIL\TIES AND NET ASSETS 
CURRENT LIABILITIES: 

Current portion of long-term debt $ 457,646 
Current portion of capital lease obllgaUon 6,683 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,420,413 
Accrued payroll and related llabllltles 587,140 
Resident funds 202,740 
Due to third party payers 154.481 

Total current llabllltles 2,829,103 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES, net of current portion: 
Long-term debt 11,606,035 
Capital lease obligation 18,897 
Due to affiliated companies 

Total long.term llabllitles 111624,932 

Total llabllltles 14,454,035 

NET DEFICIT - UNRESTRICTED (1,674,811) 

s 12,779,224 
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LUTHERAN CENTER AT POUGHKEEPSIE, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

2015 

OPERATING REVENUE: 
Net resident service revenue $ 20,501,902 
Contributions, rentals and misceUaneous 65,600 

Total operating revenue 20,567,502 

OPERA TING EXPENSES: 
Direct care 9,532.420 
Service departments 2,574,533 
Administrative 1,582,129 
Non-departmental 5,902.195 

Total operating expenses 19,591.277 

NET OPERATING INCOME 976,225 

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE): 
Prior period rate adjustments/setUements 324,007 
Interest income 651 
Grant from affiliate 
Deferred financing costs expensed (589,004) 
Loss on disposal of assets 

Total other Income (expense), net (264,346) 

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 711,879 

LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (241,311) 

CHANGE JN NET ASSETS 470,568 

NET DEFICIT • beginning of year (2, 145,379) 

NET DEFICIT - end of year $ ,1 ,674,811) 
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LUTHERAN CENTER AT POUGHKEEPSIE, INC. 

SCHEDULES OF NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSSl 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

OPERATING REVENUE: 
Net service revenue 
Contributions, rentals and miscellaneous 

Total operating revenue 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Direct care 
Service departments 
Administrative 
Non-departmental 

Total operating expenses 

NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

OPERATING REVENUE: 
Net service revenue 
Contributions, rentals and miscellaneous 

Total operating revenue 

OPERA TING EXPENSES: 
Direct care 
Service departments 
Administrative 
Non-departmental 

Total operating expenses 

NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

Nursing 
~ 

$ 20,501,902 $ 
65,600 

20,567,502 

9,532,420 
2,574,533 
1,582,129 
5,902,195 

19,591,277 

$ 976,225 $ 

Nursing 
~ 

$ 20,133,698 $ 
67,231 

20,200,929 

9,447,059 
2,620,121 
1,294,598 
5,271 ,979 

18,633,757 

$ 1,567,172 $ 

2015 

Long-Term 
Home 

Health Care Total 

9,901 $ 20,511,803 
65,600 

9,901 20,577,403 

68,691 9,601,111 
16,315 2,590,848 

126,277 1,708,406 
39,929 5,942,124 

251,212 19,842,489 

(241,311) $ 734,914 

2014 

Long-Term 
Home 

Health Care IQ!§.( 

1,501,008 $ 21,634,706 
67,231 

1,501,008 21,701,937 

1,165,376 10,612.435 
18,611 2,638,732 

635,264 1,929,662 
213,850 5,485,829 

2,033,101 20,666,858 

~532,093) $ 1,035,079 
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Lutheran C818 Center 
Balance Sheet 

Asof0ecember31,2016 

Assets 
Current Assets 

Cash $ 3,161,787 
Accounts Receivable $ 2,084,900 
Other Current Assets $ 346,517 

Total Current Assets $ 5,593,204 

RxedAuets $ 5,553,853 
Other Assets $ 1,352,213 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 12,499,270 

Uabllltles and Net Assets 
Current Uabllltl«s 

Note.s and Loans Payable $ 18,897 
Accounts Payable $ 1,235,344 
Accrued Expenses $ 835,530 
Payable to Third Party Payor $ 49,617 
Other Current Uabllltle.s ...;S,___....::3"'19""',"'"97-3,_ 

Total Current Uabllltle.s $ 2,459,361 

Mortgage and Interest Lia blllty 

Net Assets 
Unrestricted 

$ 11,660,240 

$ (1,620,331) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES ANO NET ASsm $ 12,499,270 
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Lutheran Care Center 
Statement of Operations 

January 1, 2016 - December 31, 2016 

Revenue 

Net Patient Revenues $ 20,795,213 
Miscellaneous Revenues $ 46,145 

Total Revenues $ 20,843,358 

Expenses 

Nursing Administration $ 
Sklned Nursing $ 
Foster Care $ 
AO HCP $ 
Laboratory Servk:es $ 
Radiology $ 
Respiratory Therapy $ 
AcUvHles $ 
Pharmacy $ 
Dental $ 
Therapy Management $ 
Physlcal Therapy S 
Occupational Therapy $ 
Speech Therapy $ 
Admissions $ 
Social Services $ 
Chaplaincy $ 
Medical Records $ 
Physician Services $ 
Dietary Services $ 
Plant Operation $ 
UtiHties $ 
Housekeeping Services $ 
Laundry and Unen $ 
Fiscal Services $ 
Data Processing $ 
Administrative Services S 
Corporate Compliance S 
Admln-SNF $ 
Special Events $ 
Switchboard/Concierge $ 
Management Fees $ 
Human Resources $ 
Depreciation $ 
Insurance $ 
Interest S 
Employee Benefits $ 
LCC Property Related $ 

Total Expenses $ 

614,584 
4,958,060 

505,176 
675,601 
30,270 
14,989 
70,615 

224,720 
444,516 

33,546 
173,554 
702,375 
603,682 

80,168 
123,516 
117,4Q7 
57,757 

146,407 
68,275 

1,608,542 
249,324 
196, 102 
355,367 
149,004 
475,556 
274,349 
239,482 

91,526 
1,085,946 

659 
96,461 

332,880 
154,380 
612,000 
231,733 
389,242 

3,746,518 
87,482 

20,021,861 

Profit (loss) _s __ a_2 ... 1._49_7_ 
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Laboratories

Northwell Health, Inc.

Northwell Healthcare, Inc.

North 
Shore  

University 
Hospital

N
orthw

ell H
ealth, Inc. 

Table of O
rganization

C
urrent as of July 7, 2016

Not-for-Profit
Corporation

Division

Staten
Island 

University 
Hospital

Plainview 
Hospital

Long 
Island 
Jewish 
Medical 
Center

Orzac
Ctrfor 

Extended 
Care & 
Rehab 

Cohen 
Children's 

Medical 
Center

The 
Zucker 
Hillside 
Hospital

Long 
Island 
Jewish 

Hospital

Long 
Island 
Jewish 
CHHA

Northern 
W

estchester 
Hospital

Southside 
Hospital

Lenox Hill 
Hospital

Huntington 
Hospital

Syosset
Hospital

North 
Shore 
CHHA

Northwell 
Health 
Stern 

Fam
ily

Center for 
Rehabilitation

H
ospice 

Care N
etw

ork

SIUH
Hospice

RegionCare, 
Inc.

Long Island 
H
om

e

North 
Shore

LTHHCP

Long 
Island 
Jewish 
Valley 
Stream

Long 
Island 
Jewish 
Forest 
Hills

Glen Cove 
Hospital

Phelps 
Hospital 

Lenox 
Health 

Greenwich 
Village

Peconic 
Bay 

Medical 
Center

Peconic 
Bay

Skilled 
Nursing 
Facility

For Profit
Corporation
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N
orthw

ell H
ealth 

Laboratories

Northwell Health, Inc.

Northwell Healthcare, Inc.

North 
Shore  

University 
Hospital

N
orthw

ell H
ealth, Inc. 

Table of O
rganization

Proposed as of January 6, 2017

Not-for-Profit
Corporation

Division

Staten
Island 

University 
Hospital

Plainview 
Hospital

Long 
Island 
Jewish 
Medical 
Center

Orzac  
Ctr for 

Extended 
C ar e &   
Rehab 

Cohen 
Children's 

Medical 
Center

The 
Zucker 
Hillside 
Hospital

Long 
Island 
Jewish 

Hospital

Long 
Island 
Jewish 
CHHA

Northern 
W

estchester 
Hospital

Southside 
Hospital

Lenox Hill 
Hospital

Huntington 
Hospital

Syosset
Hospital

North 
Shore 
CHHA

Northwell 
Health 
Stern 

Fam
ily

Center for  
Rehabilitation

H
ospice 

Care N
etw

ork

SIUH
Hospice

RegionCare, 
Inc.

Long Island 
H
om

e

North 
Shore

LTHHCP

Long 
Island 
Jewish 
Valley 
Stream

Long 
Island 
Jewish 
Forest 
Hills

Glen Cove 
Hospital

Phelps  
Hospital 

Lenox 
Health 

Greenwich 
Village

Peconic 
Bay 

Medical 
Center

Peconic 
Bay

Skilled 
Nursing 
Facility

For Profit
Corporation

VNA 
of

Hudson
Valley

Hospice
Care in

W
estchester

and
Putnam

, Inc. 

VNA Hom
e 

Health 
Services, Inc.

CON 162447 - BFA Attachment A
(continued)



Northwell Health, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

September 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 (In Thousands)

(Unaudited) (Audited)

September 30, December 31,

2016 2015

Assets

Current assets:

 Cash and cash equivalents 365,447$   432,829$   

 Marketable securities and other investments 2,112,635  1,844,892  

 Accounts receivable for services to patients, net of

    allowance for doubtful accounts 995,200  876,130  

 Accounts receivable for physician activities, net 120,430  111,902  

 Assets limited as to use, current portion 128,513  101,683  

 Pledges receivable, current portion 34,088  35,097  

 Insurance claims receivable, current portion 67,729  71,068  

 Other current assets 240,219  207,968  

Total current assets 4,064,261  3,681,569  

Assets limited as to use, net of current portion 1,954,821  1,508,032  

Pledges receivable, net of current portion 88,050  91,090  

Property, plant and equipment, net 4,539,601  4,315,166  

Insurance claims receivable, net of current portion 266,925  278,530  

Other assets 337,281  264,340  

Total assets 11,250,939$     10,138,727$    

Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:

 Short-term borrowings 110,218$   110,218$   

 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 925,025  733,653  

 Accrued salaries and related benefits 631,630  625,383  

 Current portion of capital lease obligations 4,880  3,138  

 Current portion of long-term debt 56,778  55,613  

 Current portion of insurance claims liability 67,729  71,068  

 Current portion of malpractice and other insurance liabilities 102,999  101,720  

 Current portion of third-party payer structured liabilities 1,663  4,346  

 Current portion of estimated payable to third-party payers 288,708  235,768  

Total current liabilities 2,189,630  1,940,907  

Accrued retirement benefits, net of current portion 832,685  782,972  

Capital lease obligations, net of current portion 174,469  171,888  

Long-term debt, net of current portion 2,689,411  2,199,401  

Insurance claims liability, net of current portion 266,925  278,530  

Malpractice and other insurance liabilities, net of current portion 938,661  881,794  

Third-party payer structured liabilities, net of current portion 4,529  8,303  

Other long-term liabilities 600,519  635,892  

Total liabilities 7,696,829  6,899,687  

Commitments and contingencies

Net assets:

 Unrestricted 3,021,957  2,710,921  

 Temporarily restricted 362,200  363,573  

 Permanently restricted 169,953  164,546  

Total net assets 3,554,110  3,239,040  

Total liabilities and net assets 11,250,939$     10,138,727$    
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Northwell Health, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2016 and 2015 (In Thousands)

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

2016 2015

Operating revenue:

Net patient service revenue 5,610,533$   5,098,327$   

Physician practice revenue 941,165  816,140  

Provision for bad debts (92,784) (80,818) 

Total patient revenue, net of provision for bad debts 6,458,914  5,833,649  

Other operating revenue 388,188  331,429  

Net health insurance premium revenue 395,432  154,578  

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 42,297  46,269  

Total operating revenue 7,284,831  6,365,925  

Operating expenses:

Salaries 3,485,376  3,179,225  

Employee benefits 900,473  823,157  

Supplies and expenses 2,424,781  1,911,595  

Depreciation and amortization 307,901  292,142  

Interest 82,216  78,242  

Total operating expenses 7,200,747  6,284,361  

Excess of operating revenue over operating expenses 84,084  81,564  

Non-operating gains and losses:

Investment income 41,536  39,273  

Change in net unrealized gains and losses and change in 

value of equity method investments 134,041  (115,136)  

Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements

designated as derivative instruments 190  565  

Loss on refunding and redemption of long-term debt -  (56,975) 

Contributions received in the acquisitons of Peconic Bay Medical

 Center (2016), Phelps Memorial Hospital (2015) and Northern

 Westchester Hospital (2015) 36,343  259,807  

Gain from acquired interest in Optum360 -  115,600  

Other non-operating gains and losses (9,198) (5,486) 

Total non-operating gains and losses 202,912  237,648  

Excess of revenue and gains and losses over expenses 286,996  319,212  

Net assets released from restrictions for capital asset acquisitions 28,221  5,055  

Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements designated 
as cash flow hedges 13  610  

Recovery of fair value of endowment corpus 609  -  

Other changes in net assets (4,803) (2,360) 

Increase in unrestricted net assets 311,036$   322,517$   
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Northwell Health, Inc. 
(Formerly, North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, Inc.) 

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position 
(In Thousands) 

December 31 
2015 2014

Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 432,829 $ 194,570 
Marketable securities and other investments 1,844,892 1,905,161 
Accounts receivable for services to patients, net of allowance for doubtful 

accounts of $94,700 in 2015 and $91,200 in 2014 876,130 774,831 
Accounts receivable for physician activities, net 111,902 74,058 
Assets limited as to use, current portion 101,683 104,566 
Pledges receivable, current portion 35,097 36,129 
Insurance claims receivable, current portion 71,068 83,268 
Other current assets 207,968 172,369 

Total current assets 3,681,569 3,344,952 

Assets limited as to use, net of current portion 1,508,032 1,365,666 
Pledges receivable, net of current portion 91,090 101,423 
Property, plant and equipment, net 4,315,166 3,762,104 
Insurance claims receivable, net of current portion 278,530 312,169 
Other assets 264,340 125,240 
Total assets $ 10,138,727 $ 9,011,554 

Liabilities and net assets 
Current liabilities: 

Short-term borrowings $ 110,218 $ 110,218 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 733,653 607,224 
Accrued salaries and related benefits 625,383 595,405 
Current portion of capital lease obligations 3,138 5,902 
Current portion of long-term debt 55,613 55,357 
Current portion of insurance claims liability 71,068 83,268 
Current portion of malpractice and other insurance liabilities 101,720 81,344 
Current portion of third-party payer structured liabilities 4,346 4,346 
Current portion of estimated payable to third-party payers 235,768 247,935 

Total current liabilities 1,940,907 1,790,999 

Accrued retirement benefits, net of current portion 782,972 706,145 
Capital lease obligations, net of current portion 171,888 196,582 
Long-term debt, net of current portion 2,199,401 1,822,743 
Insurance claims liability, net of current portion 278,530 312,169 
Malpractice and other insurance liabilities, net of current portion 881,794 758,983 
Third-party payer structured liabilities, net of current portion 8,303 13,266 
Other long-term liabilities 635,892 577,276 
Total liabilities 6,899,687 6,178,163 

Commitments and contingencies 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 2,710,921 2,340,552 
Temporarily restricted 363,573 357,127 
Permanently restricted 164,546 135,712 

Total net assets 3,239,040 2,833,391 
Total liabilities and net assets $ 10,138,727 $ 9,011,554 
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Northwell Health, Inc. 
(Formerly, North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, Inc.) 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 
(In Thousands) 

Year Ended December 31 
2015 2014

Operating revenue: 
Net patient service revenue $ 6,962,767 $ 6,078,845 
Physician practice revenue 1,125,838 961,772 
Provision for bad debts (110,265) (103,871)
Total patient revenue, net of provision for bad debts 7,978,340 6,936,746 
Other operating revenue 457,612 367,374 
Health insurance premium revenue  228,427 85,808 
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 58,276 45,119 

Total operating revenue 8,722,655 7,435,047 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 4,319,212 3,816,925 
Employee benefits 1,100,101 947,744 
Supplies and expenses 2,724,420 2,156,716 
Depreciation and amortization 384,206 331,036 
Interest 105,018 95,113 

Total operating expenses 8,632,957 7,347,534 

Excess of operating revenue over operating expenses  89,698 87,513 

Non-operating gains and losses: 
Investment income 62,205 100,817 
Change in net unrealized gains and losses and change in value of equity 

method investments (112,700) (24,354)
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements designated as derivative 

instruments 790 841 
Loss on refunding and redemption of long-term debt (56,975) – 
Contributions received in the acquisitions of Phelps Memorial Hospital and 

Northern Westchester Hospital 259,807 – 
Gain from acquired interest in Optum360 115,600 – 
Other non-operating gains and losses (10,981) 25,967 

Total non-operating gains and losses 257,746 103,271 

Excess of revenue and gains and losses over expenses 347,444 190,784 

Net assets released from restrictions for capital asset acquisitions 7,696 27,136 
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements designated as cash flow 

hedges 1,289 1,310 
Loss of fair value of endowment corpus (608) – 
Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments 18,131 (359,743)
Other changes in net assets  (3,583) (27,340)
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets $ 370,369 $ (167,853)
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VNA OF HUDSON VALLEY AND AFFILIATES 
Tarrytown, New York 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS 

December 31, 2016 and 2015 

ASSETS 
 2016  2015 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $   596,290 $   562,986 
Investments 1,596,055 1,605,331 
Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance 
  for Doubtful Accounts of $995,000 and $728,000 4,394,579 4,608,408 
Prepaid Expenses  204,423  150,679 

Total Current Assets   6,791,347   6,927,404 

Assets Limited As To Use: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 564,389 564,564 
Bequest Receivable  53,560  53,560 

Total Assets Limited As To Use  617,949  618,124 

Property and Equipment, Net of Accumulated Depreciation  193,654  186,483 

Other Assets  83,392  83,392 

Total Assets $7,686,342 $7,815,403 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current Liabilities: 

Line of Credit $   390,000 $   475,000 
Current Portion of Insurance Assessment 55,325 40,301 
Current Portion of Capital Lease Obligations 950 15,756 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 2,392,139 1,842,214 
Accrued Payroll and Related Withholdings 1,348,454 1,191,491 
Deferred Revenue  806,219  834,084 

Total Current Liabilities   4,993,087   4,398,846 

Long-Term Liabilities: 
Insurance Assessment, Net of Current Portion 819,718 861,491 
Capital Lease Obligations, Net of Current Portion  -  950 

Total Long-Term Liabilities  819,718  862,441 

Total Liabilities 5,812,805 5,261,287 

Net Assets: 
Unrestricted   1,873,537   2,554,116 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $7,686,342 $7,815,403 
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VNA OF HUDSON VALLEY AND AFFILIATES 
Tarrytown, New York 

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 2016  2015 
Revenue, Gains and Other Support: 

Net Patient Service Revenue $24,887,002 $25,156,137 
Provision for Uncollectible Accounts (  490,517 ) (  278,007 ) 
Net Patient Service Revenue,  
 Less Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 24,396,485 24,878,130 
Contributions and Fund Raising, Net of Direct Expenses  233,560  234,879 

Total Revenue, Gains and Other Support   24,630,045   25,113,009 

Expenses: 
Salaries and Related Expenses 17,705,523 17,832,605 
Professional Fees and Contract Services 3,760,535 3,680,049 
Supplies 1,023,586 948,779 
Occupancy 830,446 790,810 
Transportation 346,176 366,572 
Other 1,520,055 1,553,713 
Interest 46,154 53,302 
Depreciation and Amortization  69,063  95,123 

Total Expenses   25,301,538   25,320,953 

Operating Loss (  671,493 ) (   207,944 ) 

Other Income (Loss): 
Interest and Investment Income 31,386 37,589 
Realized and Unrealized Gains and Losses (  40,472 )  19,427 

Total Other Income (Loss) (  9,086 )  57,016 

Unrestricted Net Assets: 
Deficiency of Revenue Over Expenses 
  and Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets (  680,579 ) (  150,928 ) 

Net Assets, Beginning of Year  2,554,116  2,705,044 

Net Assets, End of Year $  1,873,537 $  2,554,116 
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Response to Question 11c) 

CON 162447-E VNA of Hudson Valley 
Programmatic Attachment A 
Northwell Legal Actions 
Page 1of2 

In 5eptember, 2010, d1lms were settled, lnvolvlns no findings or admissions or fraud, Uabltlty or othar 
wrona· dofn& by North Shore-Lang Island Jewish Health System (•NS-Lu•). Involving a qui tam lawsutt 
flied under the dvil False Cfalms Aa ("FCAi by a private party whfstleblawar In tha United State District 
court for the Southern Dfstrkt of New York ("SONY"). 'The 'clalms were lnvestlpted by the United States 
Attorney's omce for th11 SDNV and, as a muft thereof, NS-W and the government agreed to resolve the 
matter with a payment of $2.95 mlllton covering a ten yur period. This payment was for Isolated errors 
In certain North Share UntvarsJty Hospital cast reports that relatad to the appropriate characterization 
of "Part B" costs assuclatad with certain overhead eJqJenses, ind hid little connection with the 
anesattonsafthe qui tam relator's tnmplafnt. 

on ot 1bout December 1, 2010t the Heelth system recelvad a letter from the CJvll DMslon of the United 
States Department of Justice (•ooJ•) alleslns that, stnce 2Q03, certain H11lth System hospitals may have 
submitted clalms to · Medrcare for payment for the lmplantaUon of Jmplantable cardloverter 
d1flbritratais f"ICDs") and related services for which MedJcal"I! does not provide coverage, and further 
allesfns potential lablllty under the federal False Claims Act. Jn 2016, this lnvestlptlon was resolved by 
agreement with DOJ, and the matter Is now dosed. 

On or about November 18, 2010, N5UH, the H11lth System and cert41Jn of their current and former 
employees received Civll lnvestlptlva Demands ("Clos•t Tssued by the United Stales Attorney for the 
Southern District: of New York (•USAO/SDNV°). The CDs sauaht documents, Interviews and other 
information rafatfng ta North Shore Unlver1lty Hospital's ("NSUH") cHnlcal documentation Improvement 
(•cor) program, which Is an Initiative undertaken by NSUH and certlln other Health System hospitals to 
ensura compilation of dur, complete, aa:unte and timely Inpatient medk:al records for 1he purpose of 
coding and quaffty of care. The He~th System hu produced documents and provided wttnasses as 
required by the lnftla1 CDJ and subsequant lnfannal USAO/SONY requests and has complied with a 
serfu of addltfonal document and Information requests that have sou1ht medical records from other 
hospitals afflllated with the Health System, tndudlng without llmltatfon Long Island Jewish Medical 
Center, Southside. Hospltat (•SJi•), Pfalnvfew Hospital and Huntlnston Hosplml. Early Jn the 
invutlgallon, the USAO/SDNV suaested that It Intended to extrapolate llablhty to the multiple affected 
hospitals based on a statistical extrapolation mathodofasv and expert codlna analvms thlt the Health 
System considers to be hlghfy flawed. However, since then, the USAO/SDNV has not made a specific 
demand for repayment or otherwlH artfc:ulltad the lepl and factual bllJas that In Its vlew support a 
flndfng of llablltty In this matter. 

rn October 2011, SH learned that the u.s. Attorney's Offtc:a for the Wastam Olstrlct of New Yark 
("USAO/WDNY') II conductfna a review of Inpatient admlsslon1 for atherectomy praceduras, a 
mlnlmally Invasive surgical method uied to treat perfpheral arterlal disease of the lower extremities. 
MaAaaement understands llmllar requests have been made of other hospttaJs. The USAO/WONY 
lnftliUy requested that Sff provide Information concernJns 5UC:h procedures (but did not Issue 1 

subpoena fo~ such Information}, and SH cooperated with the request. Since the lnftJal request for 
Information, SH has had no fUrther contact from the USAO/WDNY, and at no time has the USAO/WDNY 
Jndtcated whether It beneves SH has any pot!nttal QabBtty In this matter. 

' 

In June 2012, SIUH received a subpoena from the 016 and th1 U.S. Attorney's Office for the Eastern 
District of New York ("USAO/EDN'r'} requesting documentation relatfnB to servfces rendered at Staten 
Island University ttospltal's (-stU~I Inpatient speclallmd m..m unit since 2005, lncludlns medical and 
bRllns records for certain patients who received those serW:es. The requested documentatton was 
provided In the summer of 2012. In June 2013, the USAO/EDNY contacted SIUH with follow-up 
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questions regarding the materlal pravkled, and SIUH provided the req11ested Information. The 
government hu not Indicated whether it beUeves StUH has any potential llabJHty In thls matter. 

In October 2012, Lenox HtU Hospital ("t.HH") racetved a letter from SafeGuard Services UC 
(•SafeGuard"), a Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (•CMS") Prosram Integrity Contrilctor, 
advising that It had reviewed 33 Inpatient cardiac stent dalms submitted by lHH for 25 Medicare 
patients that had ~een pafd by National Government services (•NGS") during the period October 1, 2007 
throush December 31, 2010. SafeGuard determined that the medical documentation did not support 
fnpatfent admission of the patlents In 1 majority of the dalms. With respect to a few dalms, safeguard 
detenntned that the documentation did not support the medical necessltY of the cardiac stent 
procedure. Based on this revlaw, Safesuard requested LHH undertiilke a self-audit and voluntary 
dlsclosure of Its blDlns and dalms htstoty far etadlva cardiac stent admissions during this time period 
lnvoMng tn-hospltal lengths of stay of two days or less, a dfscharsa to home, and Involving spedflc 
DRGs. In 2016, LHH completed the self-audit and made a repayment to Medicare. 

Response to Questlon lld) 

tn September, 2008, SIUH entered Into a 9lobal settlement With the United States Attoml'/'s Offlce for 
the Elstem Dtstrk:t of New York, the Off1ca of the Inspector General of the Department of Health and 
Human Semces, and the Attorney General's Office at the State of New Yark fn which the Hospital 
a1raed to pay $16A rnlllfon to the federal perrvnent and $12A mlmon to tha state. SIUH also enten!d 
Into a Corporate lntqrlty Agreement with a five.year term. All but $6.2 rmllon due to the state was 
paid Jmmedlately, with the remaining $6.2 mlllfan due Jn equal Installments over the fallowlns three 
yell'S. TI:te settlement covered payments related to stereatactfc radlosurlery treatments: to the 
operatton of a unit ta provide detmciftcatlon services to lndivlduals when the complement af beds In the 
Hospital Jfcensed fer these servtca& was already full; reimbursement received by SIUH for Its sraduate 
medlcal education pqram; and the opentton af the Inpatient psychlatrfc iJn1t above fts certified 
capacity without the prior approval. The Investigation began, to our knowled1e, In 1pprox1rnately 
March, 2003. 
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ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 

Patient accounts receivable 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

FIXED ASSETS 

Computer software 

Accumulated amortization 

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' DEFICIT 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

Accrued payroll 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Members' loans 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

MEMBERS' DEFICIT 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' DEFICIT 

Shining Star Home Care, LLC 
Balance Sheet 

December 31, 2015 

$ 

$ 

4,482 

70,366 

68,000 

(56,667) 

569,547 

24,412 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

74,848 

11,333 

86,181 

593,959 

625,939 

1,219,898 

(1,133,717) 

86,181 

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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REVENUE 

Patient service revenue, net 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENSES 

Operating expenses 

General and administrative expenses 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET LOSS 

MEMBERS' DEFICIT - BEGINNING 

Contributions 

MEMBERS' DEFICIT - ENDING 

Shining Star Home Care, LLC 
Statement of Operations and Members' Deficit 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2015 

$ 608,326 

$ 608,326 

878,167 

396,228 

1,274,395 

(666,069) 

(706,214) 

238,566 

$ (l,133,717) 

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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10:46AM 
01108117 
Accrual Basis 

ASSETS 

Shining Star Home Care 

Balance Sheet 
As of December 31, 2016 

Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 

11 · Capital One 1560 

13 ·Capital One 1587 

Total Checking/Savings 

Other Current Assets 

15 ·Accounts Receivable 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 

150 · Software 

155 ·Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Other Current Liabilities 

250 • Accounts Payable 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 

265 · Loan Payable 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 

415 • Member's Equity 

Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Dec 31, 16 

51.00 

3,929.19 

3,980.19 

70,366.01 

70,366.01 

74,346.20 

68,000.00 

-56,666.68 

11,333.32 

85,679.52 

543,315.38 

543,315.38 

543,315.38 

1, 109,030. 71 

1, 109,030. 71 

1,652,346.09 

-1,108,107.54 

-458,559.03 

-1,566,666.57 

85,679.52 

Page 1 of 1 
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10:27 AM 
01/08/17 
Accrual Basis 

Shining Star Home Care 
Profit & Loss 

January through December 2016 

Income 

575 · Income from Services 

Total Income 

Expense 

655 · Consulting 

735 · Telephone 

736 · Internet 

801 · Advertising 

807 · Payroll 

812 · Payroll Processing 

819 · Insurance 

825 · Professional Fees 

829 · License & Fees 

834 · Computer Expense 

850 · Medical Supplies 

860 · Outside Service 

865 · Office Expense 

903 · Bank Charges 

Total Expense 

Net Income 

Jan· Dec 16 

218,818.88 

218,818.88 

10,423.98 

1,503.00 

1,303.03 

2,169.24 

500,114.55 

2,634.24 

12,719.48 

79,646.58 

792.00 

44,441.47 

391.34 

17,008.00 

3,986.00 

245.00 

677,377.91 

-458,559.03 

Page 1 of 1 


	Table of Contents
	162381
	171167
	162544
	171047
	171075
	171267
	171079
	162556
	171077
	171198
	162112
	171110
	161355
	162601
	171122
	162451
	162385
	171017
	162220
	162447
	171041



